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Introduction

This narrative report aims to provide information on the most significant matters
reported within the Group accounts for the services provided by the Police and
Crime Commissioner (Commissioner) and Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys along
with providing some wider organisational context.

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 created two corporations
sole within each police force area: the Commissioner and Chief Constable. Each
individual has clear and separate statutory remit. The Commissioner is publicly
elected and therefore, represents the public’'s voice on policing matter. Mr
Dafydd Llywelyn was elected as Commissioner in May 2016. Mr Mark Collins
was appointed by the Commissioner to the position of Chief Constable in
December 2016.

The report will detail the main objectives and strategies, and principle risks that
the Commissioner and Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys face. It will provide a
commentary on how resources have been used to achieve desired outcomes in
line with these objectives and strategies.

It aims to provide a fair, balanced and understandable analysis of performance;
financial and operational, which can be used to provide a context through which
the financial information included in these financial statements can be better
understood by the reader.

The narrative report will focus on the following areas:

Organisational Overview and External Environment
Govemance and Operational Performance

Organisational Model

Financial Performance

Risks, opportunities and the Medium Term Financial Outlook
Basis of preparation and presentation

Organisational Overview and External Environment

The force area is the largest in England and Wales, Dyfed Powys spans four
County areas - Carmarthenshire, Ceredigion, Pembrokeshire and Powys. It is a
vast area of Mid and West Wales that covers over one million hectares of mainly
agricultural land, with large mountainous regions and many remote rural
communities. It also spans more than 350 miles of coastline, and stretches from
St David’s in the south west to Crickhowell in the south east, and up to Welshpool
and Machynlleth in the north. In addition to this, there are two significant sea
ports and major energy instaliations at Milford Haven, presenting further
challenges in narrowing down potential criminal pathways. The increase in
population in tourist destinations brings its own implications for crime, anti-social
behaviour and roads policing.
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The area is home to more than 515,000 people, which rises significantly with
tourists each year. Almost half of the total resident population are aged 45 or
over, with 22% of the population being over 65. 32% of our communities can
speak Welsh; 43.9% in Carmarthenshire, 47.4% in Ceredigion, 19.3% in
Pembrokeshire and 18.6% in Powys.

Modemn day policing is complex and work is evolving quickly to respond to new
risks, threats and changes in technology all of which require new ways of
working. Police officers and staff are called upon to deal with a wide variety of
important issues affecting the public.

Antisocial Behaviour

Fraud

ith

=111

Property crime

Digital technology

Drugs and alcohol
Firearms

Crime investigétion

Modern Day Slavery  Specialist capabilities

Organised Crime Terrorism
Police legitimacy Workforce
999 Response Youth and Policing |

Policing is a non-devolved service in terms of the Welsh Govemment, however
much of the work that is undertaken across the four County areas is rightly done
in partnership with Local Authorities, Fire Authorities, Local Health Boards and
many other partners including the third sector. In addition a number of important
services such as Armed Response and responding to the threat of Organised
Crime and terrorism are carried out in collaboration with other Forces.

Dyfed Powys Police contributes to national policing and the Force’s officers and
staff have assisted with a number of high profile policing events and incidents
during the year including;

¢ policing of the Champions League Final in Cardiff,

e providing support following the Manchester Arena and the Parsons Green
bomb attacks and supporting increased levels of armed patrol in response
to the raised terror threat as a consequence of these events,
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¢ the counter terrorism incident in Salisbury,

o the natural disaster in the British Virgin Islands.
More locally, the Force had a number of significant planned and unplanned
operations and events during the year including:

s the tragic fire in Llangammarch Wells (Operation Heath) for which the Force
needed specialist assistance from other Forces,

o “Operation Ulysses” which resulted in 28 defendants being sentenced to
over 193 years in prison between them for offences in relation to the supply
and distribution of class A drugs,

e a number of other tragic incidents which brought significant operational
challenges and extraordinary resourcing requirements,
escorts for major wind farm developments across the force area,
increased deployments as a result of the increased threat of terror.

The Force has been subject to regular inspections by Her Majesty’s Inspectorate
of Constabulary and Fire and Rescue Services (HMICFRS) and has made
significant progress in response to inspections during the year - with the
effectiveness and legitimacy elements of the PEEL inspection process being
graded “good” for the first time ever as a result.

Governance and Operational Performance

The Governance arrangements by which the Commissioner and Chief Constable
operate are complex and subject to regular review. An Annual Govemance
Statement is included as part of these Financial Statements and this details the
arrangements in place for delivering robust scrutiny and accountability by the
Commissioner and Chief Constable.

The Commissioner and Chief Constable each have a clear and separate statutory
remit. The operational independence of the Chief Constable is protected in
legislation. He has a statutory responsibility for the control, direction and delivery
of operational policing services provided by the Force. The Chief Constable is
accountable in law for the exercise of police powers and to the Commissioner for
the delivery of efficient and effective policing, management of resources and
force expenditure. The Chief Constable holds Office under the Crown and is
responsible for maintaining the Queen's Peace.

The Police and Crime Commissioner is statutorily responsible for securing an
efficient and effective police force and holding the Chief Constable to account for
the exercise of his functions. The Commissioner is responsible for setting the
annual police budget (including precept level) and ensuring that public money is
accounted for and that it is used economically, efficiently and effectively.

The Commissioner is responsible for setting the strategic priorities for the Force
through the production of the Police and Crime Plan, ensuring business is
conducted in accordance with the law and that proper standards are achieved
and maintained.

The Commissioner’s Police and Crime Plan is an important document that sets
out four priorities and five key delivery principles namely:
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Priorities Delivery Princlples
| Keeping Communities Safe Delivering Value for Money
Safeguarding the Vulnerable Public Engagement
'T?rotectlng our communities | Working Tegether
| Connecting with communities Supporting Victims
Equality and Fairess

The Commissioner and Chief Constable have established a solid and
professional relationship between the two functions but have a single vision of
improving Dyfed-Powys Police and the service it provides to the public.

The Commissioner funded a range of services during 2017/18 to underpin the
priorities outlined in his Police and Crime Plan:

A free, new victim and witness service to offer help and support to victims
and families of crime. Goleudy offers an ‘in house’ single point of contact
throughout the whole victim joumey from first reporting the Incident to the
Police, throughout the investigation and criminal Justice process and beyond.

Investment continued in services to reduce the impact of anti-social behaviour
such as verbal harassment, noise and vandalism. Over 450 referrals were
received by Gwalia during 2017/18, of which 324 were for enforcement
activity, 121 were for support and 21 requested mediation.

The Commissioner worked closely with partner agencies to improve the
response to domestic abuse and commissioned services through Hafan
Cymru. The service aims to reduce risk and increase the safety of those
experiencing or at risk of domestic abuse, working to ensure that victims are
supported through the entire criminal justice system. During 2017/18, 801
client referrals were made.

The Commissioner continued to work with partner agencies to improve the
response to support victims of sexual abuse. New Pathways continued to
provide a crisis support service which works closely with the police to provide
forensic medical examinations and supports victims and witnesses through
the complexity of the criminal justice process. The service recsived 356
referrals during the year, 77% of clients in 2017/18 reported feeling less
depressed after receiving treatment, with 83% feeling that they were better
able to cope.

The Wales Community Rehabilitation Company is commissioned to provide a
victim-led restorative justice service. A Restorative Justice intervention is a
process where the victim and the offender collectively resolve how to deal
with the aftermath of an offence.

The Commissioner continued to commission services through Llamau
providing independent debrisfing and mediation service for children and
young people who have been reported as missing and are at risk of sexual
exploitation. In 2017/18, Llamau undertook 340 debrief sessions with young
people and their families.



3.8

3.9

The custody triage scheme is a culture~changing inltiative that seeks to tackle the
root cause of offending. It recognises that people are often motivated to commit
crime due to underlying issues in their lives — be it drug or alcohol misuse, mental
and physical health issues, housing or homelessness, or problems to do with
money or relationships. The Women's Pathfinder Project focussed on
Pembrokeshire during 2017/18 with the pilot scheme being widened from April
2018 to include all sections of the community.

The Chlef Constable is responsible for supporting the Commissioner in the
delivery of the priorities set out in the Police and Crime Plan. His operational
delivery, performance monitoring frameworks and financing decisions focus on
these priorities. Progress against the plan is reported quarterly at the Policing
Accountabllity Board; a public meeting where the Police and Crime Commissioner
holds Chief Constable and his senior team to account. The January 2018 agenda
includes the latest Performance Report which can be obtained on website as
follows:

it can be seen that there are a number of volume and output metrics that are
monitored as part of the assurance and governance arrangements. This analysis
provides indicators of progress and performance against the priorities within the
Police & Crime Plan. Furthermore, there is a key focus on improvement. All
performance is monitored and scrutinised through the appropriate Boards within
the Governance structure. A summary of the key operational information is shown
below:

a. Crime Volume
The following chart shows the monthly levels of total recorded crime in Dyfed-

Powys:
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The data suggests that over time;
¢ crime volume is slowly increasing
e the increase largely follows the national trend.

A number of contributing factors, such as a continued effort to accurately record
crime, population increase, identification of new crime types, and changes in the
basis of national crime recording may also be contributing to this increase.

The top 3 crime categories recorded and dealt with by the Force are:
¢ Violence Against the Person (35%),
o Theft (20%), and
» Arson & criminal damage (16%)

b. Crime Outcomes



On average for the year ending March 2018, 59% of crimes were assigned an
outcome (finalised) within 30 days of it being reported. The volume of crimes
assigned an outcome within 30 days depends highly on both the type, and nature
of the crime. Crimes of greater complexity, such as sexual and robbery offences
(38% and 49%, respectively) are likely to take longer to assign an outcome, than
crimes that are generally considered less complex, such as criminal damage and
drug offences (72% and 73%, respectively).

¢. Victim satisfaction

857 telephone interviews were conducted in 2017/18 to identify how satisfied
victims of crime and anti-social behaviour were with policing services received.
The graph below focuses on five aspects of our victims’ journey.

Force 8atisfaction Rate - 12 Months ending Mar 2018
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Lower satisfaction rates with being kept informed appear to influence an
individual's whole experience satisfaction rate. Consideration is being given to
implementing measures to address this feedback, thereby improving victim
experience.

d. 999 Calis
In 2017/18:
¢ -899.6% of all ‘999" calls (35,323 received) were answered within the
national target of 10 seconds.
e The average '999' answer call time was 5 seconds.
¢ Due to the increase in demand, a slightly slower average speed of answer
is noted. However, timescales are still within the target time set.

e. Non-Emergency - 101 Calis
In 2017/18;

o 95.5% of all "101' calls (262,521 received) were answered within the
national target of 45 seconds

e The average "101’ call answer time was 19 seconds.

» Due to the increase in demand, a slightly slower average speed of answer
is noted. However, timescales are still within the target time set.

f. Response times to Priority Calis for Service

We expect police to arrive at 90% of immediate and priority calls for service within
20 minutes.  All divisions except Ceredigion are generally meeting this. A
deterioration In achievement of this target has been experienced within the
County of Ceredigion in recent months. However this deterioration is somewhat



expected given its challenging and vast geography. This matter continues to be
reviewed.

3.10 With a new Police Chief Officer Group in place, the Commissioner and Chief
Constable have worked hard together to overcome continued challenges with
good progress being made. A focus on public engagement and working together
to safeguard the wvulnerable has resulted in shift in focus, to what has now
recognised nationally as exceptional victim care.

3.11 The Force has made considerable progress in many of the delivery principles
underpinned by the Police and Crime Plan. The Force has the lowest level of
recorded crime and public trust and confidence remains high. Although it is
recognised that the landscape of policing is forever changing, and there Is still
much work ahead, the positive strides are reflected in the most recent HMICFRS
Report ‘PEEL - Police Effectiveness 2017'. The report makes reference to the
fact that Dyfed-Powys Police have invested in victim care units and states that
‘The Goleudy Victim and Witness Service provides personalised, practical and
emotional support to individuals at all stages of the criminal justice system.’

4.0 The Organisational Model

4.1 The Force is organised on both a geographic and functional basis. The Chief
Constable is supported by a Chief Officer Team which comprises the Deputy
Chief Constable and an Assistant Chief Constable. During the year the Force has
restructured, with the previous three Director positions reducing to one Director of
Finance position and responsibilities of the former Director of Legal and
Compliance and Director of Resources have been re-allocated amongst the three
remaining positions. The main responsibilities of the three positions supporting
the Chief Constable are shown in the Table below:

Deputy Chief Asslstant
Constable Chief Director of
I Constable Finance
People’s Services Local Policing | Corporate Finance
Legal Department Investigations | Flest
' Information Management Specialist Response | Procurement
Collaboration and Efficiency Contact Centre Information Systems and
_ Technology '
Corporate Communications Scientific Support Business Support Unit
Il Health Retirements Criminal Justice
Major Operations Partnerships
Health and Safety
Professional Standards ]

42 The Force had a budgeted establishment of 1,187 police officers 148 Police
Community Support Officers and 650 police staff. A breakdown of the distribution
of staffing is shown in the Table below:
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Breakdown of Budged Positions - 2017-18

Police Police

Officers| PCSO's| Staff

FTE FTE FTE

Local Palicing 596 148 9
Investigstions 302 0 149
Operations Support (Including Call Handling) 179 0 160
Criminal Justice 3 0 44
Scientific Support 0 0 21
Professional Standards 10 0 11
Other Headings Including Business Support 24 0 234
Seconded and Self Funded Areas 73 0 23
|Total 1,187 148! 650

Recruitment intakes have been carefully planned and managed during the year to
ensure optimal resourcing levels, availability of specialist skills and to allow the
proportionate geographical distribution of staff. This has necessitated the
recruitment of transferees and to a number of specialist police staff positions (e.g.
in relation to cyber-crime) during the year in response to changes in demand.

The Commissioner has an Office which supports him to deliver his statutory
responsibilities as set out in The Policing Protocol Order 2011. In addition to the
statutory roles of Monitoring Officer and Chief Finance Officer, the Commissioner
has a team of professionals to advise on matters relating to estates, finance,
policy, performance, engagement and partnerships. In 2017/18 a review of the
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner (OPCC) was undertaken, taking
into consideration the statutory responsibilies of the Police and Crime
Commissioner, alongside his Police and Crime Plan 2017-2021, to ensure that
the structure aligns with the needs and expectations of the Commissioner.

Upon transference of the estates function from the Force to the OPCC in April
2017 a review of the efficiency of the estates operation was instigated which
would give consideration to staffing requirements. The findings informed a review
of the overall structure of the OPCC which sought to bring the two areas together
to provide a greater level of resilience particularly in relation to performance
management and business support.

The new OPCC structure has a budgeted establishment of 41.1 FTE at a cost of
£1,500,000. This is an increase in staffing from 38.5 FTE and includes a greater
investment in the areas of compliance / performance management and finance.
Part of the increase in cost is attributable to pay inflation and the progression of
staff through the pay scales.

Financlal Performance

The Group Statement of Accounts shows the financial performance of the Group
and has been prepared on the basis of proper accounting practice which meets
the requirements of the Chartered Institute of Public Finance & Accountancy’s
Code of Practice. This differs slightly from the budgets that are managed and
monitored on a day to day basis as these excludes some elements such as
depreciation and movements on pension liabilities which under statute do not
need to be financed fully in the year.

The cost of services within the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement shows that £139.8 million has been spent on providing policing

10
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services to the public of Dyfed Powys Police in 2017/18. This is around £17.8
million more than the comparable figure spent in the prior financial year. Of this
increase - some £14.4 million is attributable to changes in current service pension
costs.

The Statement provides an analysis across the main service components and
reflects organisational structural change with the prior year being restated for
comparative purposes. For example, It can be seen that the largest element was
spent on Local Policing which accounted for £64.0 million of the total in 2017/18.

The Balance Sheet provides a snap shot of the Commissioner's assets and
liabilities as at 31* March 2018.

The Group Balance Sheet is dominated by the long term liability of £1,182 million
that exists in respect of future pension liabilities for police officers and staff. This
represents the amount that would need to set aside at the balance sheet date to
cover future payments of pensions of all current serving and retired officers and
staff. This figure has been calculated independently on an actuarial basis and
takes account of future salary levels, inflation, mortality rates etc. This has fallen
by £130 million during the year predominantly due to changes in financial and
demographic assumptions. All current and future police (but not staff) pension
costs will be paid for by the Government.

The next largest item on the Balance Sheet is the £73.9 million of property, plant
& equipment owned by the Commissioner. In addition to these the long term
assets, the Commissioner held £26.7 million of short term assets, predominately
short term investments. Details of the Balance Sheet items are shown in the
notes to the accounts.

Financial Performance and Variance Analysis 2017/18

A total net budget of £96.616 milllion was originally set by Commissioner for the
year 2017/18 which incorporated a Counclil Tax increase of 6.9% at Band D and
which relled upon the use of £1.991 million from reserves to support current
spending. Of the total budget £93.460 million was set as the budget for the Chief
Constable.

This incorporated a 1% pay award assumption and an assumed 1% increase in
general inflation on non-pay costs. This assumption proved to be challenging with
the subsequent ending of the 1% pay cap during the year along with an inflation
level that peaked at over 3% being experienced partly due to the unexpected
Brexit vote outcome.

The budget also reflected a transfer of the Estates Budget of £3.170 million due
to responsibility for this function transferring from the Force to the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner early in the financial year.

Within this baseline spending level, cost reductions of £1.2 million were already
identified; roughly half of which were to be delivered in 2017/18 against staffing
budgets through modernising workforce structures and reducing supervisory
functions; with the remainder being delivered through significant reductions in
non- pay spending delivered through procurement and other cost reduction
initiatives.

The following table sets out the final out-tum position for 2017/18 and compares
this to the original budget. A revised budget is also shown in this variation
statement that reflects additional budgets and movements approved during the
year. Virements are processed during the year to ensure that the budget is

11
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updated on a timely basis. The main changes to the budget referred to below
were considered at the Policing Board meeting of the 18" December 2017 and
these were reflected in the budget submissions presented to the Police and
Crime Panel in January 2018 in respect of the 2018/19 reserves position.

It can be seen that a net increase in the Force budget of £842K was approved in
the year for the Chief Constable. This reflected the Commissioner's decision to:

fund the additional costs of Operation Heath from earmarked reserves
estimated to be £600K. Operation Heath was the operational name given to
the response and investigation of a fatal fire that occurred at Llangammarch
Wells, Powys on 30th October 2017. This catastrophic fire resulted in the
deaths of a father and 5 of his children. A Disaster Victim Identification (DVI)
process was Instigated which involved staff from Dyfed Powys, South Wales
and Gwent Police Forces. The subsequent scene investigation and body
recovery process lasted for a period of 6 weeks. The costs of this operation
were below the 1% threshold for assistance In relation to central funding.
The police investigation into the cause of the fire continues and an inquest
is pending;

fund the 1% un-consolidated pay award for officers and staff from general
reserves that resulted from the foreseen lifting of the Government's 1%
public sector pay cap, estimated at £448K;

transfer £390K funding from the Force to the Commissioner to meet
increased costs of National Non Domestic Rates and other accommodation
costs during the year;

fund additional initiatives of £132K from ring fenced funds as follows:

e Commissioners Fund payments £55k
¢ Proceeds of Crime Act £30k
e Collaborative Reserves £35k
¢ Cadet Scheme (grant carried forward) £2k
e Masters Programme £1k

5.13 These were cost pressures that were not included in the Force's original budget
and could not be contained without a detrimental impact on recruitment and
performance.

12



Original

Revised

Varlance

Varlatlon Statement Budget Budget Actual fgl:esq:‘:ll:;)
Budget Holder £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Police and Crime Commissloner
Office and Commissioning Costs 1,977 1,975 1,725

Estates Costs 3,170 3,481 3,691 +210
Total Commissioner Revenue Budget Costs 5,147 5,456 5416 -40
Other Actlvities

Initiatives Funded From Reserves 0 0 83 +63
Driver Refraining Income 0 0

Estates Activities funded from Reserves 0 286 243
Total Other Actlvities 0 288 136 -150
Chlef Constable

B Centrall

Chief Constabie’s Office 1,289 1,288 1,278

Comorate Budgets 2,143 2,713 1,851
E:':eay Funded Natlonal / Reglonal / Local 0 0 10 +10
Staff Assoclations 193 1983 218 +25
Deputy Chief Constable

People's Services 2,419 2,404 2,507 +103
Legal, Information, Efficiency, Health and Safety 2,782 2,925 3,231 +306
g:?n%mu:?ct:ibxajor Operations & Corporate 1,245 1,845 1,709

Professional Standards 1,066 1,068 1,193 +127
Assistant Chlef Constable

Locel Policing 48,166 47,876 49,088 +1,210
Investigations 23,622 23,599 23,481

Sclentific Support 1,742 1,742 1,505

Criminal Justice 1,186 1,185 999 -186
Director of Finance

Information Systems and Technology 4,249 4,269 4,134

Business Support Unit 1,856 1,821 1,905 +84
Fleet Cosis 928 803 864 +61
Finance and Procurement 574 573 602 +29
Total Budget — Force 93,460 94,302 94,573 +271
Revenue Ressarves
Total Budget 96,616 98,616 98,616 ]

5.14 The final outtum positions highlighted within the Variation Statement above
demonstrate that the Commissioner's budgets were £40K under budget in
total. Significant savings of £250K arose within the Office and Commissioning
budgets as a result of: staff vacancies during the year of £41K, lower than

13
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5.16

iv.

vii.

viii.

anticipated commissioning costs and grants of £100K and savings of against
non-pay costs including travelling, legal expenses and audit costs of £109K.

Estates costs were some £210k above budget predominantly against as a
result of additional pressures in relation to buildings maintenance of £69K,
rental costs £81K and £64K against other non-pay headings

The Variation Statement above shows that the Chief Constable costs were
£271K above the revised budget for the year. An explanation of the main
reasons for the more material variances in budget for 2017/18 is provided
below:

Chief Constable’s Office: In total, an under spend of £10K was achieved
against the Chief Constable’s Office budget predominantly due to savings
achieved against Police Staff headings related to the reduction in Director
positions.

Corporate Budgets: Savings of £259K had been achieved against capital
charges and additional income of £435K was received in respect of Wind
Farm Escort and other centrally controlled income headings. Additional
income was received in respect of the Regional Organised Crime Units
which reduced net spending by £221K against the revised budget which
was added to an earmarked reserve. Additional overtime costs of £53K
were incurred providing additional patrols following the raising of the UK
threat lavel to critical following the Manchester and London bombings.

Extemally Funded National / Regional / Local Services: A net overspend of
£10K was experienced predominantly against Grants received for National
Security functions in the Ports and at Critical National Infrastructure sites.

Staff Association: Increase of an additional temporary Police Federation
representative from October onwards compared to the establishment at
the point of setting the original budget due to an extended officer
handover period being applied.

People’s Services: Additional payments of £103K were made mainly in
respect of additional transferee relocation and training. This was a policy
that has been ratified early in the year funded from additional receipts in
an attempt to attract additional investigative staff to work in the area.

Legal, Information, Efficiency, Health and Safety: The Force Incurred some
additional temporary officer and staff costs and was over budget by £240K
in respect of legal costs for the year. Insurance costs and other headings
were also above budget by some £66K.

Retirements, Major Operations & Corporate Communications: The Force
saved £254K against the Ill health retirement /pension cost budgets
however incurred additional mutual aid costs in respect of Operation Heath
which came in at £798K in total £198K higher than the revised budget set
aside. This was offset by a net saving of £104K against other central major
operations but an increase of £24K against corporate communication
costs.

Professional Standards: The cost increases in this heading relate to
officers £84K and staff costs £43K in response to the vetting backlog and
from the supervisory restructure of Legal and Compliance functions
implemented during the year.
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ix.

Operational Budaets Managed by the Assistant Chief Constable: The
Force incurred a significant additional spending against overtime / bank

holiday of £711K in the year against the budget as a result of numerous
investigations, incidents and unavoidable operational demands. This
additional spending was offset by additional Income received compared to
the budget but reported under Corporate Budgets. Pay budgets were
£214k over which reflects the additional implications of the 1%
unconsolidated pay award. Non pay costs were some £10K above budget.
Within the individual headings, overspends against Local Policing were
mitigated by savings against Investigations, Criminal Justice, Scientific
Support and Corporate Budget headings.

Finance Directorate: This Directorate encompasses the Corporate
Finance, Fleet, ICT, Business Support and Procurement Departments of
the Force. Additional staffing costs of £173K were agreed during the year
to progress ICT project work which was offset by significant savings
against ICT non-pay areas leaving a net saving of £135K. Additional
staffing on recuperative duties was posted to the Business Support to
address backlogs in the administration of firearms licencing. This
contributed to the overspend of £84K against this heading. Fleet and
Finance/ Procurement headings were over budget by £61K for Accident
Repairs and Servicing and £29K for temporary additional collaborative
procurement staff respectively. '

5.17 The final revenue outtumn position required a transfer from reserves of £3.509

5.18

million in 2017/18 compared to the original budget of £1.991 million as shown in

the following table:

Revenue Reserves Movements gﬁg‘g’:‘ ?u‘:;::’ Oll:lmtl::n
£'000 £'000 £'000

Original contribuion to support Medium Temm - 1,991 1,961 1,801
Financla! Plan

Critical Incldent — Operation Heath 0 600 798
Unconsoclidated Pay Award 0 448 468
Sub Total 1,991 3,039 3,257
Speed Awareness Income -170
Collaboration Reserve =217
Other Ring-fericed Reserves 103 96
Forca Overspend 271
Revenue spending relating to capltal schemes 288 312
Commissloners Underspend =40
TOTAL 1,981 3428 3,509

In relation to capital schemes and expenditure, a sum of £4.360 million will be
transferred from reserves and grants held for the year which is lower than
planned due to slippage with capital schemes . Details are shown in the table on

the following page:




Original Revised Over/
Caphel Expenditure Budget Budget Actual (Under) Reason for Over/ Underspend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
A programme to refurbish existing Police Statlons Is
Land and Bulldings 5,790 1,916 1,798 underway and progressing with some delays.
Unplanned replacement of vehicles which were
Vehicles 972 988 1,122 134 Involved In collislons and additional vehicle sales.
Some projects have not progressed as much as quickly
anticlpated e.g. CCTV, IP999 upgrade (£110k) and ESN
IT and Other Strateglc Projects 2,459 2331 1,761 project (E100k)
lrotat 9,221 5235 4,681 L84
Original Revised Over/
Financing Budget Budget Actual (Under) Reason for Over / Underspend
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Capltal Recelpts 1,500 141 237 96 Asset sales higher than criginally forecasted.
Reductions In spending required and additional recelpts
meant that minimal Direct Revenue Financing was
Direct Revenue Financing 300 300 16 needed In 2017/18.
Some grants were utllised which were not Included in
NPAS Capltal Credit 68 68 68 0 original budget.
' Due to delays in capltal programmes, it was not
necessary to utiised reserves to the extent predicted
Caplital Reserves 7,036 4,409 3914 when the budget was set.
Some grants were utllised which were not Included In
Capital Grant and Contributions 317 317 446 129 eriginal budget.
Tetal 9,221 5,235 4,681 55E

5.19 The final reserves position for the Commissioner shows a figure of £20.480 million
held as at 31* March 2018 which incorporates a sum of £12.392 million to support
future capital budget commitments, a general reserve of £4.032 million for
unforeseen events and a sum of £4.056 million that is required to fund predicted
future MTFP revenue contributions and deficits. This includes a balance of £1.480
million which is held on behalf of the road safety partnership “Go Safe".

6 Risks, Opportunities and the Medium Term Financial Outlook.

Risks are managed at all levels of the organisations through the Governance
Structure and a Corporate Risk Register Is used to record, manage and mitigate
the main risks which could affect the delivery of Police and Crime Plan outcomes.
The Risk Register is a live document which is updated at least weekly. The main
risks that have features during 2017/18 include:

6.1

6.2

6.3

Operational Issues including medical examinations and contractual issues
Crime recording — Crime Data integrity

Information Management and Records

Health and Safety

Financial resilience and management.

The Risk Register is monitored regularly in order to ensure that risks are
allocated an owner responsible for applying appropriate mitigations. Further
detalls in relation risk management are included in the Annual Governance
Statement which is included as part of this document.

In terms of the Medium Term Financial Outlook, Dyfed Powys Police has faced
significant financial challenges since 2010 due to reductions in funding from
central government along with cost pressures and continual changes in the
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6.4

8.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

demand for policing services. The Government have indicated that a
Comprehensive Spending Review may be conducted next summer, the
Implications of which remain to be seen. The position on the Formula Funding
Review is also uncertain however it is understood that the Home Office may look
to implement changes to formula from 2020 onwards. The Impact of the last
unimplemented review would have resulted in £8M less for Dyfed Powys.

The financial settlement that was published in December 2017 indicated that a
broadly flat-cash government settlement was to be expected for 2018/19 and
2019/20.

The Commissioner set a precept level of £224.56 (+5% or a £10.69 increase) for
2018/19 within the overall Medium Term Financial Plan 2018/19 — 2023/24 which
was unanimously agreed by the Police and Crime Panel. This was following a
rigorous process of scrutiny and deliberations over financial assumptions, risks
and investment priorities which included a number of seminars and presentations
to the Commissioner, his staff, the Force Executive Board, Wales Audit Office
representatives, Joint Audit Committee, Police and Crime Panel Members and
Constituent Local Authority representatives by Chief Constable and Director of
Finance. The Medium Term Financial Plan is shown at:

The Medium Term Financial Plan predicts a 20% real-terms reduction in Grant
from 2021 onwards with uncertainty surrounding post-Brexit settlements and
formula funding decisions being reflected in this. The Commissioner has included
an assumption of a continued 5% increase in precept which would take the
Council Tax at Band D from £224.56 in 2018/19 to £286.60 by the end of
2023/24. Councll Tax levels in the Dyfed Powys Police area are currently the
lowest in Wales.

The Plan incorporates an assumption of 2% growth in pay and inflationary
pressures from 2019 onwards and has modelled known growth and cost increase
pressures and potential loss of specific grants. In addition, a reduction in the
annual contribution from reserves of £2.24 million and an increase in contribution
to capital financing and charges of £3.483 million in support of the forward Capital
Programme have been included. Further additional spending of £2.9 million on
resources needed to meet predicted future demand changes over the period on
of the Plan have also been included based upon investment bids and priorities
captured and prioritised by Chief Officers as part of the 2018/19 budget process
as well as those priority investment areas identified and included within the new
Force Management Statement.

The Force has undertaken some significant work during 2017/18 to identify
efficiency measures. It has a cost reduction plan which is aiming to capitalise on
national, regional and local collaborative ventures. In addition this plan assumes
a significant reshaping of the workforce and cost base as a result of priorities,
likely current and future demand and a coliaboration savings plan which has
enabled the Commissioner and Force to set a balanced and funded Medium
Term Financial position for both revenue and capital.
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6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

' REVENUE

MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN - | 18-19 | 19-20 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24

_Central and Local Funding
Predicted Central Funding

Local Precer:t ' 18

T

Total Funding _ 991 1020 | 1084 1064 | 4078 -109.7]

| Revenue Spending _
. Predicted Spending before Efficiencles 101.0 104.4 108.7 112.5 116.0 119.4

|_Procurement and Non Pay

_Efficiencles delivered for 18-19 0 0 ol 0

w

_Cumulative Annual Deflcit 24| 37 6.2 81

-0

Fulure Cost Reduction Plar

Collaboratlon Plan

Demand & Productivity Plan

Cumulative Annual Reductions | | 9

Annual Cost Reductions N ; 2. 18 |

Anticipated Revenue Deficit | 00| 0.0 00| 0.0 0.

The Commissioner set a capital programme for 2018/19 to 2023/24 of £36.153
million which includes investment in Estates, Fleet and ICT infrastructure. This
investment has been prioritised towards strategic priorities, unavoidable
spending, areas that reduce future revenue expenditure and recognises the need
to be adequately equipped to face the changing demands of 21* century policing.

There has been a significant reduction in core capital funding allocated by the
Home office over recent years. In 2018/19 a total capital grant of £318K will be
available for the Commissioner. In addition, central funding will be available to
part fund the major communication programme, although £2.5million of the future
costs will fall on the Commissioner to fund.

In order to meet future capital investment requirements and mitigate the
reductions in capital grant funding, the medium term financial plan and capital
programme include revenue contributions to capital from 2019/20 and also
includes external borrowing requirements to support the major estates
developments. The Commissioner considers his Capital Strategy annually and
also assesses his borrowing requirements annually to ensure they are prudent,
sustainable and affordable. These documents are shown at:

The Commissioner considers and publishes an annual reserves strategy which
underpins the Medium Term Financial Plan and its assessment of risk exposure
and mitigation measures. The Reserves strategy considers the adequacy of
general reserves and takes account of the strateglc, operational and financial
risks facing Dyfed Powys. The financial impacts of Operation Heath, the 1% un-
consolidated pay award together with the overspend position on the Force's
budget in the 2017/18 financial year serve to reaffirm the need to maintain
reserves at a sustainable level and the Force and Commissioner will be re-
evaluating the Medium Term Financial position during the 2018/19 financial year
to ensure that reserves are adequate and not over committed. These
considerations will also take cognisance of newly published Home Office
guidance on Police Reserves. The Reserves Strategy is shown at:
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6.13

6.14

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

In June 2018, the Force has submitted a comprehensive Force Management
Statement to “Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabularies and Fire and Rescue
Services” that sets out the main operational and business support challenges that
the Force is facing. This considers the capability and capacity of the Force in the
context of dealing with current and future demand. In summary the document
points to challenges which largely mirror those areas already identified in the Risk
Register but also highlights challenges in relation to Data, Demand, Detectives,
Drugs, Digital, vulnerability in an operational context.
The Commissioner and Force also face a number of unknown potential future
financial commitments which are referred to further in the contingent liabilities
note including:

*» Police Pension Legal Challenge - Career Average Revalued Eamnings

* Potential claims for overpaid pension contributions

* Undercover Policing Inquiry

* Dedicated Source Handling Unit On-Call Allowance Claims

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

These are the sixth statutory accounts prepared under the new govemance
arrangements. Both the Commissioner and Chief Constable as separate legal
entities must produce their own Statement of Accounts, with the Commissioner
being responsible for production of the Group Accounts, within which the
Commissioner's accounts are contained.

The Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2015 require local government
bodies to prepare a Statement of Accounts in accordance with proper practices.
The Chartered Institute of Public Finance & Accountancy’s Code of Practice Is
identified as representing proper practices.

The following is an explanation of the statements that follow, their purpose and
the relationship between them:

* Independent Auditor's Report - this sets out the opinion of the external
auditor, the Wales Audit Office, on whether the Group accounts presented
give a ‘true and fair view' of the financial position and operations of the
Commissioner for 2017/18;

« Statement of Responsibiiities for the Statement of Accounts - this
statement sets out the responsibilittes of the Commissioner and his Chief
Finance Officer;

» Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement - this core statement
summarises the resources that have been generated and consumed in
providing policing and crime reduction services during the year. It includes all
day to day expenses and related income on an accruals basis, as well as
transactions measuring the value of fixed assets actually consumed and the
real projected value of retirement benefits earned by employees in the year;

« Balance Sheet - this core statement shows the value as at the Balance
Sheet date of the assets and liabilities recognised by the Group. The
Commissioner owns the land, buildings and other assets used by the Force.
The net assets (assets less liabilities) are matched by the usable and
unusable reserves;

* Notes to the financial statements - these provide additional information that
further explains items included within the main statements with an aim of
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improving the readers understanding of the main financlal statements and
sets out the Accounting Policies used as the basis of preparing the financial
statements as required by the Code of Practice;

Movement In Reserves Statement - this statement shows the movement in
the year on the reserves held by the Group, analysed into usable reserves
(monies which can be applied to fund capital expenditure or to reduce local
taxation) and unusable reserves (monies that cannot be used to provide
services and exist through the application of accounting standards, for
example, the pensions reserves which match the pension liability);

Cash Flow Statement - this statement summarises changes to cash and
cash equivalents during the reporting period;

Expenditure and Funding Analysis - this statement shows how annual
expenditure is used and funded by the Group from resources as reported by
management, split across directorates and services in comparison with those
resources consumed or eamed by the Group reported in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practices;

Police Pension Fund Account - is a statement that shows expenditure,
income, assets and llabllities pertaining to Police Pensions in the year. The
account shows the top up grant due from the Group to the Pension Fund
Account. Subsequently the Home Office reimburses the Group for money
paid over to the account and effectively underwrites the deflcit. This practice
would work in reverse If the Pensions Fund Account were to show a surplus
at the year-end;

An Annual Governance Statement is included within this Statement of
Accounts that sets out details of how the Commissioner and Chief Constable
exercise govemnance over their affairs. The Statement is a statutory
document for each corporation sols, albeit a combined statement has been
produced for 2017/18 which aims to aid transparency and understanding to
the reader, clearly demonstrating where arrangements are consistent and
where they differ between the Commissioner and the Chief Constable. The
statement includes an annual review of the adequacy of the governance
arangements, and also provides assurance on the systems of internal
control.
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Statement of Responsibilities

The purpose of this statement is to set out the responsibilities of the Commissioner and
the Chief Financial Officer in respect of the Statement of Accounts.

The Commissioner's responsibilities
The Commissioner is required to:

e make arrangements for the proper administration of its financial affairs and to secure that
one of its officers has the responsibility for the administration of those affairs, that officer
is the Chief Financial Officer;

e manage its affairs to secure economic, efficient and effective use of resources and
safeguard its assets; and

o approve the Statement of Accounts.
| approve the Statement of Accounts for financial year 2017/18,

E‘ﬁ?’fﬁ:” e 244 of Iy 2000

Police & Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Date

The Chief Financial Officer's responsibilities

The Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the preparation of the Statement of
Accounts in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code).

In preparing this Statement of Accounts, the Chief Financial Officer has:
» selected suitable accounting policies and then applied them consistently;
¢ made judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent; and
s complied with the Local Authority Code.
The Chief Financial Officer has also:
» kept proper accounting records which were up to date; and
¢ taken reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

I certify that the Statement of Accounts presents a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group/Commissioner at the reporting date and of its expenditure and
income for the year ended 31* March 2018.

1A

;/ V4 I,\‘

W —— Jubs L 2018
Chlef FInanceZéceT? D;:e J }j
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Joint Annual Governance Statement 2017-18
The Chlef Constable and the Pollce and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed-Powys

Introduction and Scope of Responsibilities

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 created two corporations sole
within each police force area: the Chief Constable and the Police and Crime
Commissioner (hereon in referred to as the Commissioner). Each individual has clear
and separate statutory remit. Collectively however, they are referred to within this
document as “Policing Services”. If a matter relates solely to the Force or Chief
Constable, it will be made explicit. Similarly, specific reference will be made when
matters relate solely to the OPCC or Commissioner.

The Chief Constable holds Office under the Crown and is responsible for maintaining the
Queen's Peace. He has a statutory responsibility for the control, direction and delivery
of operational policing services provided by the Force. The Chief Constable is
accountable in law for the exercise of police powers and to the Commissioner for the
delivery of efficient and effective policing, management of resources and force
expenditure. The operational independence of the Chief Constable is protected in
legislation. Mr Mark Collins has held the position of Chief Constable since his
appointment by the Commissioner and commenced in office on 18th December 2016.

The Commissioner is statutorily responsible for securing an efficient and effective police
force and holding the Chief Constable to account for the exercise of his functions. The
Commissioner Is responsible for setting the annual police budget (including precept
level) and ensuring that public money is accounted for and that it is used economically,
efficiently and effectively. The Commissioner is responsible for setting the strategic
priorities for the Force through the production of a Police & Crime Plan, ensuring
business is conducted in accordance with the law, and that proper standards are
achieved and maintained. A summary of the Plan can be found at Appendix A — Polics
and Crime Delivery Plan on a Page. The Commissioner is publicly elected and
therefore, represents the public's voice on policing matters. Mr Dafydd Llywelyn was
elected as Police and Crime Commissioner in May 2016.

In discharging their individual responsibilities, the Commissioner and Chief Constable
are also responsible for putting in place robust governance arrangements to ensure
accountabiliity of the exercise of functions which includes ensuring a sound system of
internal control is maintained throughout the year and that arangements are in place for
the management of risk and adequate and effective financial management.

In accordance with the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 (as amended),
both the Commissioner and Chief Constable as separate Corporations Sole must
produce an Annual Governance Statement. This provides an overview of the
govemance arrangements in place and reviews the effectiveness of these
arrangements, identifying areas for improvements and required actions to address.
Furthermore, the statement explains how govermnance arrangements reflect the
principles in the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy's guidance
(CIPFA) Delivering Good Governance: Guidance Notes for Policing Bodies in England
and Wales 2016 Edition.

This Annual Governance Statement has been produced jointly for the first time which
aims to aid transparency and understanding to the reader, clearly demonstrating where
arrangements are consistent and where they differ between the Chief Constable and the
Commissioner.
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Governance Arrangements

The governance arrangements in Dyfed-Powys Police provide the basis for robust
scrutiny and accountability by the Chief Constable and Commissioner. The structures
and processes put in place embed the principles of good governance in all decisions
and ensure that these are cascaded throughout the organisation to create a culture that
ensures the interests of the public are at the heart of service delivery.

A joint Corporate Governance Framework has aiready been developed by the Chief
Constable and Commissioner and sets out the principles, structures and processes by
which both the Office of Police and Crime Commissioner and Dyfed Powys Police will
govern their activities, both joinly and separately. The Framework enables the Chief
Constable ‘and Commissioner to monitor the achievement of strategic priorities and to
consider whether Police and Crime Plan objectives have been met.

The framework was reviewed and updated to reflect the new governance structures in
both the Force and OPCC. It consists of the following three documents:

o Statement of Corporate Governance — provides clarity on the way the Commissioner
and the Chief Constable will govern both jointly and separately, to facilitate the
effective discharge of business for the right reason in a timely manner for the public;

o Code of Corporate Governance — sets out the core principles of good govermnance,
outlined in the Delivering Good Governance: Guidance Notes for Policing Bodies in
England and Wales (Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA),
2016); and

o Scheme of Corporate Governance — sets out the parameters within which the two
organisations will conduct their business to ensure that business is carried out
efficiently and that decisions are open, transparent and not unnecessarily delayed.

A fundamental review of the governance structures was ¢ conducted during the summer of
2017 with a revised structure being launched on 3™ September 2017. This new
structure brings a stronger and streamlined approach to governance and accountability
for Dyfed-Powys Policing Services.

The main Governance and Accountability arrangements are outlined below with full
structure shown in Appendix B highlighting the relationship between Force and OPCC
govemance arrangements. An overview of the Govemance Amrangements in being for
both the Chief Constable and Commissioner is summarised below:
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Outline of Governance Arrangements

Legislative Requirements
Pelice Reform and Sacial Responsibility Act 2011
Policing Protocol 2011

Police Act 1396
Financial Management Code of Practice
CIPFA Statement of Role of the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) PCCand CC

d.d' o '“T-"
. . TV R -
Pohcepand ICnme I_z- : | r‘f:’":; - Chief
ane - Crime i
N Conairionns U Eonsiais
Policing Board Chief Officer's Group
Police Accountabliity Board Force Executive Board
Strategic Finance Board Operatlons Board
Commissioning Board People Board
Strategic Estates Group Futures Board

l l Performance and Outcomes Board

Pollce and Crime Plan
Revenue and Capital Budgets
Commissioning Framework

All supporting group meetings and
working groups

The CIPFA Delivering Good Governance Guidance Notes for Policing Bodies in England
and Wales 2016 Edition sets out that “Good governance is about how decisions are
made, focussing on matters such as understanding and clarity of aims, the integrity,
faimess and transparency of decisions made by individuals and team, and the
effectiveness of controls and accountabillty mechanisms...Governance is an
organisational culture rather than a set of rules...It is doing what is right and doing it
properly”. Dyfed-Powys Policing Services are organisations that strive to listen carefully
to the workforce and takes decisions that consider the interests of the public at all times.

The revised governance structure seeks to make that process more transparent. Work
continues to develop, promote and ensure a consistency of approach throughout the
governance structure.

The revised structure is intended to empower officers and staff below the rank of Chief
Constable and Commissioner to drive business forward through the various Boards and
Groups. Meetings are chaired by Chief Officers, the Commissioner and their Senior
Management Teams and all encourage attendees to contribute actively to discussions
and decisions. Connections between the groups and boards enable lateral discussion as
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well as a facility to escalate matters when necessary. Clear parameters of each Board /
Group are set out in the respective Terms of Reference and a review of the structure’s
effectiveness will be carried out in Autumn/Winter 2018.

Each Board and Group will also take ownership of managing Risks as depicted within
the Cormporate Risk Register and take ownership of Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of
Constabulary and Fire and Rescue Services (HMICFRS) recommendations bome out of
inspections, both thematic and routine, along with the recommendations and actions
arising from both external and internal audits.

Force assurance arrangements comprise of the three lines of defence. The first line of
defence being individual responsibility, the second line of defence being supervisory and
management scrutiny and the third line being independent assurance through scrutiny at
the governance boards, intemal and external audit and other inspectorates.

The system of internal control is a significant part of the Framework and is designed to
manage risk to a reasonable and foreseeable level. It cannot eliminate all risk of failure
to achieve policies, aims and objectives. It can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance of effectiveness. Findings of the annual review of the system of
internal control are considered by the Commissioner and Chief Constable and
independently reviewed by the Joint Audit Committee (JAC).

Work is planned for the next financial year to align each Board to overarching principles
and strategies such as the Police and Crime Delivery Plan, the Chief Constable’s key
priorities and the Control Strategy.

Contributing to and supporting Governance & Accountability
Governance and accountability is supported and scrutinised by a number of internal and
external bodies. In compiling this AGS, their role and activity is fundamental. Detail as
to each group and body is provided below:

Corporate Governance Group

The Corporate Governance Group which is chaired by the Deputy Chief Constable and
is made up of key personnel form the Force, OPCC and Joint Audit Committee (JAC),
has delegated responsibility for undertaking the process of maintaining and reviewing
the effectiveness of the governance framework. The Corporate Governance Group has
determined that the governance arrangements in place are fit for purpose and will
oversee the review of arrangements due to be carried out in Autumn 2018.

Joint Audit Committee

The Chief Constable and the Commissioner have appointed an independent Joint Audit
Committee which provides assurance to enhance public trust and confidence in the
governance arrangements of the Commissioner and Chief Constable. Outcomes and
decisions of the Joint Audit Committee are published, communicated internally and
reported to the Chief Constable and Commissioner.

This approach is consistent with the Financial Management Code of Practice which
states that such a combined body should conslider the intemal and extemal audit reports
of both the Chief Constable and the Commissioner. The Joint Audit Committee also
considers reports from HMICFRS. In discharging their obligations the Joint Audit
Committee produce an annual report which reflects upon their activities during the year.

The Committee provides comments, advice and assurance on matters relating to the
internal control environment of Policing Services. It has oversight of general governance
matters. During 2017/18, the Committee comprised of 4 Independent people reporting
directly to the Chief Constable and Commissioner. Meetings are held quarterly. There
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is a formal Terms of Reference in place to guide business, ensuring matters are
discharged within the clearly defined parameters of the Committee’s remit. The Chief
Constable and Commissioner are represented at all meetings of the Joint Audit
Committee and regularly attend In person.

The Joint Audit Committee met on the 19" March 2018 to consider the Corporate
Governance Framework and this Annual Governance Statement.

Internal Audit

The primary role of Internal Audit is to give an assurance to the Commissioner and Chief
Constable on the effectiveness of the controls in place to manage risks. To this end the
Internal Auditor delivers an annual opinion of the effectiveness of the controls reviewed
by the internal audit team during the year. This annual opinion, set out in the annual
report of the Intemal Auditor, is one of the key sources of evidence in support of the
Annual Governance Statement. With reference to 2017/18 the internal auditor, TIAA Ltd
expressed the following opinion:

“TIAA is satisfied that for the areas reviewed during the year that the Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed-Powys and Chief Constable Dyfed-Powys Police has
reasonable and effective risk management, control and governance processes in place.
Also, there was evidence to support the achievement of value for money with regard to
economy, efficlency or effectiveness of the systems reviewed. This opinion is based
solely on the matters that came to the attention of TIAA during the course of the internal
audit reviews carried out during the year and is not an opinion on all elements of the risk
management, conirol and governance processes or the ongoing financial viability which
must be obtained by the Police and Crime Commissioner and the Chief Constable from
the various sources of assurance”.

The below sets out the number of reviews undertaken over the last 12 months compared
with the previous financial year together with the assurance assessments:

Assurance Assessments Number of Reviews Pravious Year
- . = , 4
15 11
Limited Assurance I 1 2

No Assurance 0 0

There are 3 draft reports outstanding in relation the 2017/18 audit programme, all of
which were assessed as providing reasonable assurance. These reports generated 8
recommendation of which 6 were considered important and 2 were categorised as
routine.

Internal Audit undertook an Assurance Review of Govermnance — Strategic Control and
Comporate Governance during 2017/18. The overall assessment found reasonable
assurance and made two important, two routine and one operational effectiveness
recommendation. A number of these have already been addressed with the remaining
ones to be undertaken during 2018/19.

The Joint Audit Committee received one report providing a limited assurance rating in
relation to internal controls in respect of the Investigations Duty of Care — Human
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Resources (HR) and Finance. The majority of recommendations related to corporate
Health and Safety policies and procedures. All other audits conducted during 2017/18
recelved an overall assurance rating of reasonable or substantial and all of the highest
priority agreed actions have been completed. The Joint Audit Committee consider all
intemal audit reports and then monitor progress of the implementation of audit
recommendations.

External Audit

As extemnal auditor, the Wales Audit Office is required under Public Audit (Wales) Act
2004 to assess whether the Commissioner and Chief Constable have made proper
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of
resources. To achieve this, they consider;

the results of the audit work undertaken on the financial statements;
the Commissioner and the Chief Constable systems of internal control, as reported in
the Annual Governance Statements and their report thereon;
the results of other work carried out including performance audit work and data-
matching exercises;
the results of the work of other external review- bodies where relevant to their
responsibilities; and
any other work that addresses matters not covered by the above, and which they
consider necessary to discharge their- responsibilities.
The Wales Audit Office issued unqualified audit opinions in respect of the 2016/17
accounts to both the Commissioner and Chief Constable and were satisfied that the

Commissioner and Chief Constable had appropriate arrangements in place in the year
to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in their use of resources.

Independent Office for Police Conduct (IOPC) formerly known as the Independent
Police Complaints Commisslon (IPCC)

Processes for dealing with complaints against the police are govemed by Acts of
Parliament, Home Office guidance and Independent Office for Police Conduct (IOPC)
statutory guidance. New Regulations introduced in the Police Reform and Social
Responsibility Act 2011 prompted revisions to Home Office guidance and IOPC statutory
guidance. Internal policies and procedures have been reviewed and amended to
accommodate these.

On 8" January 2018, complaints legislation revisions contained within the Policing and
Crime Act 2017 brought a revised governance structure for the IOPC and made
amendments to its remit in a number of areas of police complaint handling and
investigation. In order to reflect these changes, the name of the IPCC changed to
become the Independent Office for Police Conduct (IOPC).

In 2017/18 there were no significant recommendations from the IOPC. The Force’s
Professional Standards Department continue to work hard to improve timeliness of
complaint handling, a matter that has been subject to close scrutiny by the IOPC.
Significant improvements have been made In terms of the number of cases that are
dealt with by way of Local Resolution, which in tum positively impacts of timeliness of
completion of cases. Investigation timeliness still requires improvement but the Force is
confident that once the legacy cases are dealt with, timeliness will improve considerably.
Recording of complaints within the statutory timescale of 10 working days remains
amongst the best in the country.
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The Professional Standards Department hold bi-annual meetings with the IOPC liaison
officer during which, the Force are held to account for performance in relation to
complaint and conduct handling.

The Policing and Crime Act 2017 will also introduce changes to the way in which
complaints against police are dealt with. Chief Officers will be replaced by
Commissioners as Relevant Appeal Bodies in complaint appeals thus bringing improved
transparency and impartiality to the process. In preparation for these changes that take
effect in 2019, the Commissioner determined that the Public Service Bureau, a team
dedicated to dealing with public concems and compliments about policing, would
transfer from the joint responsibility of the Chief Constable and Commissioner, to the
sole responsibility of the Chief Constable in March 2018. The rationale for doing so not
only created a seamless joumney for the complainant but also ensured objectivity and
independence during the appeal stages.

Information Commissioner's Office

The Information Commissioner's Office is an independent body set up to promote
access to official information and to protect personal information. The Information
Commissioner's Office facilitates compliance by helping the Force understand what the
Data Protection Act (and from 2018 requirements under the General Data Protection
Regulations), Freedom of Information Act and related issues mean and advises on how
to protect personal information.

The Chief Constable has agreed to an undertaking with the Information Commissioner's
Office to improve the security and protection of information dealt with by Dyfed-Powys
Police Force. As part of that undertaking, the Chief Constable has agreed that:

(1) A force-wide programme of data protection training adequate to equip officers
with the necessary knowledge to comply both with the Act and with the data controller's
policies concerning the processing of personal data be implemented.

(2) A force-wide programme of refresher training be introduced to ensure ongoing
compliance with the Act.

(3) A programme of reoordihg and monitoring of training undertaken be implemented
with prompt remedial action to address non-compliance being taken where necessary.

(4) Implementation of other security measures as are appropriate to ensure that
personal data is protected against unauthorised and unlawful processing, accidental
loss, destruction, and/or damage.

(5) Provide confirmation of plans in writing to the Information Commissioner to
demonstrate commitment to these steps.

Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Constabulary and Fire and Rescue Services
(HMICFRS)

The role of the HMICFRS Is to Inspect policing in the public interest and promote
improvement in policing to make everyone safer. HMICFRS also provides advice and
support to the tripartite partners (Home Secretary, PCC and Forces) and play an
important role in the development of future leaders.

In 2016/17, the Police Effectiveness, Efficlency, Leadership and Legitimacy (PEEL)
Programme assessed Dyfed-Powys Police as “Requiring Improvement® overall and
against each area. During 2017/18, the Force continued to experience a significant level
of HMIC Inspection activity. Pleasingly, however, the overall grading for the Force has
improved in the most recent Effectiveness and Legitimacy inspections.
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HMICFRS Inspection activity provides an additional layer of assurance over the
management of the Force and Its governance arrangements. HMICFRS reports are
sent to the Chief Constable for consideration and appropriate action. HMICFRS,
working, alongside the Wales Audit Office play a key role in informing the Commissioner
and the public on the operational efficiency and effectiveness of the Force and, in so
doing, facilitate the accountability of the Chief Constable to the public. Updates and
significant actions undertaken as a result of HMICFRS activities are reported and
monitored through the HMICFRS Governance Group and the Joint Audit Committee.
Responsibility for addressing Areas for Improvement (AFls) or Recommendations rests
more locally with each respective Group or Board responsible for the AFI itself.

Police and Crime Panel

The role of the Dyfed Powys Police and Crime Panel is to scrutinise and support the
work of the Police and Crime Commissioner. The Panel is made of up of members
nominated by the four councils in the force area: Carmarthenshire, Ceredigion,
Pembrokeshire and Powys and at least 2 independent members. Camarthenshire
County Council is the lead authority for the Panel.

The Panel has a number of powers and responsibilities including:

Review the Commissioner’s police and crime plan

Review the Commissioner's annual draft budget, with the power to veto the level of
precept

Deal with complaints against the Commissioner or his deputy

Scrutinise decisions and actions taken by the Commissioner

Review the appointment or removal of the Chief Constable

Support the work of the Commissioner

Make reports or recommendations to the Commissioner

Review the Commissioner's conduct
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The Panel cannot scrutinise Dyfed-Powys Police Force or its work. In discharging its
responsibilities, the Panel have considered decisions made by the Commissioner on a
quarterly basis. It is noteworthy that the Panel unanimously supported the
Commissioner's precept decision in January 2018 to support the delivery of policing
services for the public of Dyfed-Powys.

Core Principles and their application

This Annual Governance Statement includes a summary of the arrangements in place
for the Chief Constable and Commissioner to meet with each of the seven core
principles of good govemance as identified in the revised CIPFA Delivering Good
Governance Guidance 2016 edition.

Core Principle A — behaving with integrity, demonstrating strong commitment to ethical
values and respecting the rule of law

Core Principle B — ensuring openness and comprehensive stakeholder engagement
Core Principle C — defining outcomes in terms of sustainable economic, social and
environmental benefits

Core Principle D - determining the interventions necessary to optimise the
achlevement of the intended outcomes

Core Principle E — developing the entity’s capacity, including the capability of its
leadership and the individuals within it

Core Principle F — managing risks and performance through robust internal control and
strong public financial management

Core Principle G — implementing good practices in transparency, reporting and audit to
deliver effective accountability

Detail of measures in place can be found here in Appendix C. It is the role of the
Corporate Govemnance Group to review the application of the Core Principles in
compiling this Annual Govemnance Statement and in particular, the actions and evidence
that is compiled in support of this. Minutes of the Group’s discussions and decisions are
considered by the Joint Audit Committee.

Review of effectiveness

The Chief Constable and Commissioner have responsibility for conducting at least
annually, a review of the effectiveness of their governance framework, including the
system of internal control. The review of effectiveness is informed by the work of the
Corporate Governance Group, senior managers within the organisation who have
responsibility for the development and maintenance of the governance environment, the
head of internal audit's annual report and also by comments made by the external
auditor and other review agencies and Inspectorates. The Corporate Governance
Group is predominantly responsible for the review of governance with Minutes and
actions being reviewed by the Joint Audit Committee. The Chair of the Joint Audit
Committee sits within the Corporate Govemance Group.

The Corporate Governance Group met four times in the last year to collate evidence and
assess progress against a matrix of evidence designed to demonstrate Policing
Services’ compliance with the Core Principles. This matrix forms the evidence base for
this Annual Governance Statement, the summary of which is shown at Appendix C.
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The Group met on the 30™ November 2017 and subsequently on the 14™ February 2018
to undertake an annual review of the Corporate Governance arrangements and
concluded that good progress had been made in taking forward the governance
framework during 2017/18.

The work of the above in 2017/18 led to some changes to the governance arrangements
which included:

a) The introduction of a new governance structure to strengthen transparency throughout
both ‘organisations. The structure clearly outlines the facets of policing that are
overseen jointly by the Chief Constable and Commissioner.and takes account of the
role of the Joint Audit Committee and Corporate Governance Group.

Development of Terms of Reference for each of the Groups and Boards that make up
the Governance Structure so as to provide clarity of focus, minimise duplication and set
clear objectives.

Reinvigoration of a number of groups such as the Leaming the Lessons Group to
ensure corporate governance and accountability is applied to all business areas in
addition to strategic force wide matters .

Creation of some groups and boards such as the Audit and Quality Assurance Group
to oversee force activity that was not previously centrally monitored.

A summary of the actions for 2017/18 together with detail as to the progress made is
provided in the table below:

b)

c)

d)

Action

[ Progress

Consider determining how well | Compiete: The Code of Ethics referral process was considered in |

understood the Code of Ethics

referral process Is and
reporting mechanism for
feedback

Ensure that ethics and Integrity |

are reinforced through the new
Personal Development Review
(PDR) process

Consider establishing a
Professional Reference Group
of internal staff to advise In
relation to policies and matters
in development

the People Board and signed off as being an effective method to
bring ethical matters of concern ethically, to the force's attention.
Referrals are made via an online process and can be escalated to
the People’s Board for consideration if necessary. -
Complete: The PDR Is designed to ensure that supervisors
remind staff of their duties and responsibllities under the Code of
Ethics Thers were also questions that asked Individuals to set out
what they have done to meet with criteria that accorded with
ethics and Integrity. However completion rate stood only at 53%
and this is recognised as an area for further development
Complete: The Professional Reference Group has been
established and met twice. Meetings are held on a quarterly
basis. It is facilitated by the Assistant Director for Collaboration
and Efficiency and the Police Federation Lead. There are
currently 85 members listed to contribute to the group and they
are primarily responsible for identifying topics for discussion and
debate

Finalise a Corporate
Communications Strategy and
utlise Community Profiling
tools to increase community
engagement at. a corporate
level

| Complete:; The Corporate Communications Strategy has been

finalised.
Complete: A tool to provide community profiling information is
utilised in force (MOSAIC). The results of this inform
communication and engagement activity.

=:- Community engagement activity continues to
Increase with a range of methodologies being utilised, including
public meetings being hosted by the Commissioner and Chief
Constable In local communities, an increased number of
engagement days, bl-monthly ‘Community Link’ newsletter and
increased social media activity. This area continues to be a focus
for the Commissioner, with activity to Include the establishment of
a youth forum, increasing the use of volunteers to support scrutiny
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activity and exploring further opportunities for community |
engagement across the Dyfed-Powys area.

Consider sustainable
development principles for all
key developments as part of a
new front door process for
business cases and future
planning

Business case models are being rolled out within
Dyfed-Powys. All cases for resource must be submitted In a
reasoned business case, aligned to the Treasury Gresn Book
Model.

A corporate template for business cases has been developed and
will ensure reference to sustainable development principles.

The force continue to develop the ‘front door
process and embed throughout the new governance structure and
arrangements.

Develop and embed the Police

and Crime Plan (PCP)
Delivery Plan into the
organisation through
appropriate governance
arrangements including

performance structures

A team was established to develop the PCP
Dellvery Plan in support of the PCP. Progress against the Delivery
Plan will be overseen by the Governance Boards and monitored

regularly.

Create -a repository of staff
skills and qualifications to and
finalise the Leadership and
Waellbeing Strategy. Implement
the Transformational
Leadership Programme

Complete the Historic Areas
for Improvement included in
HMICFRS Police Efficiency
Effectiveness and Legitimacy
(PEEL) inspections to improve
the gradings to ‘good’.

Establish and publish a plan of |

our own audit of processes
and systems and compllance
testing. Link corporate
governance action plan to risk
register.

L

Compiete: A skills audit has taken place for the Force and OPCC ,
resulting in the creation of a repository of officer and staff skills
within iTrent. There are opportunities to develop this work more
widely to Inform workforce planning and consideration will be
glven to options in 2018/19. This area continues to be a focus
for the PCC, with activity for 2018/19 to include the
establishment of a youth forum, increasing the use of
volunteers to support scrutiny activity and exploring further
opportunities for community engagement across the Dyfed-
Powys area.

Complete: The CALON Strategy has been embedded and a
forum within the Governance Structure oversees progress with the
various strands of leadership and wellbeing development.
Complete: Transformational Leadership programme has been
rolled out to the top 60 leaders within the Force and OPCC. An
evaluation of the programme has been undertaken and results will
Inform the wider roll out of Leadership training threughout the
Foree and OPCC.

There is a rolling programme In place to scrutinise
all outstanding Areas For Improvement (AFls) resulting from
HMICFRS Inspections and conslderable progress has been made
with closing these. Raesponsibility for addressing these rests with
the varlous Governance Boards and Groups and further oversight
is delivered by the HMICFRS Governance group to ensure
progress.

Significant improvements have been made with ‘Good’ gradings
_being achieved for Effectiveness and Legitimacy.

An audit pian is In development following an

exercise to understand what audit and testing already takes place
throughout the Force. Oversesing progress In relation to this work
is the Audit and Quality Assurance Group.
Compiete: The Corporate Risk Register informs the development
of the Corporate Governance Framework and Annual Governance
Statement. As such, these documents are aligned. It is important
that they do not duplicate one another and therefore any actions
within ‘the AGS (as is the case for risk) wil become the
responsibility of the various boards to address and report back to.

Note: As a consequence of preparing one Annual Governance Statement, the above review of
progress has consolidated both of the 2017/18 actions plans.
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Actions for 2018/19

The review of governance arrangements for the Chief Constable and Commissioner
over the last year has identified a number of areas of Policing Services that, if achieved,
would demonstrate enhanced accountabllity, transparency and effective working
arrangements as well as strengthening further the governance arrangements in placs.

Action

Owner

Timescale

Embed the HMICFRS Force Management
Statement process and utilise this as a
strategic planning tool to identify gaps in force
capability to and address policing priorities.

Deputy Chief Constable

December 2018

Establish a 'Front door process’ to corporately
identify and prioritise emerging major change
projects, initiating the required capacity to
implement these programmes.

Deputy Chief Constable /
Ch Supt HQ

March 2019

Establish and consistently embed audit and
quality assurance mechanisms to drive up data
quality and improve the force's appreach to
Information management

Chief Constable f
Asslstant director — IT and
Chief Supt. HQ

September 2018

Improve financial management arrangements
to ensure early identification of financial
pressures to facilitate robust mitigation plans.

Director of Finance / Chief
Finance Officer

September 2018

Develop a comprehensive Force Strategy in
line with Policing Vision 2025 and reglonal
priorities, clearly setting out force priorities in
relation to Estates, ICT, People and service
delivery.

Chief Supt. HQ / Assistant
Director — Collaboration
and Efficlency

December 2018

Undertake a review of governance structures
fo ensure oeffectiveness and robust
_accountability and communication.

Deputy Chief
Constable/Governance
and Planning Manager

November 2018

Establish and embed assurance mechanisms
to compliment and support force audit and
assurance activity, providing Independent,
public focussed scrutiny of performance

Chief of Staff

September 2018

Establish and embed Internal performance
monltoring activity within the OPCC to provide
focus and demonstrate accountability and
effectiveness.

I

Chief of Staff

October 2018

Declaration

We propose over the coming year to take steps to address the above matters to further
enhance our governance arrangements. We are satisfied that these steps will address
the need for improvements that were identified in our reviews of effectiveness over the
year and will monitor their implementation and operation as part of our next annual

review.

Signed: Signed:

Mcoums Dafydd Llywelyn

Chief Constable Police and Crime
Commissloner

Date: ’ZSP\“) ‘\8’ Date: 2 4 /}/ t's

Edwin Harrles

Director of
Finance

Date: 24l H 19

Signed:

K/

Chief Financlal
Officer, OP

Date: L. Zolg
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The Independent auditor’s report of the Auditor General for Wales to Police and Crime
Commissioner for Dyfed Powys

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

| have audited the financial statements of:

Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys;

Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund; and

Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group.

for the year ended 31 March 2018 under the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004.

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys financial statements comprise the
Movement in Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive [ncome and Expenditure Statement, the
Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement, and the related notes, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund's financial statements comprise the Fund Account and the
Net Assets Statement and related notes.

The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group’s financial statements
comprise the Group Movement in Reserves Statement, the Group Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement, the Group Balance Sheet and the Group Cash Flow Statement and the
related notes, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law
and the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2017-18 based
on International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

In my opinion the financial statements:

give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Police and Crime Commissioner for
Dyfed Powys; the Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund; and the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys Police Group as at 31 March 2018 and of their income and expenditure for the
year then ended; and

have been properly prepared in accordance with legislative requirements and the Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2017-18.

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with applicable law and Intemational Standards on Auditing
in the UK (ISAs (UK)). My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report. | am
independent of the Police and Crime Commissioner, the Pension Fund and the Group in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial
statements in the UK including the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard, and | have
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. | believe that
the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

| have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK)
require me to report to you where:

the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is
not appropriate; or

the responsible financial officer has not disclosed in the financial statements any Identified
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys or the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Palice Group's ability
to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months
from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.
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Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18

Other information

The responsible financial officer is responsible for the other information in the Narrative Report
and accounts. The other information comprises the information included in the Narrative Report
other than the financial statements and my auditor's report thereon. My opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly
stated later in my report, | do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to
identify any information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially
inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If |
become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the
implications for my report.

Report on other requirements

Opinion on other matters
In my opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of my audit:

the information contained in the Narrative Report for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements and the Narrative Report
has been prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting In the
United Kingdom 2017/18;

The information given in the Governance Statement for the financial year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements and the Govermnance
Statement has been prepared in accordance with guidance.

Matters on which | report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the Police and Crime Commissioner for
Dyfed Powys, the Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund and the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys Police Group and their environment obtained in the course of the audit, | have
not identified material misstatements in the Narrative Report or the Governance Statement.

| have nothing to report in respect of the following matters, which | report to you, if, in my
opinion:

adequate accounting records have not been kept;

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and retumns; or

| have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit.

Certificate of completion of audit

| certify that | have completed the audit of the accounts of the Police and Crime Commissioner
for Dyfed Powys and the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group in
accordance with the requirements of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 and the Auditor General
for Wales’ Code of Audit Practice.

Responsibllities

Responsiblilities of the responsible financial officer for the flnancial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of Accounts as
set out on page 21, the responsible financial officer is responsible for the preparation of the
statement of accounts, including the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police
Group financial statements and Dyfed Powys Police Pension Fund’s financial statements, which
give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the responsible financial officer
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of statements of accounts that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the statement of accounts, the responsible financial officer is responsible for
assessing the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys and the Police and Crime
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Commissioner for Dyfed Powys Police Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting
unless deemed inappropriate.

Auditor's responsibllities for the audit of the financlal statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
located on the Financlal Reporting Council's website www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.
This description forms part of my auditor's report.

Anthony J Barrett
24 Cathedral Road
Cardiff

CF11 9LJ

For and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales

Signature: ‘&’\-ﬂ.{\"

Date: 3’ Jﬁ 2-\%

The maintenance and integrity of the Police a i

The Co ar _ nd Crime Commissioner for Dyfed ' i

::amz r;esa;:’t;ns;zgg{a ig]gelyw:t:zi t%ar:'ea%coelgt by auditors dt:Jes not involve conﬁs?degtgis o\;’etgzlst:
. ne responsibility for a

occurred to the financial statements since they were initially%resentrz! :2atzga“s’elt)r;?tte mey have
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Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18

Expenditure and Funding Analysis

The Expenditure and Funding Analysis shows how annual expenditure Is used and funded by the
Group from resources (government grants, rents and council tax) [n comparison with those resources
consumed or earned by the Group in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices. It
also shows how this expenditure is allocated for decision making purposes between the Group’s
Directorates/Services/Departments. Income and Expenditure accounted for under generally accepted
accounting practices Is presented more fully in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement. The 2016/17 Statement has been restated to reflect changes made to Force Governance
Structures and Reporting Arrangements.

Net Expenditure AdJustments between Net Expenditure In the
Expenditure & Funding Analysis 2017/18 Chargeable to the Funding and Accounting | Comprehensive Income and
General Fund Basls — detalls in Nots & Expenditure Statement
£'000 £°000 £'000

POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER
Commissioning and Office Costs 1,768 106 1,804
Estates 3,936 573 4,508
TOTAL POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE 5,734 678 6,412
CHIEF CONSTABLE
Sudgets Managed Corporately by the Chief Constable
Chief Constable's Office 1,277 298 1,573
Centrally Managed Corporats Budgsts 5,940 {2,820) 3,020
Externally Funded Netional/Reglonal/Local Services (671) (16) {687)
Staff Assoclations 217 65- 282
Budgets Managed by the Deputv Chisf Constable
People’s Services 2,508 499 3,005
Legal, Information, Efficlency, Health & Safety 3,231 550 3,780
Retirements, Major Operations and Communications 875 84 958
Professicnal Standards 1,192 315 1,507
Budgets Managed by the Assistant Chief Constable
Local Policing 49,064 15.273 64,337
Investigations 23,479 6,392 29,871
Sclentific Support 1,504 175 1,679
Criminal Justica 1,007 295 1,302
Budgets Managed by the Director of Finance
Information Systems and Technology 4,228 401 4,629
Busliness Support Unit 1,907 362 2,269
Fleet Costs 884 ar 951
Finance and Procurement 600 83 683
Non-distributed costs 82 0 82
Excoptional Items -
- Abnormal Loads —~ Windfarms (603) 0 {603)
- Operation Heath 798 0 7068
TOTAL CHIEF CONSTABLE 97,507 21,950 119,457
NET COST OF S8ERVICES 103,241 22,628 125,809
Other Income and Expenditure (96,616) 14,603 (82,013)
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT (Before Ressrve Transfers) 8,625 37,231 43,856
Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (6,157)
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR 468
Opening General Fund Balance as at 1% Aprdl 2017 {4,500)
Less Deficlt on General Fund Balance in Year 468

B Closing General Fund Balance as at March 2018 {4,032)
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Net Expanditure Adjustments between Net Expenditure In the
E.XPGndlture & Funding Analysis Chargeabls to the Funding and Accounting Comprehensive Income and
2016/17 (Restated) General Fund Basis ~ detalls In Note 8 Expenditure Statement

£'000 £'000 £'000
EOLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER
Commissloning and Offica Costs 1,859 361 2,020
Estates 3,831 30 3,861
TOTAL POLICE & CRIME 39
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE L 5881
CHIEF CONSTABLE
Budgets Managed Corporatelv by the
Chief Constable
Chief Constable’s Office 1,280 121 1,401
Centrally Managed Corporate Budgets 5,702 (2,932) 2,770
Externally Funded National/Reglonal/Local 77 0 P
Services
Staif Associations 180 23 213
Budgets Managed by the Deputy Chief
Conatable
Pecple's Services 2,425 185 2,610
Legal, Information, Efficlency, Health &
Safety 2,160 161 2,321
Retirements, Major Operations and
Corporate Communications 734 36 770
Professional Standards 1,021 11 1,132
Budgets Managed by the Assistant Chief
Constable
Local Policing 47.544 6,592 54,136
Investigations 22,883 2,646 25,529
Sclentlfic Support 1,491 89 1,680
Crminal Justice 780 101 801
Budgets Managed by the Director of
Finance
information Systems and Technology 4,341 254 4,585
Business Support Unit 1,804 204 2,008
Fleet Costs 783 47 830
Finance and Procurement 629 42 671
Exceptional ltems -
- Non Cumrent Asset Revaluation 0 1,008 1,008
TOTAL CHIEF CONSTABLE 93,854 8,088 102,542
NET COST OF SERVICES 99,344 9,078 108,423
Other Income and Expenditure (93,341) 20,513 {72,828)
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT (Before Reserve
Transfers) 6,003 29,502 35,505
Transfers from Eamrmarked Reserves (6,003)
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR 0
Opening General Fund Balance as at 1*
April 2018 (4,500)
Less Deficlt on General Fund Balance In 0
Year
Closing Ganeral Fund Balance as at (4,500)

March 2017
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Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This statement summarises the resources that have been generated and consumed in providing
policing and crime reduction services during the year. The 2016/17 Statement has been restated to
reflect changes made to Force Governance Structures and Reporting Arrangements.
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expenditure

Group Commlulono_(

Gross Gross Net Comprehensive Income and Gross Gross Net
Expenditure Income Expenditure Expenditure Statement 2017/18 g Expenditure Income Exponditure
£000 £'000 £000 £000 | £000 £000

POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER B

2,483 (579) 1,904 Commissloning and Office Costs 6,085 (4,181) 1904 |

4,574 (66) 4,508 Estates 4,574 (66) 4,508

7,057 (645) 8.412 Lt OseT & CRR 10,650 (4,247) 6,412

CHIEF CONSTABLE B
Budgets Managed Corporately by the
Chief Constabile

1,589 (16) 1,573 Chief Constable’s Office 0 (16) (8

7,011 (3,991) 3,020 Cantrally Managed Corporate Budgets 0 (3,991) (3.e01) |

5,430 (6,126) {687) Extornally Funded Netional/Reglonal/Loca| 0 (6,126) (6,126)

282 0 282 Staff Associations 0 0 0

Budgets Managed by the Deputy Chief
= Constable

3,004 (89) 3,005 People's Sarvices 0 (89) (89)

4034 (244) 3,790 Is.:#:tl’,r Information, Efficlency, Health & 0 (244) (244)

963 ) 9% | Cororats Communieations 0 ) @

1,508 (2 1,507 Professional Standards 1T o @ @

Budgets Mansged by the Assistant Chief

I | | Constable )

84,864 ~ (527) _' 84,337 Local Policing 713 (527) 186
30,187 (316) 20,871 Investigations 0 (316) (316) |
1,879 | (N L 1,678 Sclentific Support 0 0 0
1812 | (510) 1,32 | Criminal Justics - 0 (510) 610) |

Budgets Managed by the Dirgctor of

— Elnance i B

4,629 (0) 4,629 | Information Systems and Technology 0 0 0
2,638 {369) 2,289 [ Businese Support Unit 0 (369) (389)

1,120 (169) 951 Fleet Costs 0 (168) (169)

716 (33) 683 Finance and Procurement 0 (33) {33)

82 0 82 Non-distributed costs 2 0 2

Excoptional items -

187 {760) (603) - Abnormal Loads — Windfarms 6 0 (790) (790)

798 0 708 - Operation Heath . _6_ 0 0 1)
132,673 (13,218) 110,457 TOTAL CHIEF CONSTABLE 713 (13,218) {12,503)
139,730 {13,801) 125,860 COST OF SERVICES 11,372 | (17,483) {6,091)

- 364 (18.815) | (18,451) | Other Operating Income and Expenditure 13 384 {18,815} (18,451)
34,325 (955) B0 D e A rcomeTH 14 661 (955) (304)
0 (96,922) | (96,932) Taxation and nen-speciic grant income 15 0 (98,932) {96,932)
0 | 0 0 e Commiesloning Costs (Intra-group transfer) 105,634 0 165,834
174,419 {130,563) 43,850 (Surplus)/deficit on Provision of Services 178,021 (134,165) 43,858
| (20) :l:rrrzl::ts :.r sgio:clt on revaluation of non- 29 (20)
e A488) :ctuarlallagi;“agr:)nmes on pension 20 | (403)
'S Commissioning Costs (intre-group transfer) (167,085)
(167,508) g:hp::l :::Inrl:uhonslw- income and (167.508)
o (123,652) Total comprehsnsive Income and {123,652)
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|- Group 1 - Commissioner
Gross Gross Net Comprehensive Income and Gross Gross Net
Expenditure Income Expenditure Expenditure Statement 2016/17 g Expenditure Income Expenditure
{Restated) _L
£'000 £'000 £000 _ - £000 £'000 £000
EOLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER I
2,993 (973) 2,020 | Commissioning and O_I’ﬂce Costs 6,139 (4,119) _ 2,020
3,800 (308} 3861 Estates 3,900 {39) 3,861
6,893 (1,012) 5,881 i g LA L 10,039 {4,158) 5,881
CHIEF CONSTABLE
Budgets Managed Corporatelv by the
- Chief Constable -
I 1.47_6 1 {75) 1,401 Chlef Constable's Office N 0 (75) (75)
6,708 | ~ (3.838) 2,770 Centrally Managed Corporate Budgets 0 (3,938) {3,938)
Extemally Funded Nationa lonal/Local
6,458 (6,381) ” Fleed VReg o (6.381) (6,381)
23 | 0 213 Staff Associations 0 0 0
Budaets Managed by the Deputy Chief
- Gonstable
2,628 (18) | 2,610 People’s Services - 0 (18) {18)
2,522 (201) | 2,321 mlnformaﬂon. Efficiency, Health & 0 (201) (201)
| Retirements, Major Operatione and I
816 “8) m Corporate comn{unleg:ons 0 (48) (48)
1,135 3) 1,132 Professional Standards 0 ()] (9)
Budgets Mansged by the Assiatant Chief
A — = Constable B
54,707 B (_571) B 54.136 Local Policing 648 {&871) 77
25,741 (212) 25,520 __ﬂmtlgaﬂons 0 i {212) (212)
1,680 0 1,580 _ Sﬁe-n_gﬂc Support 0 | 0 1]
1,302 (411) a1 Criminal Jusﬁci 0 _ (41 1l (411)
Budgets Managed by the Director of
| Flnance
I 4810 (15) 4,505 Information Systems and Technology 0 (15) (13) —
2,438 (431) 2,008 Business Support Unit 0 (431) Eu -
1,03 | (209) 830 Flget Costs 0 {208) {209)
703 ) 674 Finance and Procurement 0 (32) (32)
B 1,008 0 1,008 - Non Current Assets Revaluation 8 1,008 0 1,008
— 115,085 {12,543) 102,542 TOTAL CHIEF CONSTABLE 1,656 {12,543) (10,887)
121,978 (13,555) 108,423 COST OF SERVICES 11,685 {16,701) (5,008)
0 (14,345) {14,345) | g‘the_r Operating Income and Expenditure 13 B _0 {14,345) {14,348)
s (1,513) v208 | E'f‘;:n"g'l‘lg: Investment Income & 14 868 1) | o
0 (63,751) (93,751) Taxatlon and non-specific grant income 13 o (93,751) (93,751) B
o i 0 0 Commissioning Costs (intra-group transfar) 149,342 0 149.342__
_ 158,750 {123,164) 35,505 (Surplus)/deficit on Provision of Services . 161,905 (126,310) 35,508
Surplus or deficit on revaluation of non- 20
(.742) | T ets (1,742)
Actuarlal (gains)losses on penslon 2 ]
2711801 | gssetsliablites | 178
N 0 Commigsioning Costs (intra-group transfer) | | | 21,423
Other comprehensive Income and |
| 263,850 expenditure | ] 263,859
Total comprehensive Income and
209,454 “p.nduur': 200,454
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Balance Sheet

Group— " Commlssioner | o Note _Gréup ) COmmiii-ibner_]
2016!17 ) 2919_[17 o 2_017!'!9_ 201718
£'000 £'000 £'000 -£'000
Property, plant & 16 N
73,728 73, 728 | qumﬁpt _- 73:8_92 .73_' ?92
1_,333 N 51_233 Investment property 16 3,804 3,904
177 177 Intangible assets 1 'fs& o4 044
T 497 -14:9_7_ o Surplus Assets 16 54 54
Long term 21
6,580 6,580 investments 6,538 6,638
23 23 | Long term debtors 20 0 0
86,28 86238  Longtermassets | 84482 84482
22,341 22,341 Short term 21 16,189 16,189
investments
429 0 Inventories 22 459 0
Assets held for sale 25 1,913 1913
7,126 6,835 Short term debtors 23 7.650 6,937
2,209 2,209 Cash and cash 24 2,428 2,428
equivalents o
0 720 Intra-_gryp transfer 0 1,172
32,105 32,105 Current assets 28,639 28639
(172) {172) Short term 21 (189) (189)
borrowing
(_7_7:_311_ (2 __55_1_2_ Short term creditors 26 . _(9_65& o (2 741) o
{782) (782) Short term 27 (665) {665)
provisions | e =
0 (5,180) Intra - group 0 (6,911)
_ transfer
(6,685) (8685  Cument liablities_ (1o508)  (10,508)
0 (1,312,606) Long term creditors 21 0 (1]835_91 )
(2,138) {2,138) Long term 2 (1,947) {1,947)
borrowing
{1,312,884) (178) Cther long term 2 (1,182,188) 403
Sablities . .
(845) (845) Long term 27 {837) (837)
| provisions .
(1,315,667) {1,315,667) Long term (1,184,972) (1,184,972)
liabilities |
(1,206,009) {1,206,008) Net (1,082,357) {1,082,357)
assets/ilabllities
(27,233) (27,233) Usable reserves 28 {20,480) (20.{_89)
1,233,242 1,233,242 Unusable resarves _ 29 1.102,(27 _ 1,102,837
1,206,009 1,206,009 Total reserves 1,082,357 1,082,357
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Cash Flow Statement

Group
201617

(32,243)

1,174

4,526

(4.341)
(473)
(288)

Commissioner
201617
£'000 L
35,505 Net (surplus) or deflcit on
_ the provision of services
(32,243) Adjustrents to net surplus
or deficit on the provision of
services for non-cash
N movements
1,174 Adjustments for items
included in the net surplus
or deficlt on the provision of
services that are investing
and financing activities
4,526 Net cash flows from
o Operating Activities
(i34_1) Investing Activities
{473) { Financing Activities
(288) Net increase or decrease
In cash and cash
L equivalents
1,921 Cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the
| reporting period
2,209 Cash and cash
equivalents at the end of
the reporting period

Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18

Note

Group
201718

43,856

(43,551)

519

824
(1.417)

374

(219)
2,209

2,423

Commissloner

2017M18
£000

43,856

(43,551)

519
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Police Pension Fund

Group Commis Fund Account Group Commissioner
2016/17 sioner 2017H18 201718
201617
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Contributions recelvable:
(10,236) 0 e Employer contributions (10,462) 0
(373) 0 s Otherincome (441) 0
{5,770) 0 Officers’ contributions (5,855) 0
(16,379) 0 {16,758) 0
78 0 Transfers In from other pension funds (46) 0
Beneflts payable:
23,273 ] e Penslons 24,823 0
7,286 0 » Commutations and lump sum 10,053 0
retirement benefits
30,637 0 34,830 0
Payments to and on account of
jeavers:
{58) 0 e Transfers out to other 0 0
penslon funds
5 0 s Refunds of contributions 5 0
20 0 s Scheme Pays tax payments 500 0
(33) 0 805 0
14,225 {14,225) | Net amount payable for the year 18,577 {18,577)
(14,225} 14,225 | Additional contributlon from the (18,577) 18,577
Police Fund {re Home Office Grant)
0 0 0 0
Group | Commis Net Assets Statement Group Commisstioner
2018/17 sloner 2017118 2017118
2016M7
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Current Asgets
0 0 Deficlt due 0 0
0 0 0 0
Current Llabliitles
0 0 Surplus owed 0 (1]
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

56



Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18

Notes to the Accounts

1. Accounting policies

General Principles

The Statement of Accounts summarises the Group’s transactions for the 2017/18
financial year and its position at the year-end of 31st March 2018. The Commissioner Is
required to prepare an annual Statement of Accounts for himself and the Group by the
Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 (as amended), which require them to be
prepared in accordance with proper accounting practices. These practices primarily
comprise the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom
2017/18 and the Service Reporting Code of Practice 2017/18, supported by International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The accounting convention adopted in the Statement of Accounts is principally historical
cost, modified by the revaluation of certain categories of non-current assets and
financial instruments.

Prior Period Adjustments, Changes In Accounting Policies and Estimates and
Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to
correct a material error. Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for
prospectively, i.e. in the current and future years affected by the change and do not give
rise to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies are only made when required by proper accounting
practices or the change provides more reliable or relevant information about the effect of
transactions, other events and conditions on the financial positon or financial
performance of the Group. Where a change is made, it is applied retrospectively (unless
stated otherwise) by adjusting opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior
period as if the new policy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior period figures are comected retrospectively by
amending opening balances and comparative amounts for the prior period.

Accruals of Income and Expenditure
Activity is accounted for in the year that it takes place, not simply when cash payments
are made or received. In particular:

* Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the Group transfers the
significant risks and rewards of ownership to the purchaser and it is probable that
economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group.

* Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Group can measure
reliably the percentage of completion of the transaction and it is probable that
economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group.

* Supplies are recorded as expenditure when they are consumed - where there is a
gap between the date supplies are received and their consumption they are carried
as inventories on the Balance Sheet.

e Expenses in relation to services received (including services provided by employees)
are recorded as expenditure when the services are recsived rather than when
payments are made.

¢ Interest receivable on investments and payable on borrowings is accounted for
respectively as income and expenditure on the basis of the effective interest rate for
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

the relevant financial instrument rather than the cash flows fixed or determined by the
contract.

e Where revenue and expenditure have been recognised but cash has not been
received or paid, a debtor or creditor for the relevant amount is recorded in the
Balance Sheet. Where debts may not be seftled, the balance of debtors is written
down and a charge made to revenue for the income that might not be collected.

Overheads and Support Services
The costs of overheads and support services are charged to service segments in
accordance with the Group’s arrangements for accountability and financial performance.

Exceptional kems

When items of income and expense are material, their nature and amount is disclosed
separately, either on the face of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
(CIES) or in the notes to the accounts, depending on how significant the items are to an
understanding of the financial performance of the Group.

Events after the Balance Sheet date

Events after the Balance Sheet date are those events, both favourable and
unfavourable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the
Statement of Accounts is authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period — the Statement of Accounts is adjusted to reflect such events.

o Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period — the
Statement of Accounts is not adjusted to reflect such events, but where a category
of events would have a material effect, disclosure is made in the notes of the nature
of the events and their estimated financial effect.

Events taking place after the date of authorisation for issue are not reflected in the
Statement of Accounts.

Property, plant and equipment

Expenditure on the acquisition, creation or enhancement of property, plant and
equipment is capitalised on an accruals basis. Expenditure that maintains but does not
add to an asset's potential to deliver future economic benefits or service potential (i.e.
repairs and maintenance) is charged as an expense when it incurred.

Expenditure falling below a de-minimis level of £6,000 per item is treated as Revenue
and charged when It is incurred.

Assets are initially measured at cost and are then carried in the Balance Sheet using the
following measurement bases:
Assets under construction — depreciated historical cost;

Operational Buildings — depreciated replacement cost;
Surplus assets / Assets Held For Sale — Fair value — reviewed annually;
Investment Properties - fair value (or reviewed annually or every five years),

All other assets — fair value (revalued every five years), determined as the amount
that would be paid for the asset in its existing use.

Increases in valuations are matched by credits to the Revaluation Reserve to recognise
unrealised gains. The Revaluation Reserve contains revaluation gains recognised since
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Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18

1st April 2007 only, the date of its foomal implementation. Gains arising before that date
have been consolidated into the Capital Adjustment Account.

Assets are assessed at each year-end as to whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired. Where indications exist and any possible differences are
estimated to be material, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and, where
this is less than the carrying amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognised for
the shortfall.

Where impaiment losses are identified, they are accounted for as follows:

Where there is a balance of revaluation gains for the asset in the Revaluation
Reserve, the carrying amount of the asset is written down against that balance (up
to the amount of the accumulated gains).

Where there is no balance in the Revaluation Reserve or an insufficient balance,
the carrying amount of the asset is written down against the relevant service lines in
the CIES.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided for on all Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the

systematic allocation of their depreciable amounts over their useful lives. The useful
economic lives and residual value of assets are summarised in the Property, Plant and
Equipment note.

Where an item of Property, Plant and Equipment has major components whose cost is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item, the components are depreciated
separately.

The Group has applied the following de-minimis limits, below which, the component is
not separately quantified:

Life of 0- 10- 15- 20- 30- | Over
component 10 16 20 30 40 40
(years) |

De-minimis | 50 100 l 200 300 750 1,000
(£'000) |

Revaluation gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between
current value depreciation charged on assets and the depreciation that would have been
chargeable based on their historical cost being transferred each year from the
Revaluation Reserve to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Surplus Assets
Surplus assets are those that are not being actively used in the business (such as

vacant properties) and that cannot be classed as “assets held for sale”. Surplus assets
will be measured at fair value at each reporting date, based on the amount at which the
asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties at arm’s-length. Gains and
losses on revaluation are posted to the Financing and Investment Income and
Expenditure line in the CIES. The same treatment is applied to gains and losses on
disposal.
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bisgosals and Non-current Assets Held for Sale
When it becomes probable that the camrying amount of an asset will be recovered

principally through a sale transaction rather than through its continuing use, it is
reclassified as an Asset Held for Sale. The asset is revalued immediately before
reclassification and then carried at the lower of this amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Where there Is a subsequent decrease to fair value less costs to sell, the loss Is
posted to the Other Operating Expenditure line in the CIES.

Gainse in fair value are recognised only up to the amount of any previous losses
recognised in the Surplus or Deficit on Provision of Services. Depreciation is not
charged on Assets Held for Sale.

Amounts received for a disposal in excess of £10,000 are categorised as capital
receipts. The balance of receipts is required to be credited to the Capital Receipts
reserve, and can only be used for new capital investment (or set aside to reduce the
Group’s underlying need to borrow — the capital financing requirement).

Charges to Revenue for Non-Current Assets

Services, support services and trading accounts are debited with the following amounts
to record the cost of holding non-current assets during the year:

Depreciation attributable to the assets used by the relevant service,

Revaluation and impairment losses on assets used by the service where there are no
accumulated gains in the Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written
off.

Investment property

Investment properties are those that are used solely to eam rentals and/or for capital
appreciation. Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequently at
fair value, based on the amount at which the asset could be exchanged between
knowledgeable parties at arm’s-length. Gains and losses on revaluation are posted to
the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the CIES. The same
treatment is applied to gains and losses on disposal.

Intangible assets

Expenditure on non-monetary assets that do not have physical substance but are
controlled by the Group as a result of past events {(e.g. software licences) is capitalised
when it is expected that future economic benefits or service potential will flow from the
intangible asset to the Group.

Intangible assets are measured initially at cost. Amounts are only revalued where the
fair value of the assets held by the Group can be determined by reference to an active
market. In practice, no intangible asset held by the Group meets this criterion, and they
are therefore carried at amortised cost.

Amortisation of Intanglble fixed assets attributable to the service

The Group is not required to raise council tax to fund depreciation, revaluation and
impairment losses or amortisations. However, it is required to make an annual
contribution from revenue towards the reduction in his overall borrowing requirement.
Depreciation, revaluation and impairment losses and amortisation are therefore replaced
by the contribution in the General Fund Balance by way of an adjusting transaction with
the Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the
difference between the two.
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Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18
Financlal Instruments

Financial Liabilities

These are initially measured at fair value and are carried at their amortised cost. Annual
charges to the Income and Expenditure Statement for interest payable are based on the
carrying amount of the liability, multiplied by the effective rate of interest for the
instrument. The amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal plus
accrued interest.

Financial Agsets
Loans and Receivables are initially measured at fair value and carried at their amortised

cost. Annual credits to the Income and Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are
based on the carrying amount of the asset multiplied by the effective rate of interest for
the instrument. For most of the loans that the Group has made, this means that the
amount presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal receivable plus
accrued interest. '

Foreign currency translation

Where the Group has entered into a transaction denominated in a foreign currency, the
transaction is converted into sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the date the
transaction was effective.

Inventories

Inventories are included in the balance sheet at current cost price. International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 2 states that Inventories should be measured at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. The policy does not therefore comply with IAS 2 but the
difference is not material.

Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Cash is represented by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable
without penalty on notice of not more than 24 hours.

Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments held at the balance sheet
date that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash on the balance sheet date
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Provisions

Provisions are made where an event has taken place that gives the Group a legal ot
constructive obligation that probably requires settlement by a transfer of economic
benefits or service potential, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

Resorves

Amounts set aside for purposes falling outside the definition of provisions are
considered as reserves. Revenue reserves are available to finance expenditure.
Certain capital reserves created as a result of the capital accounting scheme are not
avallable to meet current expenditure and include:

Revaluation Reserve which records the accumulated gains on the fixed assets held
by the Group arising from increases in value, to the extent that these gains have not
been consumed by subsequent downward movements in value;

. Capital Adjustment Account, which provides a balancing mechanism between the

different rates at which assets are depreciated and are financed through the capital
controls system, by accumulating:
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are consumed by depreciation and impairments or written off on disposal;
o On the credit side — the resources that have been set aside to finance capital
expenditure.

Collaboratlve Arrangements

CIPFA issued new guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration” applicable for the
2014/15 financial year onwards. This required the Commissioner and Force to assess all
collaborative activity and categorise these into either joint operations or joint ventures
and account for their fair share of expenditure, income, assets and liabilities in their
individual accounts. Further details can be found under the Collaborative Arrangements
note.

Employee benefits

Benefits Pavable During Employment

Short-term employee benefits are those due to be settled within 12 months of the year-
end. They include such benefits as wages and salaries, paid annual leave and paid sick
leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits (e.g. cars) for current employees and are
recognised as an expense for services in the year in which the employees render
service, An accrual is made for the cost of holiday entitlements (including time off in lieu
and flexi leave) earned by employees but not taken before the year-end, which
employees can carry forward into the next financial year. The accrual is made at salary
rates applicable in the following accounting year, being the period in which the employee
takes the benefit. The accrual is charged to Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of
Services, but then reversed out through the Movement In Reserves Statement so that
holiday benefits are charged to revenue in the financial year in which the holiday
absence occurs.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are amounts payable as a result of a decision by the Commissioner
and Chief Constable to terminate an officer's employment before the normal retirement
date or an officer's decision to accept voluntary redundancy.

Where termination benefits involve the enhancement of pensions, statutory provisions
require the General Fund balance to be charged with the amount payable by the Group
to the pension fund or pensioner in the year, not the amount calculated according to the
relevant accounting standards. In the Movement in Reserves Statement, appropriations
are required to and from the Pensions Reserve to remove the notional debits and credits
for pension enhancement termination benefits and replace them with debits for the cash
paid to the pension fund and pensioners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at
the year-end.

Post-Employment Benefits
Police officers and police staff have the option of belonging to one of two separate

pension schemes relevant to them:

. Police Officers Pension Scheme, administered through a Police Pension Fund

. Local Government Pensions Scheme, administered by Camarthenshire County

Council.

Both schemes provide defined benefits to members (retirement lump sums -and
pensions), earned as employees worked for the Group.
This Police Officer Pension scheme is “unfunded” which means that no investment
assets are built up to pay pensions and other benefits in the future, and thersfore no
provision to meet the liability for future payments of benefits is included in the balance
sheet. The liabilities of the Local Government Scheme that are attributable to the Group
are included in the Balance Sheet on an actuarial basis using the projected unit method
- i.e. an assessment of the future payments that will be made in relation to retirement
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benefits eamed to date by employees, based on assumptions about mortality rates,
employee turnover rates stc. and projections of eamings for current employees.

Discretionary Benefits

The Commissioner and Chief Constable also have restricted powers to make
discretionary awards of retirement benefits in the event of early retirements. Any
liabilities estimated to arise as a result of an award to any member of staff are accrued in
the year of the decision to make the award and accounted for using the same policies as
are applied to the Local Govemment Pension Scheme.

Government grants and contributions

Whether paid on account, by instalments or in arears, govemment grants and third
party contributions and donations are recognised as due to the Group when there is
reasonable assurance that:

¢  The Group will comply with the condltions attached to the payments; and
) The grants or contributions will be received.

Monies advanced as grants and contributions for which conditions have not been
satisfied are carried in the Balance Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied,
the grant or contribution Is credited to the relevant service (attributable revenue grants
and contributions) or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ring fenced revenue
grants and all capital grants) in the CIES.

Where capital grants are credited to the CIES, they are reversed out of the General
Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement. Where the grant has yet to be
used to finance capital expenditure, it is posted to the Capital Grants Unapplied reserve.
Where it has been applied, it is posted to the Capital Adjustment Account. Amounts in
the Capital Grants Unapplied reserve are transferred to the Capital Adjustment Account
once they have been applied to fund capital expenditure.

Leases
The rentals payable/receivable are charged to the CIES on an accruals basis.

Value Added Tax (VAT)

VAT payable is included as an expense only to the extent that it is not recoverable from
Her Majesty’'s Revenue and Customs by the Group. VAT receivable is excluded from
income.

. Previous perlod adjustments

Modification of Force Governance Structures and Reporting Amrangements

During 2017/18, the Chief Officer Group and Senior Leadership Team portfolios have
been amended and this has resulted in some changes being made to the Group's
internal reporting structures. The Service Analysis in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement (CIES) and the Expenditure and Funding Analysis (EFA) is
based on the reporting structure therefore the changes need to be reflected in both of
these Statements for 2017/18. Due to the significance of these changes, the 2016/17
prior year figures are required to be restated for comparative purposes. The table on
the following page summarises these changes.

Restructuring
During the year the Force has amalgamated the previous three Director positions into

one Director of Finance position and has reallocated the responsibilities of:
o the former Director of Resources (Column A),
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« the former Director of Legal and Compliance (Column B),
amongst the three positions of Assistant Chief Constable, Deputy Chief Constable and
Director of Finance. These changes have been reflected in the table below under the
appropriate Column.

Changes in Reporting Arrangements

The Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and the Expenditure and
Funding Analysis has also been changed to reflect the latest reporting arrangements.
These also provide a more detailed and meaningful breakdown across Directorate
headings. The main changes are:
o Corporate Communications that previously reported directly into the Chief Constable
now reports Into the Deputy Chief Constable (Column C),
¢ Income in respect of Police Led Prosecutions previously reported against the Centrally
Managed Corporate Budget has now been allocated to the Criminal Justice heading
(Column D),
* a breakdown split of the Finance Directorate into component Departments {(Column
E).
¢ the transfer of responsibility for Estates from the Chief Constable (Resources) to the
Commissioner and other minor changes (Column A & F).
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iC Restructuring Changes In Reporting Arrangements
Cost of Legal and SN Finance Cost of
Services Resources Compllance cogc:lblo . Police Led Spiit Other Services
201en7 | Column | cojumnpy | D09t | Prosecutions | o | (Column | “gqe7
A) {Column C) | (Column D) F)
{previous) E) (restated)
£000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 | €000 | 000 |

CoMmisioning *ga Sfice 2,020 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,020
Estates 0 3,861 0 0 0 0 0 3,861
Chief Constable's Offics 2,168 0 0 (7e7) 0 0 o | 1401
g:"r::rg{e”;l:‘;:x 2434 0 0 0 328 0 8 2,770
Externally Funded |
National/Reglonal/Local 80 0 0 0 0 0 (3) 1£4
Services
Staff Associations 212 0 0 0 0 o | 1 | 213
Resources Directorate 9,028 (9,028) 0 0 0 o | o 0
A S omPIoS 1,804 0 (1,884) 0 0 0 0 0
People's Services 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 o | 26w
;9;:;2;‘?’,‘_,“:&"& Satety ) 456 1,885 0 0 0 0 2,321
Retirements, Major
Operations and 0 0 0 770 0 0 0 770
Communications
Professional Standards 1131 0 0 0 0 0 1| 1132 |
Local Policing " Ba07s 63 0 0 0 0 0 54,136
Investigations 25,400 30 0 0 0 0 0 25,529
Sclentific Support 1,578 0 0 0 0 0 2 1,580
Criminal Justice 1,219 0 0 0 (328) 0 0 891
Finance Directorate 8,080 0 0 0 0 (8,086) 0 0
'T"::h":;‘i‘:;s"’“'“‘ and 0 0 0 0 0 4,595 0 4,505
Business Support Unit 0 2008 | O 0 0 0 0 2,008
Fleet Costs 0 0 0 0 0 | 630 0 830
Finance and Procurement 0 0 0 0 0 e | o | en
Exceptional ftems 1,008 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,008
COST OF SERVICES 108,423 0 “(19) K 0 7 9 108,423
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The impact of the above changes on the 2016/17 Group Statements and Notes is shown

below:
Group Comprehensive income and endit ment (CIES
[ 2016/17 (previous) i 2016/17 (Restatsd)
[ Gross Gross Net Gross Gross Net
Expsnditure iIncome Expenditure Expenditure income Expenditure
£000 £'000 £'000 £000 E'000 ~ £'000
2,003 (973) 2,020 =alieioning nd Offos 2,003 (073) 2,020
' 0 3 Estates 3,800 (39) 3,861
2,280 (121) 2,168 Chief Constable's Office 1,476 . (75) 1,401
6,084 (4.260) 2434 i ed Coporste 8,708 (3,638) 2,770
Externally Funded
6,480 (6,380) 80 National/Regional/Local 6,456 {6.361) T7
Services | B
212 o 212 Staff Assoclations 213 0 213
9,518 {488) 9,028 Resources Diractorate 0 0 0
Legal and Compliance
2,085 {201) 1,884 Directorate 0 0 0
0 0 0 | People's Services 2,628 (18) B 2,810
[
0 0 0 Laon. I """Safw"““'“' Efficlency, 2,522 (201) 2,321
Retirements, Major Operations
0 0 B and Communlcations - (46) 70
1,134 3 1,131 Professional Standards 1,135 (&) 1,132
J 54,644 (571) 54,073 Local Policing 54,707 {571) 54,136
| 25,710 (211) 25,499 Investigations 25,741 {212) 25,529
| 15678 0 1,578 Sclentific Support 1,580 0 1,380
1,310 (91) 1,218 Criminal Justice 1,302 {411) 801
6,345 (256) 6,088 Finance Directorats 0 0 0
information Systems and
0 0 0_ Technology 4,610 | {15) 4,585 |
1] 0 0 Business Support Unlt 2,439 (431) 2,008 |
0 0 0 Fleet Costs 1,039 (208) 830 '
0 0 0 | Finance and Procurement 703 {32) &M
1,008 0 1.008 Excaptional ltems | 1,008 0 1,008
121,078 (13,553) | 108,423 NET COST OF SERVICES | 121,078 (13,355) 108,423
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Expenditure and Funding Analysis (EFA)

2016/7 (previous) | 20167 (Restated)

Net Adjustments Net Net Adjustments Net
Expenditure between Expenditure Expenditure betwesan Expenditure
Chargeable | Funding and In the CIES Chargeable Fundingand | Inths CIES

to the Accounting to the Accounting
General Basis (Note 8 General Fund | Basls (Note 8
Fund explains explains
these these
adjustments) adjustments)
£000 £'000 £000 £'000 ~ £'000 £000
1,062 38 2,020 Commissloning and Office Costs 1,659 361 2,020
o 0 0 Estates 3,831 30 3,861
2015 | 153 2,168 Chief Constable's Office 1,280 121 1,401
5,370 (2,045) 2,434 g:,‘g:&" Managed Corporate 5.702 (2.932) 2,770
80 0 i ﬁﬁﬁ:ﬂ%ﬁ;‘&ifmu Services Ly 0 L
180 22 212 | Steff Assoclations 180 23 23|
8,141 887 | 902 Resources Direciorate 0 0 0
1,758 126 1,684 Legal and Compliance Directorate 0 0 0
0 0 0 People's Services 2,425 185 2,610
0 0 0 pee Ebm"- Efficiency, 2,160 161 2,321
o | o | v [wemmmee | o | » | om
1,021 110 1,131 Professlonal Standards 1,021 11 1,132
47,544 6,520 54,073 Local Policing 47,544 6,592 54,136
22883 | 2616 | 25499 | Investgations | 2283 2,646 25829
1,491 87 L 1,578 Scientific Support 1,401 89 1,580
1,100 110 1,219 Criminal Justice 780 101 801
| 5751 338 | 6080 Finance Directorate 0 ! 0 o

0 0 0 !l.“:gh"::fo‘:; Systems and 434t | 284 4,508

0 0 0 Business Support Unit 1,804 204 2,008

0 0 0 Fleet Costs 783 47 830

0 0 0 Flnence and Procuremsnt 629 42 6

0 1,008 1,008 Exceptional ltems 0 1,008 1,008

09,344 9,079 108423 | COST OF SERVICES 99,344 9079 | 108423
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Note 8 — Note to the Expenditure and Funding Analysis

2016/17 (previous) 2016/17 (Restated)
Adjustments | Net change Other ADJUSTMENTS FROM Adjustments Net change Other
for Capital for the Differences | GENERAL FUND TO ARRIVE AT for Capital for the Differences
Purposes Pensions THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Purpoass Pensions
Adjustments AND EXPENDITURE Adjustments
STATEMENT AMOUNTS
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
0 a8 0 Commissioning and Offica Costs 0 as 323
0 1] 0 Estates 0 30 0
85 a3 0 Chief Constable’s Office 44 77 0
(3,394) 585 (136) gm::,": Managed Corparete (3,381) 585 (138)
0 0 0 Eﬁéﬂ:b"éﬁﬂi%‘u’mu Services g 0 0
6 18 0 Staff Associations 7 16 0
275 289 323 Resources Direciorate 0 0 0
87 68 1] Legal and Compilance Directorate 0 0 0
0 0 0 Pecple’s Services 49 136 0
0 0 0 i Q“s';‘f‘:t;'m- Scency, 72 89 0
o | o [ o [l T W [ e [
M 76 4] Professlonal Standards 35 76 0
2,255 4,274 1] Local Policing 2317 4,275 0
766 1,850 0 Investigations a7 1,848 0
47 40 0 Sclentific Support 49 40 0
a7 73 0 Criminal Justice 28 73 0
183 155 0 Finance Directorate 0 0 0
0 0 0 !l?ef‘;h"::msy‘“’“‘ 1 143 111 0
i} 0 0 Business Support Unit 100 104 0
0 0 0 Flest Costs 26 21 0
0 0 0 Finance and Procurement 21 21 0
1,008 0 0 Exceptional ltems 1,008 0 0
1,339 7,553 187 NET COST OF SERVICES 1,339 7,883 187
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Note 9 - Segmental Income

Group Statement of Accounts 2017/18

2016/17 (Previous) 2018/17 (Reatated)
- Income from Services | Income from Services |
£000 £'000 |
Commissloning and Office Costs {292) (202)
 Estates 0 (678)
Chief Constable's Offico ] o
Centrally Managed Corporate Budgets (750) (750)
Externafly Funded Natlonal/Reglonal/Local Services 0 1] i
Staff Assoclations 0 | 0
Resources Directorate (1,067) | 0
Legal and Compllance Directorate {181) 0.
People's Servicea 0 {15)
Legal, Information, Efficlency, Health & Safety 0 (181)
Retlrements, Major Operations and Communications 0 0
Professional Standarda 0 0 1
Local Policing 0 0
Investigations 1] 0
Scientific Support o 0
' Criminal Justice @2 (362)
Finance Directorate (191) 0
Information Systems and Technology 0 0
Business Support Unit (1] (374)
Fleet Costs 0 (181)
Flnance and Procurement 0 0
Exceptional items 3 1] 0
Total (significant) revenues received from External Customers {2,802) (2,843)

3. Accounting standards that have been issued but have not yet been adopted
The Code requires the Police and Crime Commissioner to disclose information relating
to the impact of an accounting change that will be required by a new accounting
standard that has been issued but not yet adopted by the Code. The following changes
will be required from 1 April 2018:

» [IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

e |FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers including amendments to IFRS 15
Clarifications to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

¢ Amendments to IAS 12 /Income Taxes: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses

s Amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative.
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The impact of the above changes on the Financial Statements is not known, however, in
the Financial Statements for 2018/19, the effect of the changes will be assessed and if
necessary, the comparative figures restated.

. Critical Judgements in applying accounting policies

In applying the accounting policies set out in Note 1, the Commissioner has had to make
certain judgements about complex transactions or those involving uncertainty about
future events. The critical judgements made in the Statement of Accounts are:

Future funding position

There is a high degree of uncertainty about future levels of funding for the Police and
Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys. However, the Commissioner has determined that
this uncertainty is not yet sufficient to provide an indication that the assets might be
impaired as a result of a need to close facilities and reduce levels of service provision.

Municipal M | Insurance (MMI

MMI is a former insurer of public bodies which ceased trading in 1992. At the time that
the company ceased trading, a number of health related claims were outstanding and in
common with many other local authorities, the Authority and subsequently the
Commissloner, is in a scheme of arrangement to meet all outstanding claims. This
schema is still in place and Its claim Director originally advised that the maximum liability
to fall on the Commissioner would be £608,900.

The Scheme Administrator wrote to the Commissioner on the 13" May 2013, stating that
following the triggering of MMI's Scheme of Arrangement, he determined that initially, a
Levy rate of 15% would be required, and as such, an amount of £91,335 was paid in
2013/14. A further amount of £60,890 was paid in 2015/16 at a levy rate of 10%. Despite
correspondence suggesting that the provision in the accounts can be reduced, a prudent
approach has been adopted and the Commissioner has included a long-term provision
of £456,675 in the 2017/18 accounts. This is made up of the maximum liability amount
of £608,900, less the two payments that have been made.

Police Pension Legal Challenge - Career Average Revalued Earnings.

The Chief Constable of Dyfed-Powys, along with other Chief Constables and the Home
Office, have a number of claims lodged against them with the Central London
Employment Tribunal. The claims are in respect of alleged unlawful discrimination
arising from the Transitional Provisions in the Police Pension Regulations 2015.

Claims of unlawful discrimination have also been made in relation to the changes to the
Judiciary and Firefighters Pension regulations and in 2016/17 these claims were heard
in the Employment Tribunal.

In 2017/18 the Judiciary and Firefighter claims were heard in the Appeal Tribunal.
Subsequent to this the respondents are appealing against the Appeal Tribunal
judgements. In the case of the Firefighters the claimants are also appealing against
aspects of the judgement. The outcome of these further appeals may influence the
outcome of the Police claims. The Tribunal has agreed to stay the Police hearing and
the Home Office has requested that the stay is extended in light of the further appeals.
In the event that the Police claims are successful it is unclear what remedy would be
applied, whether this would require further legislation and who it would impact.

Given the fact that the Judiciary and Firefighter claims are subject to further appeal and
the Police claims are yet to be heard, and the uncertainty regarding remedy and
quantum at this point in time it is not possible to provide an estimate of the financial
effect in the event that the claims are partlally or fully successful. Therefore it has been
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assessed that the Chief Constable has no liability at the Balance Sheet date and for
these reasons, no provision has been made in the 2017/18 Accounting Statements.

Assumptions made about future and other major sources of estimation
uncertainty

The Statement of Accounts contains estimated figures that are based on assumptions
made by the Commissioner about the future or that are otherwise uncertain. Estimates
are made taking into account historical experience, current trends and other relevant
factors. However, because balances cannot be determined with certainty, actual results
could be materially different from the assumptions and estimates.

The items in the Balance Sheet at 31st March 2018 for which there is a significant risk of

material adjustment in the forthcoming financial year are as follows:

Property, plant
and equipment

Accumulated
Absences Fund

Insurance
Provision

Penslons labllity

Il Health

Retirement
Provislon

_the Commissioner being successful.

Uncertainties

Assete are depreclated over useful lives that are
dependent on assumptions about the level of repairs and
maintenance that will be Incurred In relation to individual
assets. Tha cumrent sconomic climate makes It uncertain
that the Commissioner will be able to sustaln his current
spending on repalrs and maintenance, bringing into doubt
the ussful lives assigned to assets.

Estimates of remeining useful Iife were obtained In 16/17
and depreclation calculations rely on these estimations.
The Commigsioner has used depreciated historical cost as
a proxy for fumlture. plant and equipmant

In dehenn]nlng the Ilnblllty In respect of accumulatod
absences, Information in respect of annual leave and flex
lsave wae obtained from the system.

A sampling approach was adopted In order to arrlve at the
llabliity. A reprasentative sample of employess was
selected and electronic records obtalned detalling the
number of days carmed forward from the previous year.
The average number of days carrled forward was used to
calculate the required Habllity, based on the number of
employees at the previous year end and the average
galary In the following financial ysar, adjusted to include
employer’s national insurance and pension contributions.

The Commissioner has provided £380k for Insurance
clalms Incurred at the 31st March which are likely to be
pald. The assessment is made based on the likely
settlement and the probabllity of a known claim against

Estimation of the net liabliity to pay penslons depends on
a number of complex judgemants relating to the discount
rate used, the rate at which salarles are projected to
Increase, changes in retirement ages, mortality rates and
expecied retums on pension fund asests. A fim of
consulting actuaries Is engaged o provide expert advice
about the assumpﬁons to ba applled

The Commissloner has provided £76k for one Officer who
Is on long term sick leave as at 31" March where It is
‘probable’ or ‘'more likely than nof that they will retire due
to Il heath.

Effect If actual results differ from
assumptions

If the useful life of assets is reduced,

depreclation Increases and the camying
amount of the assets falls.

It Is estmated that the total annual
depreclation charge for bulldings would
Increase by £100k if the useful Iife of each
bullding was reduced by 1 vesr.

The Iargest category of acwmulal:ad
absences at the 31st March 2018 Is police
officer annual leave. If the average number
of days cared forward from the previous
year was Increased by one day per officer,
this would Increase the Iliability by

approximately £160k.

The average amount provided per claim
amounts to £15.8k with the maximum
exposure per claim being £50k. Any amount
gbove £50k is met by the Commisaloner's
Insuranoe company.
The effects on the net pensiona llabllity of
changes In indlvidual assumptions can be
measured. For Instance, an Increase of
0.1% In pay award for the police officer
penslon scheme would result In an increase
to the penslon labliity of £1.152 million.

If the number of officars retiing due to il
health was one more than anticipated, the
liabillty would be approximately £76k more.
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. Material items of Income and expens;

Abnormal Loads - Windfarms (Gross Expenditure 187k and Gross Income -£790k)

Between June 2017 and November 2017, Dyfed-Powys Police were involved in four
major operations to escort the development of major wind farms across the Force
area. Each operation required significant commitments over many weeks from the
Roads Policing Unit. Formal contractual agreements were put in place which included
the financial arrangements for charging for special policing services.

It should be noted that in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the
Gross Expenditure figure shown against the heading ‘Exceptional Items (Abnormal
Loads — Windfarms)' does not include the cost of Officer's Basic Salaries whilst
employed on the operation. These costs are reflected against the service headings.

Operation Heath {Gross Expenditure £798k)

Operation Heath was the operational name given to the mvestigatlon of a fatal fire that
occurred at Pointyn Farm, Llangammarch Wells, Powys on 30" October 2017. This
catastrophic fire resulted in the deaths of a father and 5 of his children. A Disaster Victim
Identification (DVI) process was instigated which involved staff from Dyfed Powys, South
Wales and Gwent Police Forces. The subsequent scene investigation and body
recovery process lasted for a period of 6 weeks. The police investigation into the cause
of the fire continues and an inquest is pending.

. Events after the Balance Sheet Date
Police Staff Pay Award

In May 2018, Police Staff members of UNISON, UNITE and GMB voted unanimously to
accept the 2017 pay offer. The pay award includes the following elements:

» Anincrease of 1.0% on all pay points backdated to 1 September 2017 (estimated
cost £156k);

» A non-consolidated payment to the value of 1.0% of basic pay on all pay points paid
as a one-off lump sum (estimated cost £215k),

The pay award is to be pald in May and members will receive 7 months back pay in
relation to the 1% increase in their basic pay from 1 September 2017.

The estimated costs of the Pay Award have been accrued into 2017/18 and included in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement against the individual service
headings.

This has been treated as an Event after the Balance Sheet Date as the pay offer was
not formally accepted until after 31* March 2018.
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8. Note to the Expenditure and Funding Analysis

This note presents further detail in support of the Expenditure and Funding Analysis and
provides a reconciliation of the main adjustments to Net Expenditure Chargeable to the
General Fund to arrive at the amounts in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement. The relevant transfers between reserves are explained in the Movement in

Reserves Statement.

2017/18
ADJUSTMENTS FROM GENERAL FUND TO ARRIVE | Adjustments | Netchangefor |  Other Total
AT THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND for Capital the Penslons | Differences | Adjustments
EXPENDITURE STATEMENT AMOUNTS Purposes | Adjustments | {Column C)
{Column A} {Column B)
- £1000 £000 £'000 £'000
POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER
" Commissioning and Office Costs 0 105 0 105
Estates : 0 g0 483 573
| TOTAL POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONERS OFFICE | 0 195 483 | o |
CHIEF CONSTABLE
Budgets Managed Corporately by the Chief
Constable
Chief Constable's Office 48 248 0 208 |
Centrally Managed Corporate Budgets (4,023) 994 100 (2,920)
 Externally Funded National/Reglonal/Local Services 18 | 0 0 e
Staff Assoclations - 9 56 0 85
Budgets Managed by the Denuty Chief Constable
Paople's Services o1 408 0 499
Legal, Information, Efficiency, Health & Safety 115 444 o | 55
Retirements, Major Operations and Communications 28 55 0 84
Professional Standards % | 260 0 315
Budgets Managed by the Assistant Chief Constable
Local Policing 2,632 12,641 0 15.273
" Investigations 903 5,489 0 6,302
 Sclentific Support 51 124 0 BT
Criminal Justice 39 256 0 205
Budets Managed by the Director of Flnance B
Information Systems and Technology 140_ 261 0 4
Business Support Unit 69 203 0 362
Flest Costs 20 58 0 87
. Fl_nanee and Procurement 21 62 0 83
Non-distributed costs 0 0 o | o |
Exceptional tems -
- Abnormal Loads — Windfarms 0 o 0 0
- Operation Hesth 0 : 0 0 0
TOTAL CHIEF CONSTABLE 183 21,658 100 21,950
NET COST OF SERVICES 183 21,853 502 22,628
Other Income and Expenditure (191) 15,140 (346) 14,603
' SURPLUS OR DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR B ® 36,993 246 37231 |
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2016/17 (Restated)

ADJUSTMENTS FROM GENERAL FUND TO ARRIVE Adjustments | Net change for Other Total
AT THE COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND for Capital the Pensions | Differences | Adjustments
EXPENDITURE BTATEMENT AMOUNTS Purposes Adjustments | (Column C)
{Column A) {Column B)

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER
Commiesioning and Cffice Costs 0 38 323 k]|
Estates 0 30 0 30
TOTAL POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONERS OFFICE 0 ] 323 91

F TABLE
Budgets Mansged Corporately by the Chief
Constable '
Chlef Constable’s Office 44 77 0 121
Centrally Managed Corporate Budgets (3,381) 585 (1386) {2,932)
Extemnally Funded Netional/Regional/Local Services 0 0 0 0
Staff Aasociations 7 16 0 23
Budgets Managed bv the Deputy Chief Constable
Paaple’s Services 49 136 0 185
Legal, Information, Efficlency, Health & Safety 72 80 0 161
Retirements, Major Operations and Communications 24 12 0 36
Professional Standards 35 76 1] 111
Budgets Managed by the Assistant Chlef Constable
Local Policing 2,317 4,275 0 8,502
Investigations 787 1,848 0 2,646
Scientlfic Support 49 40 1] 89
Criminal Justice 28 73 0 101
Fin

Information Systems and Technology 143 M 1] 254
Business Support Unit 100 104 1] 204
Fleet Costs 28 21 0 47
Finance and Procurement 21 21 0 42
Exceptional items -
Non Current Asset Revaluation 1,008 0 0 1,008
TOTAL CHIEF CONSTABLE 1,33 7,485 (136) 8,688
NET COST OF SERVICES 1,339 7,553 187 9,079
Other Income and Expenditure (857) 21,711 {241) 20,513
SURPLUS OR DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR 382 20,264 {54) 29,592
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Column A - Adjustments for Capltal Purposes

For Services —~ adds in depreciation, impairment and revaluation gains and losses.
Statutory charges for capital financing i.e. Minimum Revenue Provision and other
revenue contributions are deducted from services as these are not chargeable under
generally accepted accounting practices. Capital grants are adjusted for income not
chargeable under generally accepted accounting practices.

For Other operating expenditure — adjusts for capital disposals with a transfer of income
on disposal of assets and the amounts written off for those assets.
Column B - Net Change for the Penslons Adjustments

Net change for the removal of pension contributions and the addition of IAS19 Employee
Benefits pension related expenditure and income:

For Services ~ this represents the removal of the employer pension contributions made
by the Group as allowed by statute and the replacement with current service costs and
past service costs.

For Financing and investment income and expenditure — the net interest on the defined
benefit liabllity is charged to the CIES.

For Other Operating income and expenditure — the Home Office Pensions ‘Top Up °
Grant is credited to the CIES.

Column C — Other Differences

Other differences between amounts debited/credited to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement and amounts payable/recelvable to be recognised under statute:

For Services — adjusted by the amount by which officer remuneration charged to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement on an accruals basis is different
from remuneration chargeable in the year in accordance with statutory requirements.

For Financing and investment income and expenditure — adjusted by the amount by
which finance costs charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
in relation to Financial Instruments differ from finance costs chargeable in the year in
accordance with statutory requirements.

A number of presentational adjustments have also been made between Services and
Other Income and Expenditure (i.e. above and below the line). Overall, these
adjustments have a nil effect.
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9. Segmental Income

This note provides a segmental analysis of significant revenues received from external
customers:

2016/17 (Reatated) 201718
Income from Income from
Services Services

£'000 £'000
Commissloning and Office Costs {262) (176)
Estates {678) (800)
Chief Constable's Office 0 0
Centrally Managed Corporate Budgets {750) (312)
Externally Funded National/Regional/Local Services 0 0
Staff Assoclations 0 0
People's Services {15) (32)
Legal, information, Efficlency, Health & Sefety {181) (219)
Retirements, Major Operations and Communications 0 {8186)
Professional Standards 0 0
Local Policing 0 0
Investigations 0 0
Sclentific Support 0 0
Criminal Justice (362) {258)
Information Systems and Technology 0 0
Business Support Unit (374) (343)
Flest Costs (191) (146)
Finance and Procurement 0 0
'ém:rr;llﬂunt) revenues recelved from External (2.843) (3.102)
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10.Expenditure and Income Analysed by Nature
This note shows how the Group’s expenditure and income is analysed:

201617 2017118
o €000 £000
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 92,135 98,549
Pension Past Service Costs 0 5
Pansion Curtaliment Costs 0 42
Penslon Current Service Costs | 5,845 17,697
Penslon Intarest Cover | 35038 33,716
Premises Costs 3,869 3,943 '
Transport Costs 1,845 1,830
| Supplles and Services 8,727 8,479
Agency and Contracted Services 4,912 4,307
Exceptional tems:
Non-Current Asset Revaluations 1,008 1]
Abnomnal Loads — Windfarms 0 (603)
Operatfon Heath 0 708
Capltal Financing Costs a (295) {361)
Depraclation and amortisation 3,795 4,308
g:lt:oss on disposal of non-cument (120) 58
Interast payments 224 208
Total Expenditure 158,081 173,076
201617 201718 |
£'000 £000 |
INCOME
Fees, Charges & Other Income (7.213) (6,156)
jif = | LB
Government Grants & Contributions (71.943) | (75,761)
Income from Council Tax (43,330) {47,303)
Total Income (122,486) {129,220)
SURPLUS/DEFICIT ON PROVISION N
OF SERVICES 38,505 43,836

11.Adjustments between Accounting Basls and Funding Basls under
Regulations

This note details the adjustments that are made to the total comprehensive income and
expenditure recognised by the Group/Commissioner in the year in accordance with proper
accounting practice to the resources that are specified by statutory provisions as being
available to the Commissioner to meet future capital and revenue expenditure.

77



POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

2017MB [

Absencoes Accourt
Raserve
Total Unusable
Reserves
Total Reserves

£000 Revalustion Reserve

Adjustments primarily involving the . a - =t
Capitai Adjustment Account

Reversal of Hems dabited or credited to 1
the CIES:

Charges for depraciation and impalrment . |

of non-current assets 4.238 0 0 .4-233 (475  (3,759) 0 0 0 0 {4.233) 0
Revaluation losses on property, plant and
equipment

Amortisation of Intangible assets 8 0 o, @ 0 (83) ) 0 0 o 1 e _Jl 0

Capital grants and contributions applied

(200) 0 0 (200} 0 200 4 0 0 0 200 0

18) 0 o | (me 0 318 0 0 0 0o - 38 0

Movemart in the Donm& Ansets Account 0 0 0 0 e 0 0 ] 0 o ] o

Amounts of non-cumrant assets written off
on disposal or sals as part of the gainioss 364 0 0 304 0 (284) 0 0 0 0 ' (364) { 0
on disposal fo the CIES -

Insertion of ltams not deblted or

cradited to the CIES:

Capital mmmn charged against the (3,930) 0 0 (3,030) 0 3,030 o 0 0 0 3,630 ]

Ad,luu'hmnﬁ primarily Invelving the
Capltal grants unapplied uwﬂt _

Capital grants and contributions umppll:d- .
cradited to CIES 0 0 0 jL [} 0 0 +] 0 [+} 0 [ 0

Application of grants mupﬂnl financing '
trangferred to the Caplial Adjustmant 0 (129) 0 (129) 0 128 0 1] 0 0 129 0
Account

Adfusiments primartly Inveiving the
Capital recelpia reserve

Transfer of cash eale proceads cradited as
%tlirEts of the gainflces on disposal to the (238) 0 306 8 0 0 (68) 0 0 0 {88) 0

Use ofEnblhl recelpts reserve to finance

new capltal expendiure 0 0 (305) {308) 0 306 0 0 0 0 308 0
Adjustments Involving the Financlal }

Instruments Adjustment Account

Amount by which financa coste charged to [
the CIES are different from finance costs l
chargeabls In the ysar In accordance with & 0 0 . = 0 0 o (88) 0 0 (88) a

ciEtutery requiremants __L_

Adjustments primarily Invelving the
Penalons ressrve

Reversal of ltems relaling to retirament (85N 0 0 ! (18,877) 0 0 ) 0 0 18,577 [i 18,577 0

benefits deblted or credited o the CIES

Employer's pansions contributions and

gl'.ract paymenis to pensloners payabla In 55,570 0 0 r 55510 ) 0 1] /] /] (56,570) I {58,670) ' ]
year O,

Adjustments primarily Involving the

Accumulated balances sccount

Amaount by which officer remuneration

charged to the CIES on an accruals besis

Is different from remuneration chargeable 157 0
In the ysar In accordance with siatutory

requirements

Total sdjustments 3721 (129) 1 703 (@475) 677  (88)  (88) (87) (30,093 (37103 0

| ;

0 0 0 0 (157) (157) 0
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12. Transfers to/from Earmarked Reserves

This note sets out the amounts set aside from the General Fund balance in earmarked
reserves to provide financing for future expenditure plans and the amounts posted back from
earmarked reserves to meet General Fund expenditure in 2017/18.

e ﬁ w § & B
%8 = 2 g2 %R
'g g = E = 'E = g =
Reserve = ﬁ 2 & g
LI LERE AR AN |
o
L . 2000  £000  E000  £000  £000
Eamarked and Ringfenced Revenue Reserves 3! . 8,383. _g_ (2_216) 600 _3.767_
'Go Safe’ Revenue Reserve * 28 209 0 1] 0 289
Eamarked Capital Reserves 28 14,673 (338) (3,862) 0 10,452
‘Go Safe’ Capltal Reserve * 28 510 _ 0 0 680 1,190
Total 21,856 (339) (7,008) 1,280 15,008

*Reserves held on behalf of the ‘Go Safe’ Partnership. Originally transferred from Flintshire County Council and
adjusted for any surplus/deficit on activities in the year. Please refer to Note 33 ‘Agency Services’ for further Information

13.Other operating income and expenditure

This line contains corporate items of income and expenditure that cannot reasonably be
allocated or apportioned to services.

- Group | Commissioner l T Group | 'Commissioner
2016117 201817 2017118 2017118
£'000 £'000 £000 £000
_(120) (120)  (Gain¥Loss on the disposal of non-current aseets T A 126
(14,225) (14225)  Home Office Police Officers Pensions topup grant ~~ (18,677)  (18.577)
{14,345) {14,345) Total (18,451) _(18.481)

14.Financing and investment Income and expenditure

This line contains corporate items of income and expenditure arising from involvement in
financial instruments and similar transactions involving interest.

Group Commissioner " Note I Group ' Commissioner
201017 2015111 201718 201-"1.
TE'000 go00 - £1000 £000
224 224 Interest paynble and simller chargea 2 208 208
35,936 oz Net Interest on the net defined benefit llabllity 43 33 716 42

Other Investment Expenditure — Hellcopter
4 174 Defarred Capltal Recsipt | w0 o
(222) (222) Intere_al receivable and similar income _ 21 _(158) (159)
Income and expenditure In relation to
(323) (323} Investment properties and changes In their 17 (483) {483)
e mvals
(542) (542) Spaclﬂc capital grayn: :vallabla during the 37 0 0
Loss on revaluation (avallable for sale
&l &1 financlal Instruments) o & &
38,2688 {645) Total 33,370 (304)
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15.Taxation and non-speclific grant incomes

This item consolidates all the grants and contributions receivable that cannot be identified to
particular service expenditure.

Grdljp - éon;mlulon& Note ' Group commliulonar
201617 2016/17 2017118 2017H8

" £'000 £000 | £000 | €000
(43,330) (43,330) | Coundl tax Income T 41303) | (47.308)
8.277) (8277) | National Non Domestic Rates (NNDR) T (8934)  (8.934)
(41?3?) (;1.7I) Non ring fenced government grants B 37 (E:ﬁﬁ) (TIO-?B)_ )

(410 (410) Capltal grants and contributions &1 @1 (317
(93,751) (93,751) Total {96,832) (96,932)
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Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Depreciation
Depreclation 2016/17 Depreclation 2017/18
Category of Yeoars Residual Charge Years Residual Charge
Asset Value Value
£000 £'000

Property

¢ Land No Depreclation 0 No Depreciation 0

¢  Operational Over Remaining Life 1,560 Over Remaining Life 1,720

Bulldings

+  Investment No Depreclation 1] No Depreciation 0

e Surplus Over Remaining Life 1] Over Remaining Life 6

s  Assets Held Over remaining Life 86

for Sale

Boat1:

e Hul 0 Nil 3 32 Nil 3

«  Engine 0 NIl 1 12 Nit 11
Boat2: 0 00 10 NIl 8

Yehicles

s Rapld 0 Nil 403 3 Nil 416

e  Other 0 Nil 715 & Nil 793

Computer /other 0 Nil 1,027 § NIl 1,171

equipment

Intanalble assets 3 0 73 3 Nil 73

Intangible assets ] 0 10 5 NIl 10

Total 3,792 4,318

Revaluations

The Commissioner carries out a programme that ensures assets required to be measured at
fair value are normally measured once every five years for each class of asset. A full
revaluation of Land and Bulidings was carried out by external valuers and was effective from
31/03/17.

Valuations of some Buildings, Investment Properties and Surplus Assets were undertaken as
of the 31/03/18 due to some significant expenditure on these buildings and change in use.

These were undertaken by an external valuer.

Valuations of vehicles, plant, furniture and equipment are based on current prices where
there is an active second-hand market or latest list prices adjusted for the condition of the
asset.
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] Property Plant and Equipment ‘ nvestment Properties
3 | ! | B
e |
b |2 i SRR
[ ¥ ] -
| = 8
R R e IREE
£000 £000 £000 £000 E000 £000 £000 £O00 £000 £000  £000 €000  £'000
Carvied at
hietoricnl cost: | 4270 83,085 0 ] 3257 4183 241 5,835 a 1,788 e ™ 1,140
Yalued at falr
value at:
31" March 2018 0 @3 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 (328) 0 e
at"March2017 (1) 7283 O [ °o 0 @ T g2 (4 |0 (04
21% March 2016 0 (69) 0 0 0 0 0 108 10 255 0 0 76
31% March 2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [
31% March 2014 0 (1,202) 0 D 0 0 0 244 {26) 17 o 0 0
31* March 2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
31" March 2012 0 508 0 0 {15) 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
31" March 2011 0 2,288 0 0 0 0 0 (315) 18 (215) 0 0 ]
31% March 2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 0
31* March 2000 0 562 0 0 (37 0 0 (3.272) (72) 0 0 B 0
31“ March 2008 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total cost or .
valuation: 4195 82,023 E._. 0 3205 4218 24 2,517 0 1,287 54 o4 1,913
17.Investment properties

Some of the Commissioner’s property, such as masts, is being held solely to eam rentals

and/or for capital appreciation purposes rather than for use in administrative purposes.

201617 { 2017118
£000 £000 ~
681 Rental Income from Investment property 785
" Direct operating expensas ansmg from
(357) Investment property (312)
324 Net gain/{loss) 483

The following table summarises the movement in the fair value of investment properties
over the year:

201047 | 2017118
~ egoo0 £000
4,579 Balance at atart of year: 4,232
0 | Addltions: ! 0
5 Purchases 0
(212) Net galnsfiosses from fair value adjustments (328)
o Transfers i o
o . “(To)l‘ﬁ'dh'l ;r;pa—rty plant and equlpment o0
(135) »  To Surplus Assets o
4,232 " Balance at end of year 3,004
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Grand Total

74,158

219
6800
381
0
(086)
=
529
1,774
o
(2818)
s

79,857



Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Investment Properties are measured at Fair value based on market evidence.

Details of the Commissioner’s investment properties and information about the fair
value hierarchy as at 31 March 2018 and 31* March 2017 are as follows:-

31" March 2018
Quoted | Other Significant Falr Value
Prices in significant unobservable as at 31
active observable Inputs (level March 2018
markets for Inputs (level 3)
| Identical 2)
assets (Lovel
1) |
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Radio Mast 0 2,517 0 ' 2,517
Sltes '
Office Units ! 0 1,387 0 [ 1,387
Housss 0 0 0 ‘ 0
31* March 2017
Quoted Other Significant Falr Value as at
Prices In significant unobservable 31* March
actlve observable inputs {level 2017
markets for Inputs (level 3)
identical 2}
assets
{Level 1)
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Radlo Mast 0 2,517 0 2,517
Sites
Office Units 0 1,715 0 1,715
Houses 0 0 0 (]

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during the year.

Valuation Technlgues used to determine level 2 and 3 Falr Values for Investment
Properties

Significant observable inputs — level 2.

The fair value for the Radio Mast Units and Office Units has been based on the market
approach using current market conditions, the duration of leases and rental income.

18.Capital Commitments

As at 31 March 2018 the Commissioner has entered into some commitments associated
with building schemes and major projects undertaken as part of the Capital Programme.
The most significant of these commitments are:
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Upgrade to Wide Area Network £540K,

Completion of the Regional Building Works across Police Stations in the Force Area — value
£384k,

Custody Improvement Works £351k.

19.Intanglble assets

The Commissioner accounts for software and licenses as intangible assets, to the extent that
the software is not an integral part of a particular IT system and accounted for as part of the
hardware. Intangible assets Iinclude both purchased licenses and intemally generated
software.

The useful life assigned to the major software used by the Group/Commissioner is 3 or 5
years and the assets are amortised on a straight-line basis.

201847

2017118
Internally Internally
Other Other
generated ” Total generated t Total
gm_u ..__ __ assets a
£'000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000
o o o Balance at start of year: o
0 584 564 ¢  Groas carrying amounts o 270 270
0 (324) (324) o  Accumulated amortisation 0 (83) (93)
Net carrying amount at start of v} 177 177
0 ?60 250_ ~ year: N
0 0 0 Additlons: o 0 0 0
0 {83) (83) Amortieation for the period I 0 (83) (83)
Net carrying amount at end of 0 94 94
o | am 177 vl
Comprising: 31/3/2013 | 31/3/2014 | 31/3/2015 | 31/3/2016 31/3/2017  31/3/2018
Groas carrying amounts (£'000) . 34 314 | 365 | 584 _ 210 | 270 |
Accumulated amortisation (£'000) (289) (302) (314) | (324) (93) (176)

There are no items of capitalised software that are individually material to the financial
statements.

20.Long-Term Debtors
Group Commissioner Group # Commissioner
31 March  31% March 2017 - ""1"51"'* March 2018 |  31% March 2018 '{
2017
£'000 £000 '£'000 T goo0
23 23 Other Police Bodies 0 0
23 T 2 ' Total : 0 | 0

21.Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Nen-exchange transactions such as
those relating to taxes and government grants, do not give rise to financial instruments.
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Financial Instrument — Balances

Group:

Borrowing (PWLB) — principal sum borrowed
: Borrowing (PWLB) — accrued Interest
Trade Payables (Creditors)

Liabllity related to Defined Benefit Penslon
Scheme*

Total Financlal Liabllities

Loans and recelvables:

Fixed term Investments — Princlpal at amortised
cost

Flxed term investments — Accrued interest

Fixed term Investments — Impalred investments
Avallable for Sale Investments

Avallable for Sale Investments — Accrued Interest
Trade Receivables (Debtors)

Total Financlal Assets

Group Statement of Accounts 201617

Long Term
31® March 31" March 3
2017 2018 March
2017
£°000 £"000 £'000
(2,125) (1,938) (173)
(12) {10) 0o
0 0 | (2,451)
(1,312,684) (1,182,188) 0
(1,314,821) (1,184,134) (2,624)
0 0 17,600
0 0 14
0 0 8
6,547 6,510 4,806
33 28 13
0 0 1,837
6,580 6,538 24178

Current

1 b
March
2018
£000
{189)
0
(3,202)

0

(3,481)

| 8000

5
3
8,154
27
1,596
17,785

* An intra-group transfer will take place from the Chief Constable’s Accounts to the
Commissioner’s Accounts for the pensions liability related to the Chief Constable’s staff.

Commissioner:

Borrowing (PWLB) — principal sum borrowed
Bormowing (PWLB) — accrued interest

Trade Payables (Creditors)

Liability related to Defined Banefit Pension Scheme"
Total Financlal Liabllitles

Loans and recelvables:

Fixed term Investments — Princlpal at amortised cost
Fixed term Investments — Accrued interest

Fixed term investments — Impaired Investments
Avallable for Sale Investments — At Fair Value
Avaltable for Sale Investments — Accrued Interest
Trade Recelvables {Debtors)

Total Financlal Asgets

Long Term Current
3™ ™ a1 ) b
March March March March
2017 2018 2017 2018
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
(2,126) {1,938) (172) [ (189)
(12) (10) 0 0
0 0 {410) ’ (610)
(178) 403 0 0
(2,315 (1,543) {582) {609)
0 0 17,500 8,000
0 0 14 5
0 0 8 3
6,547 6,510 4,808 8,154
33 28 13 27
0 0 1,646 884
6,580 8,538 23,887 17,073

Financial Instruments — Gains and Losses
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The gains and losses recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
in relation to financial instruments consist of the following items:

Income. Expense, Gains and Losses

201817 Financial Liabllitles Financlal Assets 201718
Liabllities measured Loans and
Total at amortised cost recelvables Total
£'000s £000s £000s £000s
£'000 £'000 £000 £°000
(224) Interest expense (208) 0 (208)
(224) Interest payable and similar charges (208) 0 (208)
222 Interest income 0 159 158
0 Impairment gain (lcelandic Banks) o ® t ®
22 Interest and Investment income o 151 151
@ Net galn/(loss) for the year (208) 151 (]
Fair Values

Financial assets classified as available for sale and all derivative assets and liabilities are
carried in the Balance Sheet at fair value. For most assets, including bonds, treasury bills

and

shares in money market funds and other pooled funds, the fair value is taken from the

market price. The fair values of other instruments have been estimated calculating the net
present value of the remaining contractual cash flows at 31 March 2018, using the
following methods and assumptions:

Certificates of deposit and forward loan contracts have been discounted at market
interest rates for instruments of similar credit quality and remaining term to maturity.

The Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) has provided the Commissioner with Fair Value
amounts in relation to its debt portfolio. The PWLB has assessed the Fair Values by
calculating the amounts the Commissioner would have had to pay to extinguish the
loans on these dates.

No early repayment or impairment is recognised for any financial instrument.

The fair value of short-term instruments, including trade payables and receivables, is
assumed to approximate to the carrying amount.

For trade payables and trade receivables, the carrying value has been used as a
reasonable approximation of fair value.

The liability related to the Defined Benefit Pension Scheme has been assessed on an
actuarial basis using the projected unit method, an estimate of the pensions that will be
payable in future years dependent on assumptions about mortality rates, salary levels
etc. The fair value of this liability at the Balance Sheet date is therefore the same as
the carrying amount.

Fair values are shown in the table on the following page, split by their level in the fair
value hierarchy:.

Level 1 — fair value is only derived from quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities, e.g. bond prices

Level 2 — fair value is calculated from inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, e.g. interest rates or yields for similar
instruments

Level 3 — fair value is determined using unobservable inputs, e.g. non-market data
such as cash flow forecasts or estimated creditworthiness

There were no transfers between input levels 1 and 2 during the year and there has
been no change in the valuation technique used during the year.
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2017/1
Group Commissioner
(::n"x':? Fair value VF:“I: 5 Carrying amount Falr value
Leval "
31" March 2018  31% March 2018 1% March201s 31, March
£7000 £'000 £000 £9000
| Financlal Liabllities:
(2,125) (2,958) Long Term Borrowing 2 (2,125) (2.956)
l Liabiiities for which Fair Value Is not
disclosed !
(189) (188) Short Term Borrowing (188) (189)
Liabllity related to Defined Banefit Ponsion 403 403
(1,182,188) (1.182,188) | Aot l
(3,202) (3,292) Trade Payables (Creditors) ' (510) (610}
{1,187,794) (1,188,625) Total Financlal LiabHitles (2421) (3,252)
I Financial Assets:
14,724 14,719 Corporate and Government Bonds 2 14,724 14,719
Assets for which Falr Value Is not
8,008 8,008 Short Term Investments 8,008 8,008
1,596 1,586 Trade Recelvables (Debiors) 884 ! 884
24,328 24,323 Total Financlal Assets 23,816 23,611
2016/17
Group Commissloner
Carrying amount Falr value vFlIIr Carrying amount Fair value
ae
]
31" March2017 31" March 2017 Level g1« mareh2017 31 AL
£°000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financial Liabliities:
{2,200) (3.231) Long Term Borrowing 2 (2,209) (3,231)
Liabilities for which Fair Value Is not
| disciosed
(173} (173) Short Term Borrowing | (173} {173)
(1,312,684) E (1.312,684) Liability related tosI:heme: Benefit Penslon (178) {(178)
|_
(2,451) (2.451) Trade Payables (Creditors) (410) (410)
{1,317.807) {1,318,539) Total Financlal Liabilities (3,080) (3,992)
Financial Assets: t
8,304 8,597 Corporate and Govemment Bonds 2 8,304 8,597
3,011 3,028 Certificates of Deposlt 2 3,011 3,028
Assets for which Falr Value Is not
disclosed
17,522 17,622 Short Term Investments 17,522 17,622
1,837 1,837 Trade Recelvables (Debiors) 1,546 1,546
30,674 30,084 Total Financial Assets 30,383 30,693
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22.Inventories
| Franking and il Flest maintenance
uniform consumable materials
. _7_3191‘!.
2016MT  2017H8 201817 201718
£000 £'000 £°000 £000
Balance outstanding at start of 202 285 76 74
yeour: |
Purchases 302 438 198 175
I:::rognhed as an expense [n the (329) (309) (188) (180)
Wiitten off balances o ® 0 1
Reversals of write offs in previous 0 0 0 0
yearlavarage prlu adjusimenl | |
Balnneo outstanding at year end. ass 389 74 70

All inventories are held on the Chief Constable’s balance sheet.

23 Short-Teml Debtors

Total
201617 "201718
£'000 £000
268 29
568 813
(527) (579)

0 “
0 0
428 4

én"c'nn{la"slbn?r

“31% Ma mrcn 2018

£1000
3,738
a8
1,686
540
270
102
512
6,087

] 31i I'larch 2018

Group comm!ssloner ] Group
"$1%March2017 31" March 2017 f = 3i"'mreh Eoii" )
“poo0 “eooo T H "£°000
2081 2081 Central Government bodles T 378
38 38~ Localauthories "
1,412 a2 Other Police Bodles 1,688
870 ‘a8 Other Public Bodies 540
1378 T Limited Companies 975
T _F " Other entities and}a\dduals 110
a0 Tao Value added tax claims 512
7,126 ' 6,835 ' Total 7,650
24.Cash and Cash Equwalents
31 March 2017 T -
7 eoo0
19 " Cathheld
190 Bank current acoounts o
2,000 " shorttenm deposits
2,200 ' Total
25.Assets held for sale
31‘ March 2017
i_Haw P
Balance outstanding at start of year: 0
Assots newly dasslﬂed as held for sale:
F;op—aTw_ plant and equI;;en? o 0
N bther assets/flabllities in disposal groups T 0
Assets reclasalﬂed as Surplus assets 0
Revaluation losses o 0
"Revaiuation gains _ T 0
Assets sold 0
Depraclation _
Balance outstanding at yearend 0

31 March 2018
£000



Group Statsment of Accounts 2016/17

26.Short-Term Creditors
Group Commissioner bmup Commissioner i
31%March 2017  31% March 2017 31%March 2018 31% March 2018 ;
£000 C g0 £000 ‘000 {
2,030 1,956 Central Government bodles 2,107 2,048
-6-3-;- 16 Local authorities 65'; _;6- o
2,444 20 """ Other Police Bodles 3,415 50
T 150 | Other Public Bodies 8 e
1,462 362 "~ Limited Companies 1717 488
) 58 Other entities and individuals "1.575 TR
7,731 2,551 Total 9,652 2,741
27.Provisions
Short Term Provisions

The following amounts are expected to be paid within 12 months of the reporting
period:

" “Statutory MiHealth |  Other ]  Total
F_und_s Reﬂ!'ome_ntn _l_’_rwlslorl_o__ L

) £'000 £'000 £'000 b £'000
Balance outstanding at start
of year: 534 185 83 782
Additional provisions made In
_2‘9_1.7112_‘ __1 12 77 _.-_:f_ 182
Amounts used in 2017!1q ' _(1_15) (1 qs) (_t_l_) (3(14)
Unused amounts reversed in
2017118 0 0 (5) )
Balance outstanding at year ' 531 77 57 | 668
end:

Statutory Funds -Money Held Pending Reclaim

The Commissioner is empowered to seize monies or property used, or intended for
use, for the purpose of crime. These seized monies are held within the “Money
Held Pending Reclaim” fund, pending a ruling by the Courts. Once this ruling is
made the funds can be disposed of in line with relevant legislation.

lll Health Retirements

A provision has been established to meet the cost of ill health retirement payments
for those employees who, at the year end, were deemed unlikely to retum to work
but for whom the full health assessment had yet to be completed.

Other Provisions

At the year end, £45k relates to obligations to existing members of the Force
Presentation Fund.
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Long Term Provisions

The following amounts are expected to be pald more than 12 months after the reporting
period:

Insurance provision  Municipal Mutual Total !
_ Insurgl_noa Ltd |
‘ £'000 _£'000 £'000
Balance outstanding at start
of year: 388 457 845
Additional provisions made in
201718 133 0 1.3 3
Amounts used in 2017!18_ _ {141) | 0 (141)
Balancs outstanding at year
end: 380 457 837

Insurance Provision

This is an assessment of the likely settlement of insurance claims to be made by the
Commissioner.

Municipal Mutual Insurance Ltd
For further information, please refer {o Note 4.

28.Usable reserves

Movements in the Commissioner's usable reserves are detalled in the Movement in
Reserves Statement and in this note.

31" March 2017 31" March 2018
_ S — o
4,500 General Ressarve 4,032
6,57_2 o Earmarked Revanue Reserves 4,—05-6
15,183 " Earmarked Capltal Reserve 11,642
O | Capltal Recelpts Reserve 0
879 Capital Grants Unapplled 750
27,233 Total 20,480

General Reserve
The Commissioner maintains a General Reserve of £4.03m to act as:

= a working balance to help cushion the impact of uneven cash flows and avoid
unnecessary temporary borrowing;

= a contingency to cushion the impact of unexpected events or emergencies.

Earmarked Revenue Reserves

This reserve includes a significant sum of money set aside for ring-fenced purposes
and to support the revenue budget in the Medium Term Plan.
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T
Reserve . E =
2% T
2%
| &
. £000_ #£o00
Invest to Save
Reserve 1,630 (1,630)
Go Safe Reserve
289 0
Other Eammarked
and Ring-fenced 4,753 1,630
Reservas _
Total 8,872 0

Eamarked Capital Reserves

3 . £
< gs
-] ]
é I
£000 €000
0 0
0 0
(3.216) 800
 (3218) 600

Balance at 31*
March 2018

3,767

4,056

Group Statement of Accounts 2016/417

Description

"o fund future projects that will deliver

ongoing revenue savings.

" Held on behalf of the ‘Go Sfe’ Partnership

to fund future earmarked revenue
expenditure,

. Reserves held for Ang-fanced purposes and

to support the revenue budget In the
Medium Term Plan.

These are amounts set aside from day to day spending and money received from the sale of non-
current assets to pay for new non-current assets or repay borrowing. There has been a lack of
investment in the estate over the last few years and the Commissioner has now begun a significant
programme of works that will deliver an effective, fit for purpose estate over the next few years.

2016117

16,183

Balance at 1* April:

Amounts received in year

Reclassifications
Amounts used In year

Halance at 31 March:

2017118
£'000
' 45,183
680

(339)
(3,862)

11,642

Please note that amounts received during year are wholly attributable to the Go Safe Partnership.
In total £1,190k of these reserves are held on behalf of the Go Safe Partnerships to fund future capital

commitments.

Capital Receipts Reserve

This account relates to the proceeds from the sale of non-current assets.

2016117
£000 i o
] Balance at 1* April:
Capital receipts recelved during year
B e
0 Bulldings
4] Houses
114 Hellcopter
(161) Capita! recelpte utllised during year
[£}] Balance at 31* March:

2017118
£000
(1}

32
126
70
68

(304)
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Capital Grants Unapplied

2016/17 R N T 201TH8
£'000 T £000
505 Balancs at 1* April: 879
916 Grant recelved in year 0
(542) " Grantapplied In year - (129)
879 Balance at 31" March: 750
29.Unusable reserves
" 31" March 2017 e 31" March 2018
£000 I S T Teo00
20,709 " Revaluation reserve " 20,254
58,926 Capital adjustment account " "se603
T (3s8) " Accumulated absences account T
('i ETIE-B_EM) o Penslons reserve (-i .1_823_88_)
91 Deferred Capltal Receipt 23
84 Available for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve (4)
(1,233,242) Total (1,102,837)

Revaluation reserve

The Reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated since 1 April 2007, the date
that the Reserve was created. Accumulated gains arising before that date are
consolidated into the balance on the Capital Adjustment Account.

201617 F N 201718 1
£000 N ED%.
13,253 Balance at 1* April: 20,709
_8_417 Upward revaluation of asg_e_t_s; . 22_3
(669) Dovwnward revaluation of assets and Impalrment (603)
losses not charged 1o the surplus/deficit on the
Provision of Services
7.748 Surplus or deficit on revaluation of non-current 20,729

assets not posted to the surplus or deficit on the
Provision of Services

(285) Difference between fair value depraciation and (475)
o g historical cost depreciatign_ .
(7) Revaluation relnstated — asset ¢lass moved from
surplus to operational
20,709 Balance at 31" March: 20,254

Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjustment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different
arrangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for financing
the acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions.
The Account is debited with the cost of acquisition, construction or enhancement as
depreciation, impairment losses and amortisations are charged to the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement (with reconciling postings from the Revaluation
Reserve to convert fair value figures to a historical cost basis). The Account is credited
with the amounts set aside by the Commissioner as finance for the costs of acquisition,
construction and enhancement. The Account contalns accumulated gains and losses on
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Investment Properties and gains recognised on donated assets that have yet to be
consumed by the Group/Commissioner.

The Account also contains revaluation gains accumulated on Property, Plant '
and Equipment before 1 April 2007.

201617 | 2017M8
£'000 . o £'000
59,282 Balance at 1™ Aprll: 58,926

Reversal of ltems relating to capital expenditure debited or credited to
the comprehenslve Income and Expanditure Statement

(3.424) Charges for deprecletlon and Impelrment of non-current essets (3 755)
(_23563 Revaluation losses on property, plant and equipment ‘ B ..._@:(1.)
1'.5_9'6 Revaluation gains on-;rep—eny plant and equipment - 910
183) Amortisation of intanglble assets ’ _i8-3)
b Revenue expenditure funded from -ptt-e-l ur-nder s_te.t-ut:' o
(92) Amounts of non-current assets written off on disposal or sale as part (363)
of the gainfloss on disposal to the Comprehensive Income and

Expenditure Statement I
36 Donated asset (no conditions attached) |
B (62) | Reinstatement of Property from Surplus Asset to Operational
s8e7 - T caeet

Ad]ueting ‘amounts written out of the Reveluetlon Reserve

Net write out amount of the cost of non—eumnt assets oonlumed 1

In the year s ~ o
Cepltel fnanmng applled In the y_ea_r . o
151 ‘ Use gf_ Capital Recelpts Beee_rv_e to ﬁnanee new capltal expenditure 305
3,108 _ Use of Reserves to finance new eepltal expendlture _ 3 914
491 Capital grants and contributions credited to the COmprehensIve 318
Income and Expenditure Statement that have been applied to
capital financing .
52 Application of grants to capital financing from the Capital Grants 120
Unapplied Account = —— — ]
0 Statutory provision for the ﬂnanclng of capital Investment charged
agalnst the General Fund o
0 Provision for the financing of capltal investment charged against the
General Fund
415 Capital expenditure charged against the General Fund 18
4217 ! B el
(158) Movements in the market value of Investment Properﬂes deblted or (40)
_ cr_edlted__te the pomprehenslve Ineeme and Expendlture §tetement_ )
0 Movement in the Donated Assets Account credited to the 0
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
58,926 * Balance at 31* March: 59,603
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Accumulat: n A n

This account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise on the General Fund
Balance from accruing for compensated absences eamed but not taken in the year.
Statutory arrangements require that the impact on the General Fund Balance is
neutralised by transfers to or from the Account.

201617 201718
oo T Fo0c
(503) | Balance at 1* April o (368)
503 I Settiemant or cancellation of accrual made at the end of the preceding yea_r | _aTa_ ]
(s_a-s)' Amounts accrued at the end of the current year (;25)
135 Amount by whlch oﬁ'cer remuneraﬂon charged to the Comprehensive Income - (1?!) ]

and Expenditure Statement on an accruals basls Is different from remuneration
chargeable in the year in accordance with statuiory requlramems

(368) | Balance at 31" March: ' (528)

Pensions Reserve

The Pensions Reserve absorbs the timing differences arising from the different
arrangements for accounting for post-employment benefits and for funding benefits in
accordance with statutory provisions. The Chief Constable accounts for post-employment
benefits in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as the benefits are
earned by employees accruing years of service, updating the liabilities recognised to
reflect inflation, changing assumptions and investment returns on any resources set aside
to meet the costs. However, statutory arrangements require benefits eamed to be
financed as the Chief Constable makes employer's contributions to pension funds or
eventually pays any pensions for which it is directly responsible. The debit balance on the
Pensions Reserve therefore shows a substantial shortfall in the benefits eamed by past
and current employees and the resources the Commissioner has set aside to meet them.
The statutory arrangements will ensure that funding will have been set aside by the time
the benefits come to be paid.

201617 1[ 2017118
s'ooo £'000
(1,011,819) Balance at 1* April: T (1.312.684)
(271 802) Actuarlal (galns) or Ioases on pensions assets and IIabIIItIes ' 167 489
14224  Reversal of items relating to retirement benefits debited o credited to the Suplus or 18,577
Deficit on the Provision of Services In the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement
(43.487? 1:Iimployer'u panél-on;_éo_mnbutlons and direct pTan;nt-sTp;n-sl-on;r_s bayableT (55'.-5'763
e year.
(1,312,684) = Balance at 31* March: o  (1.182.188)
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Deferred ital Receipts Res

The Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve holds the gains recognised on the disposal of
non-current assets but for which cash settlement has yet to take place. Under statutory
arrangements, the Commissioner does not treat these gains as usable for financing new
capital expenditure until they are backed by cash receipts. When the deferred cash
settlement eventually takes place, amounts are transferred to the Capital Receipts
Reserve.

201617 201718 |
£000 Tpoo0
T 205 Balance at 1% Aprll: T T e
B 0 - Transfer of defen:d sale proceads credited as part of the galn?lo;orT dispaosal i 0_
to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
(114)  Transfer to the Capital Recelpts Reserve upon recelpt of cash  (88)
o1 | Balance at 31" March: o 23

Avalilable for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve

The Avalilable for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve contains the gains made by the
Commissioner arising from increases in the value of its investments that have quoted
market prices or otherwise do not have fixed or determinable payments. The balance is
reduced when investments with accumulated gains are:

revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are lost,
disposed of and the gains are realised.

201617 | T - “2017118
£000 [ ‘ - ) - £'000
165 Balance at 1® April: B 84
{81) Downward revaluation of Investments (88)

0 Accumulated galns on assets sold and maturing assets written out to the 0

Comprehensive Incoms and Expenditure Statement as part of Other Investment
Income B -
84 Balance at 31* March: (4)

97



POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

30.Cash flow statement — operating activities

201617 201718
£'000 = . ] £'000
35,505 Net (surplus) or deficlt on the provision of services 43,856

-Adjuﬂmonti for non-cash movements

(3,795) Depreciation (4,316)
mb_ o ' Investment Impalrment o ) 8
(1,008) 'Revaluation losses on Property, Plant & Equipment T 200
(5—93*65) " Net charges made for Retirement Benefits ' (36.993} T
(8 Sale of Fied Assats (NBV) T T Tu2e)
185 Contribution to Provisions o 125
(81) " | Loss on Revaluation of Financlal Assets available for sale o (TIE) o
; -“76_ o Increase/Decrease In Interest on Investments accrual 0
1 Increase/Decrease In Interest on Borrowing accrual 2
61 Incre-aseIDecrease in Stock o éf) )
706 Increase/Decrease in Debiors " 523
1,026 Increasa/Decrease in Creditors 2.918)
(32,242 e L (a3 551)

Adjustments for Items Included In the net surplus or
deficit on the provision of services that are Investing and
llnal_'lclng actlvlt_les

219 Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipmant, 238
investment property and intangible assets
Other payments for financing activiies — Agency
it amangements (202)
324 Payments for and Recelpts from Invesﬂng activities 483
1914 519
4,526 Net cash flows from operating activities 824

31.Cash flow statement - investing activities

2010117 201718 |
£000 o £000
3438 Pur:chaéé of pr'c;ber't;. rilant 'and'etii:ipman't. in'vastmeﬁt 5419

’ proparty and intangible assets !
93,472 Purchase of shori-term and Iong-term Invealments 76 691
357 Other payments for investing activities 312
B (2;9) IF'rm:eads from the sale of property, plant and qu.S"ma"Et o (2;;)
nvestment propalty and Intanglble auets
(100,706) Proceads from short-term and long-term investments ~~ (82,806)
(681) Other reoelpts from Investlng activities (795) -
T (4341)  Netcash flows from Investing activitles 1,417
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32.Cash fiow statement - financing activitles

2016117 201718
£000 o b £'000
158 hépayments of short and long-term borrowing 172
”—(631) Other payments for financing activites 202

(473) Net cash flows from financing activities 374

33.Agency Services

Since April 2015, The Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys has been the
strategic lead for the financial administration of the ‘GoSafe’ Partnership. ‘GoSafe’ is the
public facing image of the Wales Road Casualty Reduction Partnership which comprises
the 4 Welsh Police Forces, 22 Unitary Authorities for Wales and the Welsh Government
(as the Trunk Road authority).

The ‘GoSafe’ Partnership is funded from two principal sources: a Welsh Government grant,
and utilisation of income received from attendance of offenders on Speed Awareness
Courses. During 2017/18, the Police and Crime Commissioner for Dyfed Powys submitted
grant claims totalling £2.55m, and made creditor payments to the value of £6.16m, on
behalf of the Partnership.

In accordance with the requirements of IAS 18 Revenue, the Code of Practice requires that
where an organisation acts as an agent, transactions will not be reflected in an authority's
financial statements, with the exception of cash collected or expenditure incurred by the
agent on behalf of the principal, in which case there is a debtor or creditor position and the
net cash is included in Financing Activities in the Cash Flow Statement.

Pension services provided by Carmarthenshire County Council

The council administer the Local Government and Police Pension schemes and levy an
annual fee based on the number of active and deferred members, as well as actual
pensioners. A cost is also incurred for maintenance and the annual benefit statements.

! 2016117 2017118
£'000 | £°000
81 Expendlture incurred in administering the Police 85
and Local Government Pension Schemes
81 Net surplus arising on the agency 85
| arrangements

34.Collaboratlve Arrangements

Police forces in Wales have a long, successful history of collaborating to develop
speclalist areas of policing. This Included those under the remit of the former Police
Authorities of Wales Joint Committee. Future collaboration will be driven by the need to
satisfy the Strategic Policing Requirement and by the outcomes of the Regional Strategic
Assessment of threats, risks and harm to the southem region of Wales.

The Police and Crime Commissioner for each Police Force will be responsible for
ensuring the Strategic Policing Requirement is met. As part of this, he will look to work in
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collaboration with other Commissioners and forces to provide the most effective service
‘possible. Such agreements are regulated by Section 22A of the Police Act 1996, as
amended by the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011.

The collaborative services and their funding continue under revised Commissioner and
Force Governance arrangements. These are in effect considered as ‘Pooled Budgets’ with
agreements for Funding Contributions, made and varied from time to time, and certain
Specific Government Grants. The pooled budgets are effectively hosted by the
Commissioner and Force for South Wales Police on behalf of the four police forces in
Wales.

In 2017/18 an All Wales Collaboration Team was established on a short term basis to
coordinate existing activities and identify new opportunities for collaboration across the
four Forces in Wales. The team Is led by a Deputy Chief Constable and is funded based
on agreed contributions from each Force in Wales. The total costs of the team in 2017/18
were £243k (2016/17 — nil) and Dyfed Powys Police’s contribution to these costs was
£61.5k in 2017/18 (2016/17 — nil).

The first table below details a summary of the Income and Expenditure Statement for the
main activities of the collaborative units based on the funding contributions that each
Force made to the collaborative arrangement.

Included in accounting policies under joint arrangements are definitions and an
explanation of the new accounting requirements for joint operations, the latter involving
shares of income, expenditure, assets and liabllities. As a result of the requirement of
IFRS11, the second table below provides revised information relating to Dyfed Powys
Police and for other forces to show the totals for each joint operation.

As a result of the requirements of IFRS11, gross expenditure in the CIES has been
increased by £909k and income/grants have been increased by £866k, an increase in net
expenditure of £43k. This net increase has been reversed in the Movement in Reserves
Statement with no impact on the Police Fund balance.

Assets, debtors and creditors in respect of the arrangements have remained in the
balance sheets of forces on the basis of materiality.
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The Expenditure and Income Statements for the main collaborative arrangements are as

follows:
2017M8 TOTAL
§ = g .! ©
E3 ig 1z w5 1 5,
=8 135 udd g3z 1f i3
is i f 25 3 ¥
38 3 3o g >
(%] (] (5]
Service Classification
2 2 g
S S 3
£ £ £ 3 i ¥ B
g g g - 3 i‘i
i 3 3 1f % i
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Pay Expenditure 5,574 425 4,386 4,793 1,554 11,202 27,904
Non Pay Expenditure 1,142 30 285 1,201 411 1,568 4,637
Gross Expenditure 6,716 453 4,641 5,904 1,985 12,860 32,631
Specific Grant Income (6,772) (455) (4,841) (4,320) (500) (1,473) (18,161)
Income 56 0 0 (43) ) (163) (152)
Total Incoms & Grants (6,716) (455) (4,641) {4,383) (502) (1,638) {18,313)
(sbl.lrleul) ol;rgoﬂclt -fo
nded from Force
e 0 0 0 1,031 1,463 11,224 14,318
follows:
Eorce Coniributions (Net):
Dyfed-Powys 0 0 0 (348) (208) (3,457) {4,103)
Gwent 0 0 0 (394) (380) (2,594) (3,368)
North Wales 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1]
South Wales 0 0 0 (889) (785) (5.173) (6,847
Total F
cMﬁ:;ﬂ“:m 0 0 0 {1,831) (1,483) (11,224) {14,318)
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Each Force'’s contribution towards Expenditure and Income is as follows:

201718 TOTAL
z § § 3 = £
] 'E = 8
3 g B3 &
g 4 7 1
L I 5 5 <
LI | S, ! :
o
T T T T IR
E;E ‘UL gig HELE Eig_ isgs
g £:2 E:1F SiF 3RBiE S1sF  4is]
E- s§E 3§ 5§ $1:% 285 333
§ B B B3] g5t adze  giee
ii a i 23 g 2 E 3‘ Ecss E E 'i E
[ ] é g a g = Q0 0 (5]
£°000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Dyfed-Powys 1,113 75 472 1,279 400 3,996 7,337
Gwent 1,260 85 535 1,449 510 3,067 8,006
North Wales 1,501 102 2,428 Note 1 Note 1 Nots 1 4,031
South Wales 2,842 183 1,206 3,266 1,055 5,795 14,357
G
Exp.':;;m 8,716 455 4,041 5,004 1,985 12,880 32,631
Dyfed-Powys  (1,113) (75) (472) (831) (102) (508) (3,202)
Gwent (1,260) (85) (535) (1,054) (130) (390) (3,464)
North Wales  (1,501) (102) (2.428) Nots 1 Note 1 Note 1 (4,031)
South Wales  (2.842) (163) (1,208) (2,378) (270) (737) (7.628)
T"{:'G'r';::.'“' (6,718) (435) (4,641) (4,363) (s02) (1,636) {18,313)
Note 1

North Wales Police, are basing their Dedicated Security Post (DSP) costs on income and
expenditure rather than an allocation based on population in Wales. Their income and
expenditure for DSP is therefore not included in the tables below. They are not included in
the Regional Task Force, which operates in the Southern Welsh Forcss. For the Regional
Organised Crime Unit, North Wales Police contribute to the North West Region of England
and North Wales.
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Note 1: The Chief Constable and Deputy Chief Constable are provided with vehicles, however in 2017/18 this
Is no longer classed as a bensefit in kind, as they are on call at all times. Section 248A of the ITEPA 2003
states: “1) This section applies where a) an emergency vehicle is made available tc a person employed In an
emergency service for the person's private use and b) the terms on which it is made available prohibit its
private use otherwise than when the person is on call or engaged In on-call commuting, and c) the person
does not make private use of it otherwlse than In such clrcumstances, 2) No liability to income tax arises by
virtue of Chapter 6 or 10 or Part 3 (taxable benefits: cars, vans etc and residual llabllity to charge) in respect of
the benefit®.

Note 2: Under the Chief Officer Relocation Package Policy, Chief Officers who relocate their main home to the
force area are entiied to receive reimbursement of thelr relocation expenses. This is in accordance with
Winsor Recommendation 37, which etates that Police and Crime Commissioners "should be required to pay all
reasonable costs arising from the sale and purchase of a chlef officer's house and should pay all tax liabllities
arising from any relocation packages, so that, for the chief officer concemed, there is no personal financlal
disadvantage."

Note 3: The Chief Constable was appointed on the 18/12/16. The annualised salary for this post In 2016/17
was £135,324.

Note 4: The Chlef Constable retired on 17/12/16. The annualised salary for this post in 2016/17 was £125,853,

Note 5: The Deputy Chief Constable was appointed on the 26/02/17. The annualised salary for this post in
201617 was £113,295.

Note 6: The Deputy Chief Constable retired from this seconded post on 23/10/18. The arnualised salary for
this post was £113,202, The salary cost of this post was recharged 1/3 Dyfed Powys, 1/3 Gwent and 1/3 South
Wales for 2016/17.

Note 7: The Deputy Chief Constable was seconded to the rale of "Deputy Chief Constable - All Wales™ from
08/11/15 onwards. There was no change in remuneration as a result of this appointment.

Note 8: The Assistant Chief Constable was temporarlly promoted to Temporary Deputy Chlef Constable
betwean 08/11/15 - 25/02/17. The annualised salary for this post In 2016/17 was £113,295.

Note 8: The Assistant Chief Constable was seconded to Welsh Government as ACC - All Wales from
01/10/2017. There was no change in remuneration as a result. 50% of her cosfs were recharged to WG.

Note 10: The Assistant Chief Constable reverted to this rank from 26/02/2017 after her temporary promotion to
DCC ended (see note 8). The annuallsed salary for this post in 2016/17 was £110,148.

Note 11: The Temporary Assistant Chief Constable was promoted to DCC of Gwent Police on a ssecondment
basis from 24/0717 to 06/12/2017, after which she formally transferred to the employment of Gwent Police.
Her costs while seconded were recharged to Gwent Police in full.

Note 12: The Temporary Assistant Chief Constable was in post until 23/07/17 (sea note 11). The annual salary
for this post was £104,889.

Note 13: The Temporary Assistant Chlef Constable {B) was appointed on 5/11/2017. The annual salary for this
post was £08,538.

Note 14: The Directer of Resources took early retirement on 27/10/2017 and recelved payment in lieu of notice
as part of his exit package. The annual salary for this post In 2017/18 was £70,192. A decision was made by
the Chief Constable to remove this post from the structurs.

Note 15: The Director of Legal and Compliance left the organisation on 03/03/17. The annualised salary for
this post in 2016/17 was £70,192.

Note 16: The new Commissioner was appeinted on 12/05/16 following the Police and Crime Commigsioner
elections, with an annual salary of £65,000.

Note 17: The Commissloner left the organisation on 11/05/2018 following the Police and Crime Commissioner
elections.

Note 18: The Deputy Commissioner left the organisation on 11/05/2016 following the Police and Crime
Commissloner elections. The annualised salary for this post in 2016/17 was £53,000,

Note 19: The Chlef Financlal Officer to the Commissioner (A) Joined the organisation on 19/02/2018 on a part
time basis. The annual full time salary for this post In 2017-18 was £74,040.
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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER FOR DYFED POWYS

Note 20: The Chlef Financla! Officer to the Commissioner (B) lsft the organisation on 09/03/2018. The annual
full time equivalent salary for this post in 2017/18 was £74,040.

Note 21: The Chief Financial officer to the Commissioner {B) worked part time. The annual full time salary for
this post in 2016/17 was £70,192.

Note 22: The Chief of Staff returned from matemity leave on 11/04/2016. The annualised salary for this post In
2016/17 was £62,955.

Note 23: The temporary Chlef of Staff left the organlsation on 08/05/2016. The annualised salary for this post
In 2016/17 was £60,993.

Note 24: In addition to the above, the All Wales Deputy Chlef Constable Is employed by South Wales Police
and his total remuneration costs are shown In the Remuneration Note of the South Wales Police Statement of
Accounts. Each of the four Welsh Forces contribute to the total remuneration cost of the All Wales Deputy
Chief Constable. In 2017-18, the contribution made by Dyfad-Powys Palice was £61,422.
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CGroup Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Other employees — (excludes senior officers — itemised above)

The other Group employees receiving more than £60,000 remuneration for the year
(excluding employer’s pension contributions) were paid the following amounts:

- ~1

2016017 2017118
Number of employees il T Number of smployees*
6 _ £60,000 - £64,999" 10
3 _ £65000-£60,099 2
2 £70,000 - £74999 4
3 _ E75000-£79,099 1
3 £80,000 - £84,999 5
0 " £85,000 - £80,999 1
2 7 "£90,000 - £04,999 0
1 7 £95,000-£99.990 0

No other staff employed by the Commissioner received remuneration of more than
£60,000 in 2017/18.

Ratio of Chief Constable Remuneration/Chief of Staff Remuneration

The revision to the Accounts and Audit Regulations (Wales) in 2014 has added a new
requirement to report the following remuneration ratio information:

a. the remuneration of the body’s Chief Constable/Chief of Staff during the
year to which the accounts relate;

b. the median full-time equivalent remuneration of all the body’s employees
in post at 31 March 2018; and

c. the ratio of the amount in sub-paragraph (a) to the amount in sub-
paragraph (b);

Remuneration includes basic salary, overtime, aliowances and benefits in kind.

Commissioner:
The remuneration of the Chief of Staff for 2017/18 was £68,521.

The median full-time equivalent remuneration of ail the Commissioner's employees as at
31" March 2018 was £23,072.

The ratio of the Chief of Staff's remuneration to the median Commissioner employee’s
remuneration was 2.97:1 (2.38:1 in 2016/17)

Chief Constable:

The remuneration of the Chief Constable for 2017/18 was £139,487 (the Chief
Constable received no benefits in kind in 2017/18, please refer to note 1 of the Officers’
Remuneration table, above).

The median full-time equivalent remuneration of all the Chief Constable’s employees as
at 31* March 2018 was £35,451.

The ratio of the Chief Constable’s remuneration to the median Chief Constable
employee’s remuneration was 3.93:1 (3.83:1 in 2016/17)
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Exit Packages

The number of exit packages with total cost per band and total cost of the departures
agreed during 2017/18 is set out in the tables below.

Group:
2016117 | 2016H7 201718 ) §h1111a
= "'ﬂ‘:g' cost Number of “n%ﬁ;mrt:r;'ﬁ:m Number of (llﬁ?:;{rt'uﬂr;lmnt |
Departures agreed ..L'!.."_'_“é%f_o!.;e!!‘?!l‘ Departures agreed | .. !'_'_l'!_'-.'é%%_:“!!‘_‘!) i
£0 - £20,000 1 3 0 | 0
£20,001 - £40,000 0 0 0 | e
£40,001 - £60,000 o 0 1 i 47
£60,001 - £80,000 D o o o 0
£80,001 - £100,000 1 96 0 0
£100,001 - £150,000 o 0 0 0
£150,000 + 0 0 0 0
B 2 98 B T a1

Commissloner:
No exit packages were charged to the Commissioner's accounts in 2017/18.

The total cost of exit packages is charged to the Group’s Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Account in the current year. The cost of the departures is included in the
Service Analysis and the Pension Strain as a Non Distributed Cost.

Flexible Retirement

The Force has recently adopted this policy and during 2017/18 3 members of staff took
up this option. Due to these early retirements, an actuarial strain has been applied to the
Local Government Scheme resulting in a cost of £16k to the Force.

Members
The following amounts were paid to Joint Audit Committee members in 2017/18.
-G'roup inll 7 -C:or.!ir!l_!gsbn_;__r_'l- .'i-i.. o _ G_r_nup COml-nInIondr ‘|
weM7 T 201847 " ' 20178 20178
. oo e T R B
0 0 Salarles 0 0
R 3 Allowances 1 1
; 0 1] Expenses ] _El : . 0_
3 3 Total 1 1

36. External audit costs

The Group/Commissioner has incurred the following costs in relation to the audit of the
Statement of Accounts, certification of grant claims and statutory inspections and to non-
audit services provided by the Group/Commissioner's external auditors:
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Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Group Commlulonlr ) Grbub } Commlulonor J
2018.'17 2010!17 201718 2011!18
£000 £'000 ' £1000 £'000
Fees payable to the Wales Audit Office with
79 40 regard to external audit services carried out 79 40
by the appointed auditor for the year
79 40 Total 70 40
37.Grant Income

The Commissioner credited the following grants, contributions and donations to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in 2016/17 and 2017/18:

[ 201617 ] 1 2018
£000 oy | gooo 1
T Credited to Flnlnclng and investment Income and Exp.ndlturu

—(?0) ” Wisdom Funding — Multl-agency Offender Hub o
{426) Control Room Upgrades for transiion onto Emergency Services Network ¢
(96) ' CCTV Upgrade at the Ports 0
(542) Total 0
Credited to Taxation and Non-cpoclﬂc grant income
(32896)  Police Revenue Grant S (32,861)
(4,221) Welsh Floor Grant (3,582)
@618 ReveueSupportGrant | T T 7T 3.0%6)
" (37490 | Capital Grant @I
{42,100) Total (40,808)
crodlted to services ’
T Revenue grants T T o
_"(_1.% Grants Recelvable from the Home Office - ' 6.76“9)
(2479)  Police Community Support Officers (2442)
el Vigtim Support Services “(608)
(378) Private Finance Initiative T meey
" (a18) All Wales Schools Lialson Programme o T 303)
.(.1-:_!5) Capital Loans Grant (1'55
- (Z)— Other Revenue Grants (7?)
Collaborative Grants ™
(580) I Reglonal Organised Crime Unit . {686)
(105) Regional Task Force (102)
(513) Dedicated Security Posts {Ports Unit) 472)
{81) Counter Terrorlsm Security Advisors (CTSA) (75)
(1,081) Counter Terrorism Intelligenca Unit (1.122)
(7.813) Total (7012) ¢

*Police and Crime Commissioners and Pollce Forces in Wales are complying with requirements arising from
the CIPFA guidance on “Accounting for Collaboration®. This guidance has required the Group to assess all
collaborative activity and account for their fair share of grant income In their individual accounts since 2014/15.
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38. Related parties

The Group/Commissioner is required to disclose material transactions with related parties, i.e.
bodies or individuals that have the potential to control or influence the Group/Commissioner or
to be controlled or influenced by the Group/Commissioner.

Central Government and Other Public Bodies

Central government has significant influence over the general operations of the
Group/Commissioner - it is responsible for providing the statutory framework within which the
Group/Commissioner operates, provides the majority of its funding in the form of grants and
prescribes the terms of many of the transactions that the Group/Commissioner has with other
parties.

The Group/Commissioner has business relationships, giving rise to income and expenditure
transactions, with Central Government Bodies and other Public Bodies as follows:

_—— - -

Group commlsélonér
T T T 2017ME I T 201718
" income | Expenditure ; . N Income | Expenditure
~Teo0 ' Tgooo T - goo0 £000
(77,190) 602 Home Office (77,190) 0
(3,450) 3 Welsh Government (3,450) 0
T (15313) 1,165 Cammarthenshire County Council  (15.313) 861
C ey a1t Cerediglon County Council @821 211
(11,960) 520 " Pembrokashire County Councll " (11.960) 485
(13213) 368  PowysCountyCouncl ~ (13213) 340
Group Commissloner
201617 i " 20187
Income | Expanditure " Income | Expendhure
£000 £000 | | "&ooo £000
(69,188) 994 Home Office (69,188) 0
(18,324) 5 Welsh Govemment (18,324) 0
" (14285) 487  Carmarthenshire County Councll  (14,265) 19
" (6.134) 174 Ceredigion County Council T (8.134) 25
(10,785) 583 Pembrokeshire County Councll | (10,765) 300
__—(—12*,5@ - o 25_;_'_5 ] _Pow!s (_:ounty Cc;uncll T _t(;2_.2432 ‘i 60

Joint Audit Committee Members

The Joint Audit Committee provides an additional source of assurance to the Commissioner
and the Chief Constable that systems of internal control are working effectively and that
intemal audit is operating within their Code of Practice.

The total of members’ allowances paid in 2017/18 is shown In note 35.

None of the Joint Audit Committee members, or parties related to them, have undertaken any
material transactions with the Commissioner in 2017/18.

110



Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Senior Officers

There were no material transactions between the Group/Commissioner and other Senior
Officers, or partles related to them.

Entities Controlled or significantly Influenced by the Group/Commissioner
There are no entities controlled or significantly influenced by the Group/Commissioner.

39.Capltal expenditure and capltal flnancing

The total amount of capital expenditure incurred in the year is shown in the table below,
together with the resources that have been used to finance it. Where capital
expenditure is to be financed in future years by charges to revenue as assets are used
by the Group/Commissioner, the expenditure results in an increase in the Capital
Financing Requirement (CFR), a measure of the capital expenditure incurred historically
by the Group/Commissioner that has yet to be financed. In 2015/16 reserves were
utilised to repay the Capltal Financing Requirement

[ 'étﬁsm | - I . l 201718
0 Opening capital financing requirement; 0
B Capitai Investment; - )
‘(q_g 8) Property, Plant and Equipment _ (4882)
_— 0 | Investment properties N o
mO i Intangible assets T 0
0 _ Revenue expenditure funded from Capital under Statute 0
Sorvesctnance:.
151 Capital receipts L 305
542 Govemment grants and other cor;iributlon 479
3109  Capital Reserves ) 3,914
- Sums set aside from revenue B
‘416 Direct revenue contributions 16
0 MRP / loans fund principal 0
0 . Repayment of CaBIaf ﬁ;ee-c—lﬁg Ee&f.ﬁrement * 0
0 ' Closing capital financing requirement: 0 |
L_ 201617 o . 20178
£'000 £000
Explanation of movements in the year:
0 {Increase) / decreass In underlying need to B;Ee”w?suapeﬁ 0
by government financlal asslstance)
0 (Inc.l"'ease)l decrease In underying need to borrow o 0
{unsupported by govemment financlal assistance) *
0 Assets agqﬁlr;d_ under finance leases T 0
) Assets acquired under PFl contracts 0
(Increass)/ decrease In Capltal Financing Requirement 0
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40.Leases
Group/Commissioner as Lessee

Operating Leases

The Group/Commissioner leases property from other property owners where appropriate
and affordable, to provide suitable accommodation for operational policing and support.
The Group/Commissioner also has operating leases for plant and equipment which
includes photocopiers.

The future minimum lease payments due under non-cancellable leases in future years
are:

[ 3t“March2017 31% March 2018
O £000 | £'000
] 175 Not Iater than cne year N i 80
T aes Later than one year and not later than five years Tas7
- 864 - Later than five years 838
- 1,544 [  Total ' [ 1,288

The expenditure charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
during the year in relation to these leases was:

"2016M7 _2017M8
T T e ‘ £000 |
T 27T T T Miniowm lease payments T8
0 Contingent rents o
0 (Sublease payments receivable) 0
a1 ‘  Tota 18

Group/Commissioner as Lessor

Operating Leases

The Group/Commissioner leases out part of its property portfolio to provide suitable and
affordable accommodation for other Public Sector Authorities.

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases In future
years are:

é.rou;) ] c;rhmls.slaner ‘l ''''' I Gro”ﬁp ¥ Corﬁrhlsslonor
31*March |~ 31%March | '"'1 " 31%March | 31%March i
2017 | 2017 I 2018 2018 i
£000 £000 £000 |  £000
86 86 Not later than one year 53 53
337 337 Later than one year and not 212 212
later than five years
271 T2 Later than five years 80 89
64 694 Total - 3ss 354

The income credited to the Group/Commissioner's Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement during 2017/18 in relation to these leases was £168,521.
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Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

41.Impairment losses

During 2017/18, there is no reason to.believe that the value of assets has changed, therefore
there is no indication of impairment.

42.Termination benefits

The Force terminated the contract of 1 employee during 2017/18, incurring costs of £47k. This
was payable to the Director of Resources, in the form of payment in lisu of notice of £16k and
enhanced pension benefits of £31k, as disclosed in Note 35.

43.Defined benefit pension schemes

Participation in Pension emes

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers, the Group makes
contributions towards the cost of post-employment benefits. Although these benefits will not
actually be payable untii employees retire, the Group has a commitment to make the
payments that needs to be disclosed at the time that employees eamn their future entitiement.

The Group participates in two post-employment schemes:
e The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS), administered locally by Carmarthenshire
County Council — this is a funded defined benefit CARE (Career Average Revalued

Earnings) scheme, meaning that the Group and employees pay contributions into a fund,
calculated at a level intended to balance the pensions liabllities with investment assets.

» The Police Officer Pension Scheme - this is an unfunded defined benefit CARE scheme,
consequently the fund has no investment assets. Benefits payable are funded by
contributions from employers and employees with any difference between benefits
payable and contributions receivable being met by the top-up grant from the Home Office.

Transactions Relating to Post-employment Benefits

The cost of retirement benefits is recognised in the reported cost of services when they are
eamed by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions.

However, the charge the Group is required to make against council tax is based on the cash
payable in the year, so the real cost of post-employment/retirement benefits is reversed out of
the General Fund via the Movement in Reserves Statement. The following transactions have
been made in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and the General Fund
Balance via the Movement in Reserves Statement during the year:
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Schems Police Pension Scheme

“Grown 1’%&51;?&:
201617 wien7 | 2067
fo0. | rooo £%000

Local Govemmant Pansion l

201817
£'000

s b
0 0 0 0
0

28 | (@484 0

(120} {51428) | 0

]

G.ot;'lpl:ahnnlm Ine—om:
and Expenditure
Statement (CIES):

Cost of services:

Current service ;it--
Past service cost
* Other
Financing and Investment
incorne and Expenditure:
Net interest expanse

Total Post Employment |

Benefit Charged to the
Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Sarvices

Local Government Pension
Scheme

" ‘Commissioner
T201mMe | 2017118

 (7.080) (308)
(47) o 0
_t30) : :

(830) _w

{8,207) (347)

1,743 Q

(36,007) (178) (263,838) 0

8,803 0 0 0

{13,112) (298) | (315,268) 0

0 (12,814) 0 (315,260)

(13,1120 | (13,112) | (M13208)  (315:288)

5348 5,348 51,428 61,428

(2,749) (2,749)

(24.764)

(24,764)

An intra-group transfer has been processed from the Chief Constable's accounts to the

Other Post Employment
Benefit Charged fo the
CIES

Remeasurement of Iha. n:t-
defined banefit liability
comprising:

Retum on plan assels
{excluding the amount
Included [n the net Interast

. EXpEnes)
Remeasurement gains and
losges arlsing on changes
In demographic
‘assumpions

. Remeasurement gains and [

lessas arising on changes
In financlal assumctions
Other — axparisnce
__{gainicas

Totel Post Emplayment [

Benefit Charged io the
| CIES

Commissioning Gosis

(Intra-group transfer) ___|

Total net cost

Ravarsal of nat charges
mede to the Surplus or
Deficlt for the Provision of
Services for post -
employment banefits In
accordance with the Code

Aetualamwntchamd“__
agalnst the General Fund
Balence for pensions in the

yoar:

Empioysrs’ contributions
payable to scheme

1,108

124 0 0

53,017

8,072 403 60,073
0 0

1,108 53

8,207 8,207 60,784

(3,070)

{3,070) (26,028)

Commissioner's accounts, as the Chief Constable is not responsible for holding reserves.

The cumulative amount of actuarial gains and losses recognised in the Group and
Commissioner Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statements to the 31 March 2018 is a

gain of £9,313k (2016/17: £7,764k loss).
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Group Statement of Accounts 2016/17

Pensions Assets and Liabilities recoanised in the Balance Sheet

The amount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the Group’s obligation in respect
of its defined benefit plans is as follows:

[ Lo—e—ll Eic—:\-nmmont P;nslon | _P;II::; I;ohll_on s-ch;ma'
Scheme
| 010M7 | T 2017M8 | 201eM7 | 2017M8
£'000 £°000 £'000 £'000
Present value of the defined benefit obligation (159,043)  (161,829) (1,273413)  (1,147,083)
Fair value of plan assets 119,772 126534 o o
Net llabllity arlsing from defined benefit (39.271) (35,098) (1,273,413) (1,147,003)

obligation

Pensions Liability
The Pensions Liability which is disclosed on the Group Balance Sheet reflects the

underlying commitments that the Chief Constable has in the long run to pay retirement
benefits. In 2017/18 this amounts to £1,182,188 million compared to £1,312,684 million
in 2016/17.

Recognition of the total liability has a substantial impact on the net worth as recorded in
the Balance Sheet. However statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the
financial position of the Group remains healthy. This Is because to finance the liability the
Chief Constable makes a pension contribution of 21.3% for police officers and 13.5% for
police staff, with the actual pensions and commuted lump sums being met directly by the
Police Pension Fund Account, which is funded by the Home Office via the
Commissioner,

Reconciliation of the movements in the Fair value of Scheme (Plan) Assetls

- ]_ Locai —Go\nr;m;n-t Poﬁsi;n Polics PGI'-IIIIOllI échomo
chemo

2016117 201718 Ta1e7 T 2017H8

“g'o00 golo £000  £000
" Opening fair value of scheme assets 94,376 119,772 0 0
Interest income 3435 3,147 0 0

Remaasurement gain / (loss)
. The retum on p—la;\—aﬂ e:_n_cluilna the 1-5.§87 1.2_41 o 0
amount included In the net Interest
_expense

" Contrlbutions from employer 2,749 3,070 0 0
Contributions from employees Into the scheme ?'268 _1_4E o o 0-
T T Benefspald | (1,963) (1,074) 0 0
o Other (ffapplicable} (120) 130) 0 0
Closing fair value of scheme assets 119,772 126,334 0 0

The majority of the employment costs are incurred by the Chief Constable, therefore
assets and liabilities relating to post-employment benefits remain within the Chief
Constable and Group accounts.
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Reconciliation of present value of the scheme liabilities (defined benefit obligation):

Funded Liabllities: Local Unfunded Liabllities: Police

Government Penslon Penslon Scheme
e Boele ___ W
2_01611_7 20]1!1_8“ _"w201al17 . 201718
e 000 £000 £000 . £o00
Opening Balance at 1* April: | (123,284) {159,043) {682,911) (1,273,413)
Current service cost . _(4.236) s _g.oso) {16,484} B _(2.8_'9,42.). j!
Inferestoont _ @4 . aazn 34944 _(82,736)
Contributions from scheme participants L m | ___(1 _10_8_)_ (5.772_ B (6,854}
Remeasurement gains and (losses) S e ]
*  Remesasurement gains/ 1,743 0 0 83,017
(losses) arielng from changes
in demographic assumptions R o o e
*  Remeasurement gains / (36,007) 8,072 (263,838) 50,973
(losses) arising from changes
In financlal assumptions ~ — e o o
¢ Other (if applicable) 6,603 o _‘3 __54-335
Past sarvice cost 0 {5) 9 B
Lasses! {gaine) on curtaiment 0 T L I
Benefits Pald 1,953 1,974 30,636 34,782
Closing balance at 31* March (159,043) {161,828) (1,278,413) (1,147,008}

Local Government Pension Scheme assets comprised:

Falr value of Scheme |

e |

o e | aeime

£000 go00 |
CI"—I 'a;lc-i enli oaﬁlvionts - B ) 5—59 ' 760
Equity Instruments . 84,438 . 80,333
Bonds 23,236 24,547
Property 11,139 11,884
Total Assets 119,772 126,534

Basis for estimating Assets and Liabilities

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit
method, an estimate of the pensions that will be payable in future years dependent on
assumptions about mortality rates, salary levels etc.

Both the LGPS and Police Officer pension scheme liabilities have been estimated by
Mercer Human Resource Consulting, an Independent fim of actuaries, estimates for the
LGPS Fund being based on the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31 March 2017.
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The significant assumptions used by the actuary have been:

Local Government Pension Scheme [

iScheme

Police Pension

Ta0te17 afre | 20187 T 200748

I-lorhllty ueum—ﬁlonsr—
Longevity at 65 {60 for police scheme) for current

Mer - 228 22,9 278 264
. Waomen —2—5?_“ _25_6 ) i -3(-)—3' 354
Longevity at 85 (60 for police achame) for future ;e.n-;ﬂae_r; 3
. Men 260 25.1 T304 283
. Women o 218 279 328 303
atil;;'-aseumptlons o
Rate of Inflation 2.3% 2.1% 2.3% 2.1%
Rate of increase in salaries :;.B% 3.6% :—!._8_% :-'4_5%
-R-;l; of Increase In penslone___ o ZE“ N [ 2.2% 2.3% 2.2%
Rate for discounting scheme liabilities 26%  27% 26%  27%

The estimation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to actuarial assumptions set
out in the table above.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonable possible
changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and assumes
for each change that the assumption analysed changes while all the other assumptions
remain constant. The assumptions in longevity, for example, assume that life
expectancy increases or decreases for men and women. In practice, this is unlikely to
occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be interrelated. The estimations in
the sensitivity analysis have followed the accounting policies for the scheme i.e. on an
actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis below did not change from those

used in the previous period.

Impact on the deflned boneﬂt oblluetlon in the scheme !

l Local Government Police Scheme 2017/18 Inorease In assumption “'uml;;:r;m in
T oEoo0 77 gooo
Longevity {increase or decrease by 1 ysar) 3,084 0
Rate of Infiation (increase or decrease by 0.1%) ‘ases 3
Rate of Increase in salaries (Increase or decrease by 0. 1%) 805 "6'— :
Rate for dleeounﬁng schems Il-et_il-l-ltl-e-e"(Incleese or decreaee by 0.1%) o VT

Impact on the defined benefit obligation In the scheme

Police Pension Scheme 2017/18 Increase In assumption L“um:t'l:':"' In
£000 | £000
Longevlty (Increeee or decreeee by 1 yeer) 29 336 0
Rate of Infiation (Inereeee of decreeee by 0.1%) 23 240 1]
Rel:e of Inae;ee in seleﬂee (Inereeee or decreeee by 0 1%) 4, 490 "o
“Rate for discounting scheme liabllities (increase or decrease by 0.1%) 0 22,703
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Impact on the Group’s Cash flows

The objectives of the scheme are to keep employers’ contributions at as constant a rate
as possible. The Group has agreed a strategy with the scheme's actuary to achieve a
funding level of 100% over the next 3 years. The triennial valuation was completed on 31%
March 2017 and details of the future employers' rates are shown below:

Year Employer rate
2017/18 13.5%
2018/19 13.5%
B 2019/20 13.5%
44, Contingent Liabliities

Police Penslon Legal Challenge - Career Average Revalued Earnings.

Please refer to ‘Note 4 — Critical Judgements in applying accounting polices’ for further
information. It has been assessed that the Chief Constable has no liability at the Balance
Sheet date and for these reasons, no provision has been made in the 2017/18 Accounting
Statements.

Potential claims for overpaid pension contributions

Police Officers who have accrued 30 years' service are entitled to opt out from the
Penslon Scheme. This only applies to officers who are members of the 1987 pension
scheme. There is the potential that some officers may claim that they have overpaid
pension contributions and as such, they might be entitled to make a claim. No claims
have been submitted to date and it would be difficult to provide a reliable estimate for
such costs at this point in time. We have estimated that there would be a maximum of 7
Dyfed-Powys Police Officers affected.

Undercover Policing inguiry

On 12 March 2015, the then Home Secretary established an inquiry into undercover
policing under the Inquiries Act 2005. The purpose of this inquiry is to investigate and
report on undercover police operations conducted by English and Welsh police forces in
England and Wales since 1968. The inquiry will examine the contribution undercover
policing has made to tackling crime, how it was and is supervised and regulated, and its
effect on individuals involved — both police officers and others who came into contact with
them.

The work of the Inquiry ranges across the full scope of undercover policing work and will
look at the work of the Special Demonstration Squad, the National Public Order
Intelligence Unit and police forces across England and Wales. The inquiry will also
examine whether people may have been wrongly convicted in cases involving undercover
police officers, and refer any such cases to a separate panel for consideration.

A liability has now been established and along with 11 other Forces, external solicitors are
engaged to represent serving officer (s). There is an agreement for Dyfed Powys Police
to meet a 5% share of generic preparation costs incurred by the legal firm. All other legal
matters to date involving Dyfed Powys Police have been dealt with in-house.

At this stage, the inquiry is not far enough progressed to reliably estimate future costs
therefore no provision has been made in the 2017/18 Accounting Statements.
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Dedicated Source Handling Unit On-Call Allowance Claims
The Chief Constable of Dyfed Powys along with other Chief Constables have had

claims lodged against them in relation to “on Call Allowance” under Regulation 34 Annex
U Police Regulations 2003.

The claimants are serving, and / or retired police officers and are members of the
‘Dedicated Source Handling Unit (Covert Human Intelligence Sources)”. The claimants
claim that their roles require them to answer mobile telephones and deal with those who
wished to provide covert intelligence to the police. They also claim to have supervised
source handlers and these tasks required them to monitor their phones on a daily basis.

At this stage, liability has not been established and therefore it would not be appropriate
to make a provision in the 2017/18 Accounting Statements. In addition it's not possible
to provide a reasonable estimate of liability at this stage.

45. Nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments

The Commissioner has adopted CIPFA's Revised Code of Practice on Treasury
Management and complies with the Revised Prudential Code of Capital Finance for
Local Authorities (both updated in November 2009).

As part of the adoption of the Treasury Management Code, the Commissioner approves
a Treasury Management Strategy before the commencement of each financial year.
The Strategy sets out the parameters for the management of risks associated with
Financial Instruments. The Commissioner also produces Treasury Management
Practices specifying the practical arrangements to be followed to manage these risks.

The Treasury Management Strategy includes an Annual Investment Strategy in
compliance with the Welsh Government’s Investment Guidance for local authorities.
This Guidance emphasises that priority is to be given to security and liquidity, rather
than yield. The Commissioners Treasury Management Strategy, together with his
Treasury Management Practices are based on seeking the highest rate of return
consistent with the proper levels of security and liquidity.

The main risks covered are:

o Credit Risk: The possibllity that the counterparty to a financial asset will fail to meet
its contractual obligations, causing a loss to the Commissioner.

o Liquidity Risk: The possibility that the Commissioner might not have the cash
available to make contracted payments on time.

» Market Risk: The possibility that an unplanned financial loss will materialise
because of changes in market variables such as interest rates or equity prices.

Credit Risk

Investments

The Commissioner manages credit risk by ensuring that investments are placed with
Banks and Building Societies having sufficiently high credit worthiness as set out in the
Annual Investment Strategy. These include commercial entities with a high minimum
long-term credit rating of A-, the UK Government, other Local Authorities, and
organisations without credit ratings upon which the Commissioner has received
independent investment advice.

A limit of £2m is placed on the amount of money that can be invested with a single
counterparty (other than the UK government).
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The Commissioners’ maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to its investments in
banks and building societies of £40m cannot be assessed generally as the risk of any
institution failing to make interest payments or repay the principal sum will be specific to
each individual institution. Recent experience has shown that it is rare for such entities
to be unable to meet their commitments. A risk of irrecoverability applies to all of the
Commissioner's deposits, but there was no evidence at the 31* March 2018 that this
was likely to crystallise.

The table below summarises the nominal value of the Commissioner's investment
portfolio at 31% March 2018, and confirms that all investments were made in line with the
Commissioner's approved credit rating criteria:

Credit Rating g.':l:';
Criterta Met Criterla Balance Invested as st 31 March 2018 Total
Counterparty Ve Met on 31* £'0008
Investment March
Placed? 20187
»1 >3 »>8 Over 12
YIN YN Upto1 month months months months
month and<3 and <8 and <12
months months months
£'000 £000 £000 £000  £000 £000
UK Banks Y Y 0 2,000 0 0 I o 2,000
Foraign Banks Y Y 4,000 o | o 0 0 4,000
UK Bullding
of Buldl NA ) NA l2000 | o | o 0 o | 2000
Bonds : Y N 3,085 0 0 5070 6534 | 14800
DMO Y Y | o 0 0 o o o
| : i | 9 — ! :
Au'-°°"m ories ! N/A NA 2000 0 0 0 200
Total 11,085 2,000 0 5,070 6524 24,669

The above analysis shows that all deposits outstanding as at 31* March 2018 met the
Commissioner's credit rating criteria on the 31% March 2018. The analysis excludes the
estimated carrying value after impairment of the Commissioner's Icelandic Bank
investment of £3k

Trade Recelvables

The following analysis summarises the Commissioner’s potential maximum exposure to
credit risk, based on the experience gathered over the last five financial years on the
level of default on trade debtors.

Only those receivables meeting the definition of a financial asset are included, i.e.
debtors that have arisen as a result of trading activities.

31* March 2017 31* March 2018
Gross Debtors (£'000) 1,837 1,596
Bad Dsbt Provision as a % of
Group Trade Debtors 3.42 2,38
Credit risk exposure 63 38
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Liquidity Risk

The Commissioner has ready access to borrowing at favourable rates from the
Public Works Loan Board and other local authorities, and at higher rates from banks
and building societies. There is no perceived risk that the Commissioner will be
unable to raise finance to meet its commitments. It is however exposed to the risk
that it will need to refinance a significant proportion of its borrowing at a time of
unfavourably high interest rates.

The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is as follows:

31" March 2017 Loans maturing within: 31* March 2018
£'000 £'000
173 Under 1 Year 189
173 Total Current Borrowing 189
189 1 -2 years 207
682 2 — 5 years 747
1,254 5-10years 082
0 10 ~ 15 years 0
0 15 + years 0
2,125 Total Long Term I::mlng more than 12 1,036

All trade and other payables are due to be paid in less than one year.

Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk

The Commissioner is exposed to risk in terms of its exposure to interest rate
movements on its borrowings and investments. Movements in interest rates have a
complex impact on the authority. For instance, a rise in interest rates would have
the following effects:

borrowings at fixed rates — the fair value of the liabilities borrowings will fall
investments at fixed rates — the fair value of the assets will fall.

Price Risk

The Commissioner does not invest in pooled funds or equity shares and therefore is
not subject to any price risk (i.e. the risk that the Commissioner will suffer loss as a
result of adverse movements in the price of financlal instruments).

Foreign Exchange Risk

The Commissioner has no financial asset or liabilities denominated in a foreign
currency. It therefore has no exposure to loss arising as a result of adverse
movements in exchange rates.
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46. Trust Funds

Safer Dyfed-Powys Diogel was formerly known as the Dyfed Powys Crime Prevention
Trust.

On 1 August 2017 the Trust was formally re-named Safer Dyfed-Powys Diogel.

Safer Dyfed-Powys Diogel is a registered charity which has been invigorated by the
Police and Crime Commissioner, with the objective to promote crime prevention and
community safety advice, reduce the fear of crime and provide education and
information on community safety amongst all the communities within Dyfed-Powys. The
charity, in time, will develop lots of community focused projects to meet these objectives
and will support the delivery of community safety In Dyfed-Powys.

The objectives of the charity are:

For the public benefit, the promotion of crime prevention and community safety advice,
reduction of the fear of crime and the provision of education and information on
community safety in particular but not exclusively,

a)To prevent and reduce the fear of crime throughout Dyfed Powys by working with
schools, community groups, charities and Dyfed Powys Police to undertake crime and
disorder prevention initiatives and programmes;

b) Assist in measures to reduce the level of crime and meet the priorities In the Police
and Crime Plan and those of Dyfed Powys Police;

c) To support families, individuals and vulnerable groups who have become victims of
crime and are affected by crime or the fear of crime;

d) Other activities that support the work of the Police and the Police and Crime Plan

There has been no movement on the financial position during 2017/18 and the Bank
Account Balance as at 31* March 2018 stands at £66,681.

The Trust is registered with the Charities Commission and a financial summary is
included below:

Financlal yoar end Income Spending Net position
£ £ £
31" March 2018 0 0 0
31" March 2017 c 0 0

It has been determined that the Commissioner does not have control of the Trust and it
is not a subsidiary of the organisation.
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Glossary of Terms

Terr_r_l_ _Definition - B B

2017/18 Thls refers to the period covered by these accounts 1 April 2017 to 31 March
2018.

2016/17 S This refers to the period ccvered for comparative purposes by these accounts —
1April 20160 31 March2017. =~

Accounting policles These are a set of rules and codes of practice used when prepanng the
accounts.

Actuarial gains and For a defined benefit pension scheme, the changes in actuarlal deficits or

losses surpluses that arise because:

e Events have not coincided with the actuarial assumptions made In the
last valuation ;or

e The actuarlal assumptlons have changed.

Amortisation Intangible assets should be amortised on a systematlc basis over thelr aconomic
lives.
Asset ravaluation A revaluation of fixed assets is a technique required to accurately record the true

value of capital assets held in the balance sheet. The purpose of a revaluation is
to br_lng into the accounts the falr market value of non-current assets.

Capital expenditure -Expendlture on the acquisition or construction of assets, which have a Iong-tenn
value e.g. land and buIIdIngs o

Capital recelpts Income from the sale of non-current assets, whlch can only be used to finance
new capital expenditure or repay outstanding debt on assets financed from
loans.

Usable capital receipts are those capltal receipts which are not set aside for
spacific purposes but are avallable to be used for any capIta_t purchases

Carrying value The carrying value of an asset is the value of the asset included in the Balance
Sheet.
CIPFA The Chartered Instltute of Public Finance and Accountancy, one of the

professional accountancy bodles In the UK. CIPFA speclalises in the public
services and has responsibility for setting accounting standards for these

services.
Commlsslonlng “The entlre cycle of assssslng 'the needs of pcople In a local area deslgmng
servrce_s, a_nd then securing them. . ) N
Component Accounting for non-current assets’ |nd|V|dual ccmpcnents separately
accounting R o o
Consumer Price Index  Official measure of the general level of inflation as reflected In the retail prlce of
(CPI) goods and services — excludes mortgage Interest payments, councll tax and

_ ______ other housing costs.

Contingent liabilities These exist where:

* a possible obligation arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the organisation's control; or

« a present obligation arises from past events but is not recognised
because:

. it is not probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be
raquired to settle the obligation, or

ii. the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

Corporation sole A corporation sole is a legal entity consisting of a single ("sole") incorporated
office, occupied by a single ("sole”} man or woman i.e. the Commissloner and
Chief Constable are both corporations sole under the PRSRA.
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Term

Current assets

Current liabilities

Current service cost
(Pensions)

Curtailment

Defined benefit
scheme

Delegation

Depreciation

Fair value

Finance lease

Financial instrument

Financial Liability

Financial Asset

FRS

Def' nrtlon

Current assets are ltems that can be readily oonverted into cash,
By convention the items are ordered by reference to the ease that such

oonverslon into cash can be oerrred out

Current liabilities are ftems that are due |mmed|ately or in the short — term.

The increase in the present value of a defined benefit scheme's liability expected
to arrse from employee servroe in the current period.

Changes in liabliities relatlng respeclwely to actions that relleve the employer of
primary responsibility for a pension obligation {e.g. a group of employees being
transferred to another scheme) or events that reduce the expected years of

future service of employees or reduce the accrual of defined benefits over their
future service for some employees (e g. closing a business unit).

A pension or other r retrrement benefit scheme other than a defined oontnbutlon
scheme. Usually, the scheme rules define the benefits independently of the
coniributions payable, and the benefits are not directly related to the investments
of the scheme. The schemes may be funded or unfunded

Is the partnership of authorrty and responslblllty to another person to carry out
specific activities. The person who delegated the work remains accountable for

the outcome of the delegated work.

The measure of the cost or revalued amount of the benefits of the non-current
asset that have been consumed during the period. Consumption includes the
wearing out, using up or other reduction In the useful life of a non-current asset
whether arising from use, effluxion of time or obsolescence through either
changes In technology or demand for the goods and services produced by the

asset.

The fair value of an asset is the prloe at which it could be exchanged In an am 's
length transaction less, where applicable, any grants receivable towards the

purchase of the asset.

A lease that transfers substantrally all of the risks and rewards of ownershrp ofa
hon-current asset to the lessee. Such a transfer of risks and rewards may be
presumed to occur if at the Inception of the lease the present value of the

minimum lease payments, Including any initial payment, amounts to substantially
all of the fair value of the leased asset.

Any contract that gives rise to both a financlal asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity Instrument of another entity.
A derivative financial instrument is a financlal contract that derives its value from
changes In underlying assets or indices.

An obligation to transfer economic benefits controlled by the Commissioner and
can be represented by a contractual obligation to deliver cash or financial

assets, or an obligation to exchange financial assets and liabilitles with another
_entity t that is potentlally unfavourable to the Commissioner.

A right to future economic benefits controlled by the Council that is represented
by cash or other instruments, or a contractual right to receive cash or another

asset.

Financial Reporting Standards, as agreed by the UK accountancy profession
and the Accounting Standards Board. Thesse Include Statements of Standard
_Accounting Practice (SSAPs)

Gro—u_p accounts

Impairment

The financial statements of the group i.e. the two oorporatlons sole. presented

as a single economic entlty

A reduction in the value of a non-current asset below its carrying amount in the

balance sheet.
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Merger accounting

National Non
Domestic Rates
(NNDR)

Net book ualue

Net Interest Cost
(Pensions_) )
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Definltlon

Merger accounting should be applied where there is a transfer of functions In full
from the responsiblllty of one authority to another. Where merger accounting
applies it is assumed that the merger took place at the beginning of the
accountlng perlod

Non-current essets

Past service cost

Pollce Reform and

Social Responsibility

Act (PRSRA)

Provisions

Prudential borrowing

PWLB

Reserves

Retail Price Index
(RPI)

Revenue Budget

Revenue Su;port
Grant (RSG)

The non-domestic rates, or business rates. collected by Iocal councils are the
means by which businesses and others who occupy non-domestic property
make a contribution towards the cost of local services. The rates are pooled by
central government and redistributed to local councils and Commissioner
accordlng to a formula.

The amount at which non-current assets are Included In the balance sheet | e
thelr historical cost or current value less the cumulative amounts provided for
depreciation. L

For a defi ned beneﬂt schema thls occurs during the period when the net defined
benefit I|ab|I|ty (asset) arises from the passage of time.

These are items such as Iand buﬂdmgs, vehlcles and major items of eqmpment
which give benefit over more than one year. o

For & defined benefit scheme the increase In the present value of the scheme
liabilities related to employee service In prior periods arising in the current period
as a result of the introduction of, or improvement to, retirement benefits.

An Act of the Parllament of the United Kingdom which transferred the control of
police forces from police authorities to elected Police and Crime Commissioners.

A pI'OVISIon isa Ilablllty of uncertaln timing or amount. A prowslon Is recognlsednlf
the following criteria are fulfilled:

e an entity has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

* it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation;

» arellable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Borrowing by local authorltles wlthout government financlal support, but i ln
accordance wIth the CIPFA prudential code of local authority borrowing.

This Is the Public Works Loan Board, which is an organisation financed by the
Government. It lends money to Commissioners on set terms so that they can
buy capital tems. o

Balances that represent resources set aslde for purposes such as generat
contingencies and cash flow management. Earmarked reserves are those set
aside fon_' _specrt' c pollcy purposes. . i

Official measure of the general Ievel of lnﬂatlon as reflected in the retail pnce s of
a basket of goods and services, including mortgage costs, council tax and other
household costs.

Senior Employee

Single entity accounts

The estimate of annuat in_come and expenditu_re'requtt;ments, whtch?ets 6&?’
the financlal implications of policies and the basis of the annual precept to be
Iewed on collectlon funds

A general government .rant in support of local a authorlty expendlture (Includmg
Commissicners) and fixed each year in relation to spending levels.

An empioyee whose salary is more than £150,000 per year, or one whose salary
is at least £60,000 per year {calculated pro rata for a part-time employee) and
who Is the designated head of pald service and a statutory chief officer. Typically
the Commissioner's Chief Executive and statutory Chief Officers.

The Individual accounts of each corporatlon sole.
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